
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                              May 4, 2021 

           

County of Inyo 
Board of Supervisors 

Board of Supervisors Room 
County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards 
Independence, California 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Notices: (1)  In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
(760) 878-0373.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to 
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an 
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).               

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience. 

 

May 4, 2021 - 8:30 AM                              AMENDED 

  
 

 1. PUBLIC COMMENT (Join meeting via Zoom here) 
  

 

CLOSED SESSION  
  

 

  2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Pursuant to 
paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9 – Name of case: 
Hollowell v. County of Inyo et al. (Sac. Sup. Ct. Case No. 34-2021-00295566). 

  
 

  3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – Pursuant to Government 
Code §54957 – Title: County Counsel.   

  
 

  4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Pursuant to 
Government Code §54957.6 – Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s 
Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo County 
Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association 
(ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; 
Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. 
County designated representatives – Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant 
County Administrator Leslie Chapman, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, 
County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director Marilyn 
Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff Thomson. 

  

 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  In order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Governor Newsom has issued 
Executive Orders that temporarily suspend certain requirements of the Brown Act. Please be advised that the Board 
of Supervisors Chambers are closed to the public, the Board will be conducting its meetings exclusively online.  

Board Members and Staff will participate via Zoom webinar, accessible to the public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. 
Individuals will be asked to provide their name and an email address in order to access the videoconference. 
Anyone who does not want to provide their email address may use the following generic, non-functioning address to 
gain access: donotreply@inyocounty.us.  

Anyone wishing to make either a general public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item prior to the 
meeting or as the item is being heard, may do so either in writing or by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature 
when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will call on those who wish to speak). Written public comment, 
limited to 250 words or less, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at boardclerk@inyocounty.us. 
Your comments may or may not be read aloud, but all comments will be made a part of the record. Please make 
sure to submit a separate email for each item that you wish to comment upon. 

 

https://zoom.us/j/868254781
https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:donotreply@inyocounty.us
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us


Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                              May 4, 2021 

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any 
time and in any order during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.) 

  
 

 5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  

 

  6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 
  

 

  7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
  

 

  8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes) 
  

 

  9. INTRODUCTIONS - The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: 
Dena L. Dondero, Registered Nurse, HHS; Salvador Jesse "Sal" Montanez, HHS 
Specialist IV, HHS; Robert Rubio, Residential Caregiver, HHS; Donald N. Arrowood 
Jr., Airport Technician, Public Works; and James Young, Building Maintenance 
Worker II, Public Works. 

  
 

  10. COVID-19 STAFF UPDATE 
  

 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS  
  

 

 11. Child Support Services - Request Board approve the hiring of one (1) 
Administrative Analyst in the Child Support Department at Step E. 

  
 

 12. Probation - Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position 
Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for the requested position exists, as 
certified by the Chief Probation Officer and concurred with by the County 
Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the 
qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal 
recruitment, but an open recruitment would be more appropriate to ensure qualified 
applicants apply for this position; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) Deputy 
Probation Officer l or ll at Range 67 ($3,852 - $4,676) or Range 70 ($4,660 - $5,668) 
up to E step depending on qualifications. 

  
 

CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator) 
  

 

 13. Agricultural Commissioner - Request Board: A) Approve a three-year contract with 
SCI Consulting Group for the administration and levying of the 1998 Owens Valley 
Mosquito Abatement Program Assessment and the 2005 Mosquito Control and 
Disease Prevention Assessment for the fiscal years 2021-2022, 2022-2023, and 
2023-2024 in an amount not to exceed $39,214.00, contingent upon the Board’s 
approval of future budgets; and B) authorize the Chairperson to sign the contract, 
contingent upon the appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
 

 14. County Administrator - Request Board approve Amendment #2 to the agreement 
between the County of Inyo and Kelley Williams for the provision of personal services 
as Emergency Services Manager, effective May 4, 2021, and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign. 

  
 

 15. Coroner - Request Board approve Amendment #1 to the contract between the 
County of Inyo and Jarrett Michael Schneider, for the provision of Personal Services 
as a County Officer, amending the contract by: A) changing the end date of the 
contract to June 30, 2022; B) increasing the contract amount by $15,000 for a total 
contract amount not to exceed $45,000, contingent upon the approval of the Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022 Budget; and C) authorize the Chairperson to sign. 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                              May 4, 2021 

  
 

 16. Coroner - Request Board approve the contract with Taema Weiss, M.D., for autopsy 
services for the term of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023 for a total contract 
amount not to exceed $45,000, contingent upon the Board's adoption of future 
budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 

  
 

 17. Health & Human Services - ESAAA - Request Board approve Amendment No. 2 to 
the Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-2021-16 between the County of 
Inyo and the California Department of Aging, extending the contract term for an 
additional year, to June 30, 2022 for only the State Funded Nutrition Augmentation 
Program and the State funding for quarterly visits for the Ombudsman Program, 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget, and 
authorize the HHS Director to sign. 

  
 

 18. Probation - Request Board approve the agreement between the County of Inyo and 
Tulare County for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, with the option to 
extend the term by written amendment to the agreement by both parties, contingent 
upon the Board’s approval of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 

  
 

 19. Sheriff -  
Request Board authorize an increase of Sheriff's Office purchasing authority with 
Adamson's Police Products of Los Alamitos, CA by $9,998, to a total not-to-exceed 
amount of $55,000, for the purchase of law enforcement safety equipment. 

  
 

 20. Sheriff - Request Board approve Amendment No. 02 to the agreement between the 
County of Inyo and Axon Enterprise, Inc. of Scottsdale, AZ, adding five (5) body 
cameras and increasing the contract to an amount not to exceed $140,191.00, 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
 

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board's convenience) 
  

 

 21. Board of Supervisors - Request Board receive a presentation from Cal Trans 
District 9 staff on SHOPP funding for the Manzanar Pavement and Fish Springs 
Pavement projects, including discussion of the best options for incorporating 
pedestrian safety elements within the timeframe and funding available.  

  
 

 ADDENDUM 21A. Board of Supervisors - Request Board consider letters to Senator Dianne Feinstein 
and Senator Alex Padilla requesting funding for the Eastern Sierra Small Business 
Resource Center and the Olancha-Cartago Four-Lane Project, as they consider 
Congressionally Directed Spending requests in the FY 2022 appropriations process. 

  
 

 ADDENDUM 21B. County Administrator - Risk Management - Request Board enact Ordinance 1265, 
titled, "An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of 
California, Adding and Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 1.28 of the Inyo 
County Code Pertaining to Claims." 

  
 

 22. Clerk of the Board - Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of 
Supervisors meetings of April 27, 2021. 

  
 

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff) 
  

 

  23. PUBLIC COMMENT 
  

 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       4                                                                                                              May 4, 2021 

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF REPORTS  
  

 

 



County of Inyo

Child Support Services
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Amy Weurdig
 
SUBJECT:  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the hiring of one (1) Administrative Analyst in the Child Support Department at Step E.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Child Support Department has completed interviews for the Administrative Analyst.  An applicant with very 
good experience was chosen and we would like to offer the position at step E, based on her experience.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Limits the internal recruitment for the department.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Amy Weurdig Created/Initiated - 4/22/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021
Amy Weurdig Approved - 4/27/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 4/29/2021
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 4/29/2021



County of Inyo

Probation
 

DEPARTMENTAL - PERSONNEL ACTIONS - ACTION 
REQUIRED

 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Hiring of one (1) Deputy Probation Officer I or ll with the Probation Department
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of 
funding for the requested position exists, as certified by the Chief Probation Officer and concurred with by the 
County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, 
the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment would be more 
appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply for this position; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) Deputy 
Probation Officer l or ll at Range 67 ($3,852 - $4,676) or Range 70 ($4,660 - $5,668) up to E step depending on 
qualifications.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The probation budget has a current vacant deputy probation officer position. Due to the announcement of an 
upcoming resignation of an employee who holds the position of deputy probation officer, it is necessary to recruit 
for a new Deputy Probation Officer l or ll.  It is the intent, if approved by the Board, to recruit within the 
Department, however an open recruitment may be more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could direct the Probation Department to continue without filling the vacant position; however, this is 
not recommended.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Personnel Department and Auditor/Controller’s office.

 
FINANCING:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

The position is authorized in the Board approved 2020-21 Probation General budget 023000.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 4/21/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/21/2021
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/21/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/21/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/21/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 4/26/2021
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/26/2021
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 4/27/2021



County of Inyo

Agricultural Commissioner
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Alexandra Barbella
 
SUBJECT:  Request Board approve a three year contract renewal with SCI Consulting Group
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) Approve a three-year contract with SCI Consulting Group for the administration and levying of 
the 1998 Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program Assessment and the 2005 Mosquito Control and Disease 
Prevention Assessment for the fiscal years 2021-2022, 2022-2023, and 2023-2024 in an amount not to exceed 
$39,214.00, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets; and B) authorize the Chairperson to sign the 
contract, contingent upon the appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
SCI Consulting Group has provided services to Inyo County for the administration and levying of the 1998 Owens 
Valley Mosquito Abatement Program Assessment and 2005 Mosquito Control and Disease Prevention 
Assessment for the last 12 years.

The Agricultural Commissioner’s office, which administers the Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program, 
previously solicited a Request for Proposal for these levy administration services. SCI Consulting Group was 
awarded the contract because of the unavailability of other companies providing the necessary services.  SCI 
Consulting Group currently provides these services to 55 out of 57 mosquito abatement districts in California. 
The remainder do all or part of the work themselves. The fees for the proposed contract are slightly less than the 
previous three year contract.

It is requested the contract with SCI Consulting be continued due to the fact that they provide a concise and 
complete response, have demonstrated competence and have the professional qualifications necessary for the 
satisfactory performance of the services requested for the administration and levying of the two mosquito 
abatement assessments.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
On July 21, 1998, after conducting a ballot proceeding, this Board by its Ordinance No. 1002 authorized the levy 
of assessments for the financing and execution of the Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program projects; 
pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 25842.5, 53750, and 53753i, Health and Safety Code 
Sections 2270 et. seq. (repealed and replaced by Health and Safety Code Section 2000 et. seq.) and Articles XI 
and XIII D of the California Constitution.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

On May 10, 2005, after conducting a ballot proceeding, this Board by its Resolution No. 2005-24, first authorized 
the levy of assessments for the "Mosquito Control and Disease Prevention Assessment" in compliance with 
Health and Safety Code Section 2080 abatement district law; Article XIII D of the California Constitution; 
Government Code Section 25842 et. seq. and Health and Safety Code Section 2000, (formerly 2200) which 
grants the Board of Supervisors the power to create mosquito and vector control programs in the same manner 
as a district.

Since FY 1998-1999, the "Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program Assessment has been continued annually 
and the "Mosquito Control and Disease Prevention Assessment" has been continued annually since FY 2005-
2006.  Both assessments are providing essential revenues needed to fund mosquito abatement projects and 
services.

SCI Consulting Group, the Engineer of Work for purposes of these proceedings, has hereby prepared Engineer's 
Reports for "Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program Assessment" and for "Mosquito Control and Disease 
Prevention Assessment".  These Engineer's Reports include the proposed budget for the assessments for Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021 and the updated proposed assessments for each parcel in the Program's area within Inyo 
County.
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose not to enter into this contract and direct he Agricultural Commissioner’s office to re-
solicit bids for the levying and administration of the two mosquito abatement assessments.
 
The Board could deny the award of this contract and direct the Agricultural Commissioner’s office to perform 
these duties. This is not recommended as this is an involved and complicated process. At this time the 
department does not have adequate staff to dedicate to this process.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
none
 
FINANCING:
The cost of this contract is $39,214.00 over a three year period. The first year’s expenditure has been requested 
in the fiscal year 2021-2022 budget. Pending approval of this year’s and future budgets, there will be sufficient 
funds for this contract in the OVMAP budget unit 154101, expense object code 5265 (Professional and Special 
Services). The OVMAP is a non-general fund program. There will be no fiscal impact to the Inyo County General 
Fund.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. OVMAP Renewal Agreement 2021-03
 
APPROVALS:
Alexandra Barbella Created/Initiated - 4/19/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/20/2021
Alexandra Barbella Approved - 4/20/2021
Nathan Reade Approved - 4/21/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/21/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/21/2021
Nathan Reade Final Approval - 4/28/2021



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 1 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made on __March 9_____, 2021, between the Owens Valley 
Mosquito Abatement Program,(“Program”) and SCI Consulting Group (“Consultant” or 
“SCI”), a California Corporation, who agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Work (“Work”). Consultant shall perform the work and render the services 
described in the Scope of Work shown below (the “Work”). The Consultant shall 
provide all labor, equipment, material and supplies required or necessary to properly 
and competently perform the Work, and determine the method, details and means 
of doing the Work. 

2. Payment.   

a. In exchange for the Work, Program shall pay to the Consultant a fee for 
completed phases of the Work. The total fee for the Work shall not exceed 
amounts set forth in the Fee Schedule shown below. There shall be no 
compensation for extra or additional work or services by the Consultant unless 
approved in advance in writing by Program. The Consultant’s fee shall include all 
of the Consultant’s costs and expenses related to the Work.    

b. At the completion of each phase of the Work, the Consultant shall submit to the 
Program an invoice for the Work performed. If the Work is satisfactorily 
completed and the invoice is accurately computed, the Program shall pay the 
invoice within 30 days of its receipt.   

3. Term.  This Agreement shall take effect on the above date and shall continue in effect 
until completion of the Work.  

4. Insurance. 

a. Types & Limits. The Consultant, at its sole cost and expense, shall procure and 
maintain for the duration of this Agreement the following types and limits of 
insurance: 

Commercial General Liability $2,000,000 per occurrence  
 $4,000,000 aggregate 

Automobile Liability $2,000,000 per accident 
Workers' Compensation Statutory limits 
Professional Liability $2,000,000 per claim 
Excess Liability (over General $1,000,000 per occurrence 
Liability & Auto Liability) & $1,000,000 aggregate 
 

b. Other Requirements. The general liability policy(ies) shall be endorsed to name 
the Program, its officers and employees as additional insureds regarding liability 
arising out of the Work.   

c. Proof of Insurance.  Upon request, the Consultant shall provide to the Program 
proof of insurance. 



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 2 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

5. Indemnification. The Consultant shall indemnify, defend, protect, and hold harmless 
the Program, and its officers and employees from and against any and all liability, 
losses, claims, damages, expenses, demands, and costs (including, but not limited to, 
attorney, expert witness and consultant fees, and litigation costs) arising out of the 
Consultant’s performance of the Work and caused by willful misconduct of or by the 
Consultant or its employees, agents and subcontractors. 

6. Entire Agreement.  This writing represents the sole, final, complete, exclusive and 
integrated expression and statement of the terms of this contract between the 
parties concerning the Work, and supersedes all prior oral and/or written 
negotiations, representations or contracts.  This Agreement may be amended only by 
a subsequent written contract approved and executed by both parties. 

7. Independent Contractor. The Consultant’s relationship to the Program is that of an 
independent contractor.   

8. Successors and Assignment.  This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 
the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties; however, the Consultant shall not 
subcontract, assign or transfer this Agreement or any part of it without the prior 
written consent of the Program. 

9. No Waiver of Rights.  Any waiver at any time by either party of its rights as to a breach 
or default of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver as to any other 
breach or default.   

10. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be void, invalid or unenforceable, 
then the remaining parts will nevertheless continue in full force and effect. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California.  

12. Default. In the event that the Consultant defaults in the obligations of the Consultant 
under this Agreement, or the Consultant defaults in the performance of the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, the Program may, at its option, declare this 
Agreement to be in default and, at any time thereafter, may do any one or more of 
the following: a) enforce performance of the Agreement by the Consultant; or b) 
terminate this Agreement. In the event that this Agreement is terminated, payment 
shall still be due for all Work performed by the Consultant through the date of the 
termination. 
 

13. Cancellation.  The Program or the Consultant may cancel this Agreement without 
cause.  The party desiring to cancel this Agreement shall notify the other party in 
writing. In the event that this Agreement is cancelled, payment shall still be due for 
all Work performed by the Consultant through the date of the notification of 
cancellation. 

14. Attorney’s Fees.  In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or construe this 
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney’s 
fees, expert witness and consulting fees, and litigation costs. 



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 3 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

15. Notice.  Any notice, invoice or other communication that is required or permitted to 
be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and either served personally or sent 
by prepaid, first class U.S. mail or by commercial delivery service, addressed as 
follows: 

 
Public Agency: Consultant: 
Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement 
Program 
207 W. South Street 
Bishop, CA 93514 
 

SCI Consulting Group 
4745 Mangels Boulevard 
Fairfield, CA  94534 
 

Any party may change its address by notifying the other party of the change in the manner 
provided below:  
 
  

  

  

   

 
  

  

  

  
 

  



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 4 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

SCOPE OF WORK 

This section outlines the engineering services and other responsibilities SCI would 
perform as the Engineer of Work and Assessment Levy Administrator for Owens Valley 
Mosquito Abatement Program. 
 
DEFINITIONS 
 

Program:   Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement Program, staff and 
County Supervisors. 

Assessment:  The Mosquito Abatement Program Assessment and the 
Mosquito Control and Disease Prevention Assessment 

SCI or Consultant:  SCI Consulting Group, and any and all employees and 
subcontractors. 

Administration:   Services related to the determination, levy and collection 
of assessment revenues. 

ENGINEER’S REPORT AND OTHER DOCUMENTS 
1. Obtain upcoming fiscal year estimated cost information from the Program to use as 

a basis for the budget in the Engineer’s Reports. 
2. Calculate and prepare the preliminary assessment roll for inclusion in the Engineer’s 

Reports. 
3. Prepare the Engineer’s Reports, including any necessary upgrades due to any recent 

court rulings or other requirements.  
4. File the final Engineer’s Reports with the Program. 
5. Prepare any needed resolutions and staff reports for the Assessments. 
6. Prepare and assist with the publication of any notices for the continuation of the 

Assessments. 
7. Attend the Program Board meeting at which the public hearing is held, and the 

Engineer’s Report is approved. 
 
CONFIRMATION OF PROGRAM PARCELS, LEVY CALCULATION, VERIFICATION AND 
SUBMITTAL 

1. Create a database including every parcel in the boundaries of the Assessment 
Districts, including the parcel attributes necessary for calculating the Assessments, 
and update it with new information for the upcoming year.  

2. Identify new or changed parcels that may require an updated or new assessment 
calculation and recalculate the final assessment on a parcel-by-parcel basis. 

3. Prepare the final Assessment Rolls for the Assessment Districts and submit it to the 
County for inclusion on the upcoming fiscal year tax bills. 
 



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 5 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

PROGRAM INFORMATION AND LEVY CONFIRMATION  
1. Verify and validate Auditor’s levy data prior to the printing of tax bills. 
2. Develop and make available to the Program an Internet based website that will 

allow Program staff to quickly locate parcel data by owner name, parcel number, 
street address or other requested search criteria.   

 
RESPONDING TO PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND APPEALS  

1. Provide the County Auditor/Tax Collector with our toll-free phone number so 
property owners can directly contact SCI Consulting Group throughout the fiscal 
year regarding any questions that arise. 

2. Throughout the fiscal year, research and, if necessary, revise any Assessments 
which we find to be based upon incorrect information being used to apply the 
method of assessment.  (It should be noted that, due to our comprehensive levy 
validation procedures, actual revisions are expected to be very minimal, if any.) 

 

DEFENSE AND SUPPORT OF THE ASSESSMENTS
1. Provide a full response, support of the assessments and basis for the assessments 

to any person who questions the assessments or the legal basis for the assessments. 
2. In the event of any legal challenge or petition against the assessments, provide 

professional, assessment engineering and technical support in support of the 
assessments.  If such services are required, they would be provided in close 
collaboration with the Program and Program legal counsel. 

 
  



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 6 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

FEE SCHEDULE 

SCI shall be compensated for the performance of the Scope of Work as follows:  

1. For Fiscal Year 2021-22 , the total compensation for the Scope of Work shall 
be $6,407 for Assessment District No. 1 and $6,407 for Assessment District 
No. 2, payable as follows:   

   i.   Assessment 1  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

   ii.   Assessment 2  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

 
2. For Fiscal Year 2022-23 , the total compensation for the Scope of Work shall 

be $6,535 for Assessment District No. 1 and $6,535 for Assessment District 
No. 2, payable as follows:   

   i.   Assessment 1  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

   ii.   Assessment 2  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

3. For Fiscal Year 2023-24, the total compensation for the Scope of Work shall 
be $6,665 for Assessment District No. 1 and $6,665 for Assessment District 
No. 2, payable as follows:   

   i.   Assessment 1  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

   ii.   Assessment 2  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 7 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

4. For Fiscal Year 2024-25, the total compensation for the Scope of Work shall 
be $6,665 for Assessment District No. 1 and $6,665 for Assessment District 
No. 2, payable as follows:   

   i.   Assessment 1  
a.  Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the     
     sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b.  On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

   ii.   Assessment 2  
a. Upon submittal of the special assessment levies to the County Auditor, the 

sum of $3,500 shall be due.   
b. On January 31 of the fiscal year, the remainder shall be due. 

5. The Scope of Work includes one meeting with the Program. Any additional meetings 
shall be billed at the rate of $1,050 per person per meeting.  

6. In the event that the Program elects to request optional, additive scope of work, SCI 
will work with the Program to negotiate compensation for these additional tasks and 
execute an Addendum to the agreement for these additional services.  

7. Incidental costs incurred by SCI for the purchase of property data, maps, travel and 
other out-of-pocket expenses incurred in performing the Scope of Work shall be 
reimbursed at actual cost by the Program with total cost not to exceed $1,500 per 
year, without prior authorization from the Program. Publication of the legal notice of 
public hearing will be billed separately as incurred. 

 
Note:   All costs associated with this proposal can be financed or refunded by 

assessment proceeds. 
 
The Fee Schedule shown above is valid as long as this agreement is 
executed within 90 days from the date this agreement was submitted to 
the Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 8 OF 8 
BETWEEN OWENS VALLEY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PROGRAM AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, MARCH 2021 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

By signing below, we agree to the terms of this Levy Administration Services Agreement. 
 
 
Accepted: 
 

 
 
Accepted: 
 

                                                                             
Nathan Reade  
Ag Commissioner 
Owens Valley Mosquito Abatement 
Program 
 

John W. Bliss 
President 
SCI Consulting Group 

                           
Date 

                                                 
Date 

 



County of Inyo

County Administrator
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Sue Dishion
 
SUBJECT:  Emergency Services Manager Contract Amendment #2
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment #2 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and Kelley Williams for the 
provision of personal services as Emergency Services Manager, effective May 4, 2021, and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Amendment #1 to Ms. Williams contract came before your Board on November 17, 2020. At that time Attachment 
B, read that the Emergency Services Manager should be paid $3,786.55 for a total of 14 pay periods with an end 
date of May 26, 2021. The correct end date should actually be June 9, 2021 as the previous date would have 
only covered 13 pay periods. This amendment insures that Ms. Williams is not short-paid for the services 
provided. 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve this amendment resulting in not fulfilling the original obligation of 
payment for 14 pay periods. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None
 
FINANCING:
Amendment #1 covered the increase to the Salaries and Benefits for the full 14 pay periods so this amendment 
has no actual fiscal impact.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Amendment #2 - Williams
2. Original Contract - Williams



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
APPROVALS:
Denelle Carrington Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021
Denelle Carrington Approved - 4/26/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 4/26/2021
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 4/27/2021



AMENDMENTNUMBER 2 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

KELLEYWILLIAMS
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES

AS EMERGENCY SERVIGES MANAGER

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Kelley Williams
(hereinafter referred to as "Emergency Services Manager"), have entered into an Agreement for the
Provision of Personal Services dated April 19,2018, on County of lnyo Standard Contract No. 208, for the
term from April 19, 2018, untilterminated.

WHEREAS, County and Emergency Services Manager do desire and consent to amend such
Agreement as set forth below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

As of the effective date of this Amendment, Attachment B (Schedule of Fees) is amended to read as set
forth in the revised Attachment B, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is Mav 4 2021

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

Amendment 1 to County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 208
Page 1

062912



AMENDMENTNUMBER 2 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

KELLEY WILLIAMS
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES

AS EMERGENCY SERVICES MANAGER

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

GOUNTY OF INYO

By:

wiil
Print or Type

Dated

'\ ltq\ zr
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

Gounty Cou

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

AP TO PE REQUIREMENTS

Services

APP RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk

By

Dated



ATTACHMENT B
(REVtSED)

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND KELLEYWILLIAMS

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVIGES
AS EMERGENCY SERVICES MANAGER

TERM:

FROM: April 19,2018 TO: TERMINATION

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

1. Effective November 26, 2020, and continuing until June 9, 2021, Emergency Services Manager
shall be paid $3,786.35 every two weeks on County paydays (i.e., a total of 14 pay periods at that
amount). Said amount includes a component for "longevity." Effective June 10,2021, Emergency
Services Manager shall be paid at Range 82, Step E (currently $7,677 per month), plus applicable
longevity pay, every two weeks on County paydays.



In the Rooms of the Board of Saperuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the lTth day ofNovember2020 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

CAO-Emergency
Seryices - Kelley
Williams Contract
Amendment 1

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Tillemans to approve Amendment
No. 1 to the agreement between the County of lnyo and Kelley Williams for the provision of
personal services as Emergency Services Manager, effective November 26, 2020, and
authorize the County Administrator to sign. Motion carried unanimously

IVITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this l/t'
oay o7 November. 2020

CLINTG. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board of Supenisors

kALt*t

Routing

cc
Purchasing

Perconnel X
Auditot
CAO: Emergency Seruices
jther:

DAIE: Decemtur 1, 2020

By:



#at

County of Inyo

County Administrator - Emergency Services

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED

MEETING: November 17, 2020

FROM: County Administrator

SUBJEGT: Emergency Services Manager Contract Amendment

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 1 to the agreement between the County of lnyo and Kelley Williams for
the provision of personal services as Emergency Services Manager, effective November 26,2020, and authorize
the County Administrator to sign.

SUM MARY/JUSTIFICATION :

During the COVID emergency, it became apparent that the Emergency Services Manager must perform at a
much higher levelthan was expected when the position was created. lt requires substantive coordination both
within our organization and with outside organizations. The County has recently conducted a compensation study
that included the Emergency Services Manger position. The results showed the position did in fact merit an
adjustment. The salary that is proposed herein is consistent with the market based on that compensation study.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE AGTION:
Not approve contract amendment and continue in its current form.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANGING:
Budget 023700 - Disaster (50%l
Budget 623820 - 2020 EMPG (50Yo150'/o)

ATTACHMENTS:
1. WilliamsAmendment'1

APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis
Sue Dishion

Created/lnitiated - 1 1 I 1012020
Approved - 1111012020



Agenda Request
Page 2

Marshall Rudolph
Amy Shepherd

Approved - 1111012020
Final Approval - 1111012020



AiIENDiIENT NUiIIBER I TO
AGREEMENT BEIWEE}I COUNTY OF INYO

KELLEYWILLIAiIS
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES

AS EMERGENGY SERVICES ilAiIAGER

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (herehofier refered to as "County") andKelleyWlllams
(hereinafier refened to as *Emergency Services Managay''), have entered into an Agrctment for thc
Provlglon of Personal Services dated Aprll 19, 2018, on County of lnyo Standerd Contract No. 208, forlhe
term from April 19, 2018, untilbrmineted,

WHEREAS, Gounty and Emergency Servlces Managcr do doslre and conscnt to amcnd such
Agreement as set lorlh below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provldes that il may be modified, amendod, changed, added to, or
subtraated frorn, by the mutual comcnt ol the pani€3 thor€h, lf such amendment or ohange ls in written
fotm, and executed wlth tie same formElltlrs es such Agreemsnt, and attachcd to the original Agreement
to mainteln contlnulty.

County and Contlaclor hEreby amend such Agreement ae follows:

Ae ol the cflcotlve date ol lhlg Amendmcnt, Attaohmcnt B (Schedule of Fees) ls amendEd to read as set
forth in lhe revised Atlachment B, which ia gttached hereto dnd hcorporated hirein by thlg refercnce.

The cffective date of this Amandment to the Agreemont ie November 17.2020

All the other terms and condltions of lhe Agreement are unchanged and remain the eame.

Amondm€nt 1 lo County of lnyo Slandard Contract - No, 208
Page 1

062012



ATIENDfl ENT NUIUIBER A TO
AGREEiIENT BETWEEN COUI{W OF INYO

KEIJ.EYWIUATIS
FORTI{E PROVISION OF PIRSONAI SERVICES

A3 ETERGETICY 8ERI'ICES IUIAttllAOER

IN WTNESS TTIEREOF, THE PARTIES HAVE SET THEIR I{ANDS AND SEALS THIS
3oth DAYOF Danarnhor

couilTYoF |NYO

By:

12t30t2021

Dated
APPROVEDAS TO FORMAND LEGALITY:

County

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

f'/",;h)-WnnhLlnln
6unf Audltoi

AS TO PERSONNEL REOUIREMENTS:

c

qb
APPROVED AS TO RISK ASSESSMENT

{1

bc-



ATTACHMENT B
(REVTSED)

AGREEiJIENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND KELLEY WILLIAMS

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
A9 EMERGENCY SERVICES TIANAGER

TERiI:

FROM: Aprll 19,2018 TO: TERMINATION

SC1IEDULE OF FEES:

Svnc.ot '%u1. Effective November 26,2020, and continuing untillrday€6#921, Emergency Serviccs Manager
shall be paid $3,786.35every two weeks on Coung paydays (1e., a total of ta piy p6riods at that
amount), Said amount.indudee a gomporLe_nt for "iongbvity.' 

'Effective 
u^y 27', ^^;1, Emergency $u.rrz- tO,2z.1

Services Manager shall be paid at Range 82, Step E (curr6ntly $7,677 per month), ptus appticabt-e
longevity pay, every two weeks on County paydays.

2' .. -The.County Administrator will review Emergency Services Manager's performance annually. As a
result of such review, the County.AdminiEtrator may authodze an increas-e or ciecrease ln Emergency
Services Manage/s salary to a higher step ln the ringe for Emergency Services Managsfi post-1on.

3. To the extent not inconsistent with any other provlsion of this contract, the terms and conditions of
Emerge.ncy Services Manage/s employment 3n* a6o be covered by the Coung'e personnel Rules and
Regulations. an! by the Non-Represenfed Employees' Resotution. (l,iote: amonj other things, ArticleE Xll
and Xlll of the Personnel Rules and Regulations, deating with Disciilinary proceiuresnffjap and
Grlevances, will not apply to Emergency services Manaler's employmeni.) '

4' County will provide a County vehicle for use. County vehicle will be housed at 163 May Street.

gr . ln1e.rge.ncy Services Manager iE entltled to forty paid administrative hours off every fiscal year.
The adminiEtrative leave hours shall not accumulate ani iritt Oe lost if not utifiiei Aurin! tn6 nscal yiar.
The administrative leave shall have no cash value.

6. Effective November 25,2020, Emergency $ervices Manager shall no longer be entifled to receiveuon call" Fay. lt has also been determineo mai tnrough no tau]t ot eiilrei piff, Emtigencv servrces
Manager has received an overpayment of $3,775.00 in pievlous on-cail pay, wliitn'drrE JnaTr rep'ay no tater
than May 26,2021.



County of Inyo

Coroner
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Denelle Carrington
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Amendment #1 between the County of Inyo and Jarrett Michael Schneider for the 
provision of Personal Services as a County Officer. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment #1 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Jarrett Michael 
Schneider, for the provision of Personal Services as a County Officer, amending the contract by: A) changing the 
end date of the contract to June 30, 2022; B) increasing the contract amount by $15,000 for a total contract 
amount not to exceed $45,000, contingent upon the approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget; and C) 
authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
This amendment is brought to your Board for consideration to extend this contract for an additional year, with 
June 30, 2022 as the new end date and an increase of $15,000 to cover the additional time period.

Mr. Schneider is one of the Deputy Coroners in the Northern portion of Inyo County. This amendment will allow 
Mr. Schneider to continue his work with no interruption in service. 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve this contract amendment, but this action is not recommended as these 
services are critical to the Coroner function. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None
 
FINANCING:
This will be budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Coroner Budget in Salaries and Benefits.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Amendment #1 - Schneider



Agenda Request 
Page 2

2. Original Contract - Schneider
 
APPROVALS:
Denelle Carrington Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021
Denelle Carrington Approved - 4/26/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/27/2021
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 4/29/2021



AMENDMENT NUMBER l TO

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND
Jarrett Michael Schneider

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAT SERVICES

AS A COUNTY OFFICER

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Jarrett Michael
Schneider (hereinafter referred to as "Officer"), have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of
Personal Services as a County Officer, dated April 14, 2020, on County of lnyo Standard Contract No. 201-

for the term from April 15, 2020 to June 30, 2021.

WHEREAS, County and Officer do desire to consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in
written form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original
Agreement to maintain continuity.

County and Officer hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

2. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be from April 1"5, 2020 to June 30, 2022 unless sooner
terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

D. Limit upon amount pavable under Asreement. The total sum of the all payments made by the
County to Officer for services and work performed under this Agreement, including overtime, travel, and per diem
expenses, if any, and all payments made by the County to any Federal, State, County, or municipal agency by
reason of Officer's employment under this contract, including employer's social security contributions and state
disability insurance, if any, shall not exceed 545,000 dollars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). County
expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Officer for services or work
performed, including overtime, travel or per diem, which is in excess of the contract limit.

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agree ment is Mav 4,202L

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 201
(Appointed Cou nty Officer)

Page 1



By:

AMENDMENT NUMBER 1TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNW OF INYO AND

Jarrett Michael Schnelder
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAT SERVICES

AS A COUNTY OFFICER

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

DAY OF

COUNW OF INYO OFFICER

By:

Dated tot,,
Type or Prlnt

Dated: Ar*,. /?r',2ozr

APP FORM AND LEGALITY

Cou nsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

County itor

APP AS TO PE IREMENTS

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVED RISK ASSESSMENT:

County Risk Manager

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 201
(Appointed County Officer)

Page2



In the Rmms of thc Bmd otsuper-rinw
County oflnyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, Stato of California,

held in thoir rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the l4th day of APRIL 2020 an order was duly

made and entored as follows:

CAO- Janett
Michael Schneider
Contract

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Totheroh to approve the contract
between tne County of lnyo and Jarreft Michaei Schneider, for Personal Services for the term
of Aprf! 15,2020 through June 30, 2021, tor a total amount not to exceed $3O,OOO, contingent
upon the Board's adoption of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. Molion
carried unanimously.

I/ITNESS ny hand and the seal of said Board this I 4rH

oayof APNL.2020

ffi
&ALt L

CLINTG. QUILTER
Clerk ofthe Board olSupemisors

By:

Routing

Purchasing

Pe$onnel
Audltot
cAo
Olher:

DATE Aprll 17,2020



,xQS,

County of Inyo

County Administrator

CONSENT . ACTION REQUIRED
MEETING: April14,2020

FROM: Denelle Carrington

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract between the County of lnyo and Jarrett Michael Schneider for the provision of
Personal Services as a County Officer.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the contract between the County of lnyo and Jarrett Michael Schneider, for Personal
Services for the term of April 15, 2020 through June 30,2021, for a total amount not to exceed $90,000,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

SU M MARY/J UST I FIGATION :

This position became vacant on April 14,2020 and needed to be filled so that the duties of the Coroner's Ofiice
could be covered, as it is a 24ft ,365 days a year commitment. With the increase in cases, filling the position
quickly is imperative. This position does not participate in pERS.

The start date for this contract is listed as April 15,2020, however, the actual start date of this position is
contingent upon the completion of all proper papenruork and the completion of the employee physical and
background check that is a requirement in the contract.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:

ALTERNATIVES AND GONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve the contract, however this is not recommended as the services provided
by this position are critical to the Coroner function.

OTHER AGENGY INVOLVEMENT:
None

FINANGING:
Funding for this position is included in the Coroners Budget (023500) in the Salaries and Benefits object codes.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Schneider Contract 2020-2021



Agenda Request
Page2

APPROVALS:
Denelle Carrington
Darcy Ellis
Denelle Carrington
Marshall Rudolph
Amy Shepherd
Clint Quilter

Created/lnitiated - 41312020
Approved - 4nn020
Approved - 41812020
Approved - 41812020
Approved - 41812020
Final Approv al - 41 8 12020



AND
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Jarrett Michael Schneider

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, JarrettYiclagjsghneider (hereinafter referred to as "Officef') has
been duly appointed 65 lJePutY coroner 

- 

' 
for lnyo county; and

WHEREAS, The County of lnyo (hereinafter refened to as "County") and Officer desire to set forth
the manner and means by which Officer will be compensated for performanie of duties;

NoW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions
hereinafter contained, County and Officer hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Officer shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by referenca incorporated..herein. Requests by the County to the Officer
to peiorm under this Agreement will be made by Ja.son Molinar ' , wh6se tige is:' Coronermfu 

^18ff.'$J".:::flT':iil":#H'i"#'bx',ltTiff"rTi1,i,lX?:iT;yvarranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be requesteO 6t tne Officer
by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to
request from Officer the performance of any services or work at all, even if County-should have some need
for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Officer at the Counly's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and stahdardi established by afiplicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, resolutions, and directions.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from
sooner terminated as provided below.

4115t2020 to 0613U2A21 unless

3. CONSIDERATION.

| _SgmpelEelon. County shall pay Officer in accordance with the Schedute of Fees (set forth
as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by Offiier.

County oflnyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)

Page I

03222016



Cf No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Officer shall
not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consiileration, compensation, salary, wages, or
other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Officer ltrattirot oe
entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, healih insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D._ LifnltJipon afount oavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services anO work perforrned unOer tnis Agreement, including bvertime, kavel, and
per diem expenses, if any, and all payments made by the County toany Federal, State-, County, or municipal
agencJ by reason of Contractor's employment under this Contract, including employer's iocial secuiity
contributions and state disability insurance payments, if any, shall not exceed $-90,000 

'
dollars(hereinafterreferredtoas''contractlimit'').Countyexpr@

any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed, including overtime,
travel or per diem, which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Manner of Payment. Officer will be paid in the same manner and on the same schedule of
frequency as other County officers and employees.

. q . Eedgral=and $ate Taxes. From all payments made to Officer by County under the terms
and provisions of this Agreement, County shall withhdH all appropriate federai and st'ate income taxes
(resident and non-resident), including social security.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Officeis obligation is to perform the services and work identified in Attachment A which are needed
within the County. lt is understood by Officer that the performance of these services and work will require a
varied schedule. officer, in ananging his schedule, will coordinate and make arrangements to fuliill the
requirements of all services and work which is necessary.

5. PRE.EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL.

Contractor is required as a condition of this Agreement to take and pass a County pre-employment
physical. Failure to take or pass County's pre-employment physicat, constitutes d'eiault under this
Agreement, and may at the County's sole discretion, be grounds to ierminate this entire Agreement.

County will provide Contractor, at County's sole expense, a pre-employment physical. Such pre-
employment physical may include, but shall not be limited to,'a medicai history, acomptbte physical exam, a
tuberculosis test, complete blood workup, mammogram, glaucoma test, X-rays, urine'drug'sireen, and any
other testing related to the physical requirements oithe position as outlined inthe County'jPre-Employment
Physical Requirements Manual. The County Personnel Deparlment, in its sole discret-ion, will resolve any
luestlo1 as to exactly what examination, testing, and procedures are required of Contractor under the
County's Pre-EmploymentPhysical RequirementJUanuai. The County's Personnel Deparlment will issue all
medical clearances. The County's Personnel Department will issue such clearances based upon the results
of Contractofs pre-employment physical.

. Except as provided below, Contractor's pre-employment physical must be taken and passed not
more than 120 days prior to the date on which the term bf this'Ajreement commences. The County,s
Personnel Department may, in its sole discretion, accept a pre-emiloyment physical taken by Conkaclor
more than. 120 days prior to the date upon which the term of inis Rgieeinent cbmmences, if Contractor has
been continuously employed by the County since the date of that ire-employment physical. County is not
bound by the results of 9l{ pre-employm6nt physical taken by Contractoi more thin-120 days befbre the
commencement date of this Agreement where the physical- requirements of the position bontractor is
assuming under this Contract, are different from those oi tne position Contractor wai to assume when he
took his pre-emptoyment physical.

County oflnyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Officer)

Page2

03222016



Contractor will not commence any work, or provide any services, under this Agreement until
Contractor receives a written medical clearance from County to iommence work, No work or services
provid_ed under this Agreement by Contractor prior to the Contractor's receipt of the written medical clearance
from County, will be paid for by County. Further, until Contractor receives medical clearance from County,
Contractor shall not be entitled to any other consideration or benefit under the terms of this agreement from
Counly.

6. REQUTRED L|CENSES, CERT|F|GATES, AND PERM|TS.

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal
governments for Officer to provide the services and work described in Aftachment A musi be procured'by
Officer and be valid at the time Officer enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required. Furthei
during the term of this Agreement, Officer must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits in full force
and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, drive/s licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Officer at no expense to the County. Officer will provide County, at
County's request, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates ind permits which are requir# to
perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Officer and County as to
what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform th6 services identified in Attachm'ent A,
County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

7. SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

. .County shall provide Officer with such supplies, reference materials, and telephone service as is
deemed necessary by the County for Officer to provide the services identified in Aitachment A to this
Agreement. Officer is not authorized to incur any expense, and County is not obligated to reimburse or pay
Officer, for any expense or cost incurred by Officer in procuring such-items. Reii:onsibility for other costi
and expenses incured by Officer in providing the services and work identified in Aftachment A, will be the
sole responsibility and obligation of Officer.

8. COUNTYPROPERTY.

4' .- $Uoolies. Eguipmer'!!. etc. All supplies, equipment, tools, protec{ive or safety devices,
badges, identification cards, keys, uniforrns, vehicles, referencb materials, furniiure, appliances, et6. provided
to Officer by.County pursuant to this Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the
sole and exclusive property.of 

9-o_unty, officer will use reasonable care to protect, saieguard and maintain
such items while they are in Officer's possession. Officer will be tinanciblg responsi-ble for any loss or
damage to such items, partialor total, which is the result of officer's negligence.

B' .- Ploducte, of Qfficefs Wolk and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications,.bluepriniC, rnapsJornrutas, processes, photographs, slides, viaJo tapis, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundhacki, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits,_ reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, tradem.-aiks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled ny, or iieine result,
product, or manifestation of, Officer's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
tltig Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the Countly. At the termination of the Agreement,
officer will convey possession and tifle to all such piop6rties lo county.

9. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

.. County shall provide yv_orkels' compensation insurance coverage to Officer for all acts performed in
the. course and scope of p_roviding the services described in Attachmeni A to this Agreement. ln the event a
claim is mlde by officer for injuries received in lhe course and scope of providing'such services, County,s
liability shall be limited to workers' compensation benefits payable under the California Labor Code.

County oflnyo Standard Contract - 201

(Appointed County Officer)
Page 3

032220t6



IO. STATUS OF OFFICER.

All aots of Officer relati ng to the performance of this Agreement shall be performed by Officer as the
Coroner of the County. Officer has no authority to bind, incur any obligation

on behalf of, or exercise any right or power vested in, the County, except as expressly provided by law or set
forth in Attachment A. This Agreement creates
to employment with the County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

no statutorily or judicially recognized property rights in Officer

County oflnyo Standard Conhact - 201

(Appointed County Offrcer)
page 4

ln the event the Officer is sued for acts performed within the course and scope of providing seruices
and work described in Attachment A of this Agreement, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold the Officer
harmless from any and all liability arising from such acts as required by law.

12. TERMINATION.

. This Agreement creates no statutorily or judicially recognized property rights in Officer to
employment with the County. This Agreement may be terminated by County wiinoui caise, and at will, for
any reason .by giving to Officer thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to terminate. Officer may
terminate this Agreement without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) dayl
written notice of such intent to terminate to County.

'3. 
ASSIGNMENT.

.This is an agreement for the personal services of Officer. County has relied upon the skills,
knowledge, experience, and training of Officer as an inducement to enter into ihis Agreemeni, Officer shali
not assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express writtericonsent of the County.
Further, Officer shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the pri6r

written consent of the County.

14. DEFAULT.

lf lhe Officer abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by the
County in_a timely manner, or.fails in any_way as required to conduct the work and services is requir6U by
the. County, the County may declare the Officer in default and terminate this Agreement upon tive is; Cayi
written notice to Officer. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to bfficer all amounts dwing io
Officer for services and work satisfactorily perfoimed to the daie of iermination. For purposes of Ihis
Agreement, abandonment of work is defined to include failure to report to work or to perioni the work or
services requested by County for a period of three (3) consecutive days

15. NONDISCRIMINATION.

.. Officer agrees to comply wiih various provisions of the federal, state, and county statutes, laws, and
ordinances applicable to the County, and providing that no person in the Uniied States shall, on the grounds
oj rgc9, color, religion, ancestry, sex, age, fhysical handicap, or national origin, be suOleited to
discrimination.

I6. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Conlractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and coung laws,
regulations, and ordinanc-es prwiding that information and records kept, maintained, or accessi-ble by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricteci,
or confidential' Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such inforiration and records. Disiiosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

03222016



consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractoi in all respects,

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthoriied disclosuie in accordancJwitn Tiile 45,
Code_of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuani

!here!g, For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and dita elements pertiining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

17. CONFLTCTS.

OlfJcq agrees that he has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
wo-uld conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement,
Officer agrees to complete and file a conflict of interest statement.

18. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Officer agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained from
the County in the course of prwiding services and work under this Agreement, for any personal b?nefit, gain,
or enhancement. Further, Officer agrees for a period of two years-after the termination of this Rgreerient,
not to 9e9k or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who, iuring the
term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest witir tne County, or who has bee-n an
adverse party in litigation with the_ County, and concerning such, Officer by virtue-of this Agreement has
gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, proteCted, or proprietary information.

19. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of the County to enter into this Agreement is based upon available funding from various
sources. ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, irom one or more so.-urces, County
has the option to terminate, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any oi its terms within ten (10) days of iti
notifying Officer of the termination, reduction, or modification of 

'available 
funding. Any redu6tion or

modification-of-this Agreement effective pursuant to this provision must comply witi tne requirements of
paragraph 20 (Amendment).

20. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form, and executed'with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and aftached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

21. NOTICE.

.Any notice, amendments, or additions to this Agreement, including change of address of either party
during the term of this Agreement, which Officer or County shall be requir6d, or riay desire, to make shall be
in writing and shall be sent by prepaid first class mailto th6 respective iarties as follows:

Gounty of lnyo
uoroner

and

ent

State

Officer:
Jarreft Michael Schneider Name

Dlteet

and State

County oflnyo Standard Conhact - 201
(Appointed County Officer)

Page 5

O/UA

03222016



I

22, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executeci by the parties heret6.

ililIilt

1

County oflnyo Standard Conhaot - 201
(Appointed County Offi cer)

Page 6

03222016



COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO OFFICER

11a+an. 3 lpp zozo

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

tE--- /,e,,>
County Counsel

TO

NEL REQUIREMENTS:

of Services

County oflnyo Standard Contract - 201

(Appointed County Offi cer)

Page 7

032220t6



ATTACHMENTA

COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

TERM:

oil15t2020
FROM:

06130t202'l

SCOPE OF WORK:
Death investigations as required by statutes.
Available to respond to coroner's obligations 24 hours per day.
On scene investigations and photography.
Assist with autopsies, 1,D., photos, fingerprints, obtain specimens for toxicological examlnatlon and process specimens.
Travel and attend out ofcounty autopsies when forensic autopsies are required.
Complete the medical portion of death certificates and sign,
Provide written coroner reports as required.
Be prepared to assist the coroner in all lnvestigations enumerated by law,
Attend continuing education classes as necessaryfor completion oiduties.
Be responsible for all functions of the coroner's office in the absence of the coroner.
officer shall work less than 1,000 hours per fiscal year and less than an average of20 hours per week.

County oflnyo Standard Contract - 201
(Appointed County Oflicer)

Page 8

03222016



ATTACHMENT B

ANIG lE' Flf,5$1lnP"il!ilffillco u NrY o F I NYo

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS A COUNTY OFFICER

TERM:

04t15t2020
FROM:_ 08130t2021

TO:

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Sl,350.00lmonth

County oflnyo Standard Conhact - 201
(Appointed County Offi cer)

Page 9

03222016



ATTACHMENT C

AN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
D Jarrett Michael Schneider

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
ASACOUNTYOFFICER

TERM:

04115t2020 06130t2021

SCHEDULE OF TMVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Per diem and relmbursements to be paid as per county,s travel policy,

County oflnyo Standard Conhact - 201
(Appointed County Offi cer)

Page 10

03222016



County of Inyo

Coroner
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Denelle Carrington
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of contract for Autopsy Services
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the contract with Taema Weiss, M.D., for autopsy services for the term of July 1, 2021 
through June 30, 2023 for a total contract amount not to exceed $45,000, contingent upon the Board's adoption 
of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Dr. Weiss provides autopsy services in the Southern portion of the County and is the only physician in Southern 
Inyo County with the expertise to provide autopsy services.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve this contract, which would impact the job of the Coroner, and not allow 
him to move forward appropriately and fulfill his duties as Coroner.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None
 
FINANCING:
This expense will be budgeted in the Coroner's Budget each year in Professional Services (5265).
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Weiss Contract
 
APPROVALS:
Denelle Carrington Created/Initiated - 4/26/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021
Denelle Carrington Approved - 4/26/2021



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/29/2021
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 4/29/2021



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF Autopsy

INTRODUCTION

The term of this Agreement shall be from 0710112021 ,16
terminated as provided below.

SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County'') may have the need for the
Autopsv services 61 Taema Weiss 9;

Bishop' CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the
mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement willbe made bv

Coroner
Jason Molinar

, whose title Requests to the Contractor for
work or services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such
services. The County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of
services or work will be requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this
Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or
work at all, even if County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this
Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, county, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations,
and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

0613012023 unless sooner

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Aftachment C) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or
per diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount pavable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page I Modified Contract No. I l6
03t72016



$45,000
Dollars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit")

County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for
services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon
timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor
on the last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine
dollars ($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or
liability for payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the
California State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and
submit to the County an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Aftachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect, Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reseryes the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Conhactor - Physicians II)

Page2 Modified Contract No. I 16

03172016



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: htto://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation
of Contractor.

7 COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Propertv of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and allcompositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement, The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

County oflnyo Standard Conhact
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 3 Modified Conhact No. I l6
03172016



A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the ten"n of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and aftorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to
defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss
of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or
other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,
employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or
omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, Coun$ shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

County oflnyo Standard Conhact
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 4 Modified Contract No. I 16

03t72016



14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

,16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 5 Modified Contract No. I 16

03172016



Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
three (23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

Countv of lnvo:
Coron'er Department

Address
City and State

Contractor:

Taema Weiss, MD

387 Willow Street
Name
Address
City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect, Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

County oflnyo Standard Conhact
(ndependent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 6 ModifiedConhactNo. 116

03172016

ilil illt



AND
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF Autopsy SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNW OF INYO: CONTRACTOR:

CO

Dated

County oflnyo Standard Conhact

Qndependent Contractor - Physicians II)
PageT

or Print

Signature

Modified ContractNo. I l6
03172016

0

APPROVED AND LEGALITY:

County

AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

AS TO REQUIREMENTS:

Director of Personnel

CE

County Risk Manager

s: County Counsel/Contracts/MiscContracts/Physl l. 1 1 6

AS



AND

ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF Auropsy SERVICES

TERM

FROM . 07t01t2021 06t3012023

SCOPE OFWORK:

Autopsy Services

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor - Physioians II)

Page 8 Modified Contract No. I 16

03t72016



ATTACHMENT B

AND
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Taema Weiss

FoRTHEppgyffiy sERVtcES

TERM:

pTgyy 07t01t2021 06130t2023

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Gross Complete Autopsy., (1,000.00

External examination to determine cause of death or medical consu1tation..,....,.....,....,...........5500.00

Reimbursement of other necessary charges in determining cause of death. Microscopic
examination or other needed tes1s.....,.......,..,. ..,....,......,.....,.....SAs billed

(As billed by an outside service that provides the tests required, with a copy of their actual invoice attached)

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 9 Modified Contract No. I 16

03t72016



AND

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Taema Weiss

FORTHE PROVISION OF Arrlonsv

TERM:

FROM 07to1t202'l 0613012023

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County oflnyo Standard Confract
(ndependent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 10

SERVICES

Modified Conhact No. I 16

03172016



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - ESAAA
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Melissa Best-Baker
 
SUBJECT:  Board approval of Amendment Number 2 of the Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-2021-
16 between California Department of Aging and County of Inyo.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 2 to the Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-2021-16 
between the County of Inyo and the California Department of Aging, extending the contract term for an additional 
year, to June 30, 2022 for only the State Funded Nutrition Augmentation Program and the State funding for 
quarterly visits for the Ombudsman Program, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Budget, and authorize the HHS Director to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Due to the impact of the pandemic on area agencies on aging programs' service delivery, the California 
Department of Aging (CDA) is providing an extension to the current 2020-2021contract term.  This extension 
applies only to the General Fund Nutrition Augmentation and General Fund Quarterly Visit Ombudsman Funding 
Agreement.  All other funding is expected to be expended within the current contractual period.  The attached 
Amendment No. 2 to the standard agreement with CDA will allow our local Area Agency on Aging (ESAAA) 
additional time to expend these specific categories of funding.  CDA will calculate remaining balances of the 
General Fund Nutrition Augmentation and the General Fund Quarterly Ombudsman Fund based upon the Area 
Plan 2020-21 closeout and the categorical funding balance will become available to ESAAA in early Winter 2021 
for expenditure prior to June 30, 2022.

The Department respectfully request your Board's approval of Amendment No. 2 to the standard agreement with 
CDA, as well as authorization for the Department Director to sign the agreement.    
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose to not approve the amendment to the existing contract.  This is not recommended as the 
county then would not be able to extend use of these funds beyond June 30, 2021.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

California Department of Aging, County of Mono, and California Indian Legal Services
 
FINANCING:
State dollars. This revenue will be budgeted in the ESAAA budget (683000) in the State and Federal revenue 
object codes.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. CDA Standard Agreement, Amendment 2
 
APPROVALS:
Melissa Best-Baker Created/Initiated - 4/16/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/16/2021
Marilyn Mann Approved - 4/16/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/16/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/16/2021
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 4/16/2021
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 4/16/2021



 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA – DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES SCO ID: 4170-AP202116-A2 
STANDARD AGREEMENT - AMENDMENT 
STD 213A (Rev. 4/2020)  

 
AGREEMENT NUMBER 

 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 

 
Purchasing Authority Number 

  CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED         PAGES AP-2021-16 2  

1. This Agreement is entered into between the Contracting Agency and the Contractor named below: 
CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME 
California Department of Aging 
CONTRACTOR NAME  
County of Inyo 
2. The term of this Agreement is: 
START DATE 
07/01/2020 
THROUGH END DATE 
06/30/2022 
3. The maximum amount of this Agreement after this Amendment is: 
   $  1,032,222  One million thirty-two thousand two hundred twenty-two and 00/100 dollars 
4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows.  All actions noted below are by this reference made a part of the Agreement and 
incorporated herein:  
 

A. This amendment extends the contract term for an additional year, to June 30, 2022 for ONLY the State 
funded Nutrition Augmentation program AND the State funding for Quarterly Visits for the Ombudsman 
Program. This amendment allows the contractor to expend State General Funds Nutrition Augmentation 
Funding and the State General Funds Quarterly Visit Ombudsman funding during the extension. All other 
funds in this Agreement must be expended, reimbursed, and reported pursuant to the original terms, 
conditions, and dates in the original Agreement. 

 
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO.  

CONTRACTOR 
CONTRACTOR NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 
County of Inyo 
 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS ADDRESS 
 163 May Street 
 

CITY 
Bishop 

STATE 
CA 

ZIP 
93514-
2709 

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
 

TITLE 
 
 

CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME 
California Department of Aging 
CONTRACTING AGENCY ADDRESS 
 1300 National Drive, Suite 200 

CITY 
 Sacramento 

STATE 
 CA 

ZIP 
 95834 

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING 
Nate Gillen 

TITLE 
Chief, Business Management Branch 

CONTRACTING AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES APPROVAL EXEMPTION (If Applicable) 
 
AG OP 80-111 
 
 

 
Page 1 of 1



County of Inyo

Probation
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Approve agreement between the County of Inyo and Tulare County
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the agreement between the County of Inyo and Tulare County for the period of July 1, 
2021 through June 30, 2022, with the option to extend the term by written amendment to the agreement by both 
parties, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
As a result of transitioning the Inyo County Juvenile Center from a full service juvenile hall to a special purpose 
juvenile hall, the County of Inyo entered an agreement with Tulare County on November 1, 2016, to obtain 
facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders. Said agreement was for a period 
of one (1) year with the option to extend up to four (4) years ending on June 30, 2021.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
General Facility Housing is $135 per day per youth in custody. These funds will be taken out of the Out Of 
County budget (023101) Professional Services (5265).
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. FY 2021-22 Tulare Agreement - County of Inyo Juvenile Detention Facility Bed Space
 
APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 4/22/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2021



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/26/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/26/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/26/2021
Sue Dishion Approved - 4/26/2021
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/28/2021
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 4/28/2021





































County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Office of the Sheriff
 
SUBJECT:  Request Board authorize an increase of Sheriff's Office spending authority
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize an increase of Sheriff's Office purchasing authority with Adamson's Police Products of Los 
Alamitos, CA by $9,998, to a total not-to-exceed amount of $55,000, for the purchase of law enforcement safety 
equipment.

 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The  Sheriff's  Office is a large department operating off nearly (20) budgets. According to Inyo County 
Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket 
Purchase Orders, "With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated that 
repetitive purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with 
specific vendors. 2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for a similar service, the requesting department 
may be required to initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or 
the Auditor as the regular use is monitored." And Section VIL Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of 
Departmental Requests, "Departments shall make every effort to consolidate similar goods and supplies into a 
single purchase requisition. In addition, the purchasing division/department may periodically issue a schedule of 
planned procurement solicitations for specific common products or materials. Department requests should be 
consolidated and submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and 
consistent with future needs and available storage space."

In an effort to be compliant with this policy and proactive in our spending efforts, the Sheriff's office is requesting 
Board approval of the below blanket purchase orders.

We have received three low quotes from Adamson's Police Products on the following items:
Entry Shield that is compatible with our existing safety equipment $2,106.14
Binoculars that meet the specifications needed $999.98
Tactical Gloves that are compatible with existing equipment $600.00
Miscellaneous accessories, flashlights, and battery packs compatible with existing equipment through June 30, 
2021, $6,292.00

The issuance of this purchase order will not negate the requirement of getting verbal or written quotes for 
individual purchase in accordance with the County Purchasing Policy.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
During the fiscal year 2020-2021, the Sheriff's office has received the lowest quotes for the mobile docking 
stations and breaching tool from Adamson's Police Products. Additionally, Adamson's Police Products is a sole 
source provider for duty vests, Pepperrball, and Less Lethal safety equipment. The Sheriff's office has a good 
working relationship with Adamson's Police Products, whom is the only vendor that will travel to our remote 
location and provide certified measurements for Officer's safety equipment.
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could choose to deny these payments. The staff does not recommend this action. Adamson’s has 
provided us with competitive pricing on high-quality safety equipment in the past and consistently beats 
competitor pricing. The Sheriff's office staff strives to get the best pricing available and will continue this practice 
in future purchasing endeavors.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
There is financing available in Sheriff Budget #022700, Object Code #5112 Personal and Safety Equipment. 
These items are COPS reimbursable, with no general funds.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. 20210223Sheriff - AdamsonIndustriesP.O.Increase
 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 4/19/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/20/2021
Riannah Reade Approved - 4/20/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/20/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/21/2021
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 4/23/2021



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

             In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors 
                           County of Inyo, State of California  

              

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, 

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 23
rd

 day of February 2021 an order was duly 

made and entered as follows: 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sheriff – Adamson 
Industries P.O. 
Increase 

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Roeser to ratify and approve an 
increase of the Sheriff's purchasing authority with Adamson Industries of Los Alamitos, CA by 
$28,275.00, to a total not-to-exceed amount of $45,002.00, for the purchase of law enforcement 
equipment; and B) authorize the issuance of purchase orders for less lethal, pepperball, 
breaching tool, ballistic vests and carriers, OHV replacement and miscellaneous 
equipment. Motion carried unanimously 4-0, with Supervisor Pucci absent. 
 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 23rd                 

Day of February, 2021  

 

 
 

CLINT G. QUILTER 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

 

 
               

                             By: _____________________________ 

Routing 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

CC      
Purchasing  X 
Personnel   
Auditor    
CAO 
Other:  Sheriff 
DATE: March 3, 2021 

 



County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 23, 2021 

FROM:  Office of the Sheriff 
 
SUBJECT:  Ratify payments to Adamson Industries for law enforcement equipment 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) ratify and approve an increase of the Sheriff's purchasing authority with Adamson Industries 
of Los Alamitos, CA by $28,275.00, to a total not-to-exceed amount of $45,002.00, for the purchase of law 
enforcement equipment; and B) authorize the issuance of purchase orders for less lethal, pepperball, breaching 
tool, ballistic vests and carriers, OHV replacement and miscellaneous equipment. 
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Adamson Police Products is a supplier of law enforcement equipment and safety gear including, but not limited 
to: leather gear, flashlights, batteries, Pepper Ball supplies, Less Lethal, OHV, ballistic vests and first responder 
equipment for use by Law Enforcement Personnel.

The OHV grant no longer provides funding for maintenance, repair and replacement equipment for OHV 
equipment purchased with the grant. 

We are requesting to purchase a breaching tool for the SED team. The SED teams equipment is outdated and 
worn. New equipment has not been purchased since the creation of the SED team, over ten years ago. The 
Sheriff's Department is working diligently to adhere to the County Budget constraints. Purchase requests are 
scrutinized during the budget process and only the requests that stay within the Budget parameters are 
presented to the Board of Supervisor's for approval.

The Sheriff's Office included 17 replacement ballistic vests and carriers in our fiscal year 2020-2021 budget, 
totaling $11,700.00

These items are standard issue equipment for Sheriff’s Personnel and an essential part of our operation and 
training. Due to employee turnover, normal wear and tear, and remaining in compliance with local, state and 
federal equipment guidelines, the Department must replace and purchase new equipment on a continuing basis. 
It is imperative that we have continuity of our safety equipment and are able to provide it in a timely manner.

The issuance of this purchase order will not negate the requirement of getting verbal or written quotes for 
individual purchases in accordance with the County Purchasing Policy.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
On November 17th, 2020, your Board approved the purchase of vehicle docking stations with Adamson's Police 
Products being the lowest bidder in the amount of $12,614.00. The Sheriff's department has requested purchase 
orders throughout the fiscal year for routine equipment purchases. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could choose to deny these payments. Staff does not recommend this action. Adamson’s has 
provided us with competitive pricing on high quality safety equipment in the past and consistently beats 
competitor pricing. The Sheriff's office staff strives to get the best pricing available and will continue this practice 
in future purchasing endeavors.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:
Funding is available in the Sheriff General budget #022700, personal and safety equipment object code #5112 
and Law enforcement special object code # 5313 and Jail General budget #022900, personal and safety 
equipment object code # 5112. These items are eligible to be reimbursed by COPS funding.

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. 20201117Sheriff - SheriffBudgetAmendment
2. ADAMSON QUOTES
 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 2/9/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 2/9/2021
Riannah Reade Approved - 2/10/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 2/10/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 2/10/2021
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 2/11/2021



In the Rmms of the Board of Sapetuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

hefd in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 17'h dayofNovember2020 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

Sheriff - Sheriff
Budget Amendment

Moved by Supervisor Totheroh and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to: A) amend the Fiscal
Year 2020-2021 Sheriff Budget #022700 as follows: increase estimated revenue in Operating
Transfers ln Revenue Code No. 4998 by $12,614 and increase appropriation in Personal and
Safety Equipment Object Code 5112 by $12,614 (4/5ths vote required); B) amend the Fiscal
Year 2020-2021 A8443 Budget #502709 as follows: increase appropriation in Operating
Transfers out Object Code No, 5801 by $12,614 (4/5ths vote required); C) declare Adamson
Police Products of Los Alamitos, CA the successful bidder for vehicle docking station and
tablet cases per Bid No. 2020-03; and D) authorize the purchase of 28 vehicle docking station
and tablet cases with vehicle specific mounts from Adamson Police Products of Los Alamitos,
CA in an amount not to exceed $12,614. Motion carried unanimously.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this l7'h

Day of November 2020

CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board of Supenisors

&.*&;*t-

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Audilor
CAO:

)ther: Sheriff
DATE: December 1, 2020

By:



#zt

County of Inyo

Sheriff

DEPARTMENTAL . ACTION REQUIRED
MEET|NG: November 17, 2020

FROM: Office of the Sheriff

SUBJEGT: Amend Sheriff budget and authorize purchase of vehicle docking stations.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) amend the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Sheriff Budget #022700 as follows: increase estimated
revenue in Operating Transfers ln Revenue Code No.4998 by $12,614 and increase appropriation in Personal
and Safety Equipment Object Code 51 12by $12,614 (4/5ths vote required); B) amend the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
A8443 Budget #502709 as follows: increase appropriation in Operating Transfers out Object Code No. 5801 by
$12,614 (4/5ths vote required); C) declare Adamson Police Products of Los Alamitos, CA the successful bidder
for vehicle docking station and tablet cases per Bid No. 2020-03; and D) authorize the purchase of 28 vehicle
docking station and tablet cases with vehicle specific mounts from Adamson Police Products of Los Alamitos, CA
in an amount not to exceed $12,614.

SU M MARY/J USTIFICATION :

The Sheriffs office has been working towards giving authorized users mobile access to our CAD/RMS
information. These vehicle mounts will allow the user a secure location to store the mobile devices and access
critical information from the vehicle.

There are two responses to Bid No. 2020-03:

Adamson Police Products $12,613.55 (lowest)
Nielsens' Equipment Maintenance $1 6,772.80

BACKGROUN D/HISTORY OF BOARD AGTIONS:
On April 7th,2020, your Board authorized the purchase of mobile devices for use with the CAD/RMS/911
communication system. We have been field testing these devices and determined the safest way to have them in
vehicles is to purhase vehicle mounted docking stations.

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could choose not to purchase the mobile tablet mounts. Staff does not recommend this action. These
docking stations will increase accuracy of data collected, facilitate compliance with state mandates and allow for
deputies to write reports in the field and access CAD/RMS information remotely.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT
Auditor



Agenda Request
Page 2

Budget Officer
Purchasing

FINANCING:
With the approval of this budget amendment, there will be sufficiant funding in the Sheriff General budget
022700, expense code 5112. There is sufficient funding in the AB443 Small and Rural County Law Enforcement
account to facilitate this transfer. No County General Fund will be utilized for this purchase.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bid Tabulation Sheet & Bids

APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade
Darcy Ellis
Riannah Reade
Denelle Carrington
Marshall Rudolph
Amy Shepherd
Jeffrey Hollowell

Created/lnitiated - 1 1 1212020
Approved - 111212020
Approved - 111212020
Approved - 111212020
Approved - 111212020
Approved - 111212020
Final Approval - 1 1 1312020



COUNTY OF INYO BID TABTJLATION

Prcjeet Title & Bid No. "0v
Bid Opening Date:

Opened By:

Present:

Location: CounN $drninCenter . .

l0

I

?rtls

1

_]rL, e! xrrts {,^twt a wttt Fl6,t?7.9c n 7/4/--1L

a

/da,ttrsol ?rUce, pn&/{d

tt

natT,bti.ss U
3. t-t' 1*_
n.t.

5.

6.

7

8.

9.

Bil ,4rtrtitivt:
A

Eid Atldilivs
fr

Bitl Addirivar
'fittal fiu"'e

Birl and Bond
Altlttiyes

tsusc Blil
IilDDtaR \'.1,t{fi



BtD NO. 2020-03

couNTY oF INYO (760) S7S_0293

MATERIAL OR SERVICES
TO BE DELIVERED T,O:

BILLING ADDRESS:

RETURN BIDS TO

PAGE 1 OF4 PAGES

'NYO 
COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

550 SOUTH CLAY STREET
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526

!-NYg COUNTY SHERtFF'S DEPARTMENT
PO DRAWFR S
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526

INYO COUNTY BOARD CLERK
COUNTY ADI\IlN tSTRAT|VE CENTER
224 N" EDWARDS STREET
P.O. BOX N
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526

BIO OPENTNG; DATE.

Irl*: g.rytg FoB DEgIlllTtoN uNLEss oTHERW|$E srArED.MAKE YOUR BID OR QUOTATIONS ilr rrrE SFNC;;Ro;,iftf6iV ,,, ATTACHED SHEETS.IMPoRTANT' Bid musi be sealed with nio'nurnneras;rjiilbd;d;; on rhe ourside of the envetope.Read the rnslrucfions ano conditioni beior'*"r.iog y"rittid;; ail;i";.
INSTRUCTIONS & CONDITIONS

1' All prices and-notations inu$t be typewritten or written in ink, No erasures permitted. Mistakes may be crossed outand corrections made adJacent a'io murt o* i"iii.il'J ir'i"ii'ilv'plrron signing quotation.

2. $tate brand or maka on each item. lf quoting an article,exaclly as specified, the words,,or equel" must be stricken outby the bidder. tr quoting on otnei thanhake, medel o, urancipaoili];ffiffi,;d;"1,J!,name and the caratoguenumber must be given,lrdescriptive ouiand ;;fo-#;rd;ilifilro to rhe quorarions.

3' Quote on each item separately. Prices should be stated in units specified herein.

4. Each quotatlolyu.lt be in a separate sealed envelope with bid number;on outside, and must be submitted to the lnvocounty Board clerk' not later ttian G nour ano aay lpeJin"a i.ron, at which ti*d it *iriG pubficry opened and re6o.A properrv addressed and bid numoeieo;nvJ;il';ffii:frlll.g:, ;i;;;iil;lH"ilJiffirenience.
5' Time of delivery is 

.a 
pa( of the consideralion and must be stated in definite terms, and must be adhered to. lf timevaries on diferent ilems, the uidder strait so tt"t" ir trr" 

""rrriri*irsviaeo, 
opposite each item.

6' Terms of ress than 10 days for cash discount wiri be considered as net.

7 ' 
*H":,fiffig;:iil1flfi?flJith the Firm's name and bv a responsibre orficer or emproyee. obrisations assumed by

8' 
li.,".:lt*" 

for packing, drayage, or for any other purpose will be allowed over and above the prices quoted on this

9' The right is reserved, unless othelwise stated, to accept or reject any or all quotations, or any part thereof, eitherseparately or as a whole, or, to waive 
"nV 

informafiiv i,il, oiol"-.
1a 

t::[:ffi Xt'1"#:;*'f, #*ffi,1;#ih:'rHff5XJ:T,:1*rense to the couniv or rnvo and ir noi destroyed by

11' ln case of default by the vendor, the county of lnyo may procure the articles or service from other sources.
12' cost of lransportation, handling, and/or inspection on deliveries or offers for delivery, which do not meet thespecifications will be for the aciount olthe venOor.



BID NO. 2O2O-03 
PAGE 2 OF 4 PAGES

13' The vendor shall hold the county of lnyo, its officers, agents, servants and emp-loyees, haffiiless from liability of anynature or kind on account of useof any copvrighiea,'ur"qn;d;fi;o cornpo_sition, secret proc€ss, patented orunpatented invention, article or appliance iurnistreo or uuuo iijEi'iiis quotation.

14' The vendor will not be held liable for failure or delay in fulfillment if hindered or prevented by fire, strikes, or Acts of

15.

16.

17.

18

19

CITYAND STATE

PHONE

Quotations are subject to acceptance at any rime within 30 days after opening same, unless othenivise stipulated.
Verifu your quotations before submission as they cannot be withdrawn, or corrected, after being opened.

ff::nJl5Jffi;l il:l$,lJ il!l. 
t"' quote a price rr vou do not quote, state your reason, othena/se your name may

Amounts paid for transporlation af property to the County of lnyo.are exempt from Federal Transponafion Tax. Anexemplion certificate is not reQuired *i,er.i tnt snipping papers show the consignee as county oi tnyo, as such papersmav be accepred bv rhe carrier as proof or rhe eii,iipi.iiiiJiLiiiiirJ Jqud,*"rt.
There is a contracting preference ol 5o/o for small business enterprises and g% for local businesses available for thisHeque't for Proposals (bid$)' Ta be eligible roiitrepreferencJi, a**"li'JriiLss enterprise must submit proof ofstate registralion as a saE wittr its bd ffi; il.*iiuur*u *r*t p*"io* oiification that it is a rocal business asdefined by tnyo Counry Code g6.06.020 inf *irnltrlio

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE FILLED IN BY THE BIDDER IN SUBMITTING HIS BID:

DATED AT 2 {*s
(crTY & STATF)

scf r ,fl" 4 ,*,
20 r'V--/'

CASH D'SCOUNTTERMS A 'r

To l!t9,!ountf of lnyo: W_e 
lrJ feleby gSreg to furnish the articles and/or services,al the pdces and terms stateo suoietito ttrelnsructions and conditions set forthin lhis bid.

NAME OF COMPANY
Alt N' Ta

/-
{ttlr' '{n< ) *t T-S

NAME OF COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE 7{+ ltt lIY LT

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE SIGNA

STREET ADDRESS te16 YL c{,*

a

/rg nai {t o+ qa

s,?wt L ; T6 u-a A fth *fhnyufl-l, to t1/\

1t,t) Aa* * gl 
D 6

FAX NUMBER



BrD NO. 2020-03

DESCRIPTION

ITEM #
Vehicle ca*e for Applc
-compafible in portrait and iandscape orientation
-LED power indicator light
-low profile design mgxlmtees space
-full access to camera' speakers, and c<lntrols

r.(28 LrNrrs) // rc 6
docking statiori hnd taUtei

- f** * f*trr I e lal Alo,4,, y kf

PAGE3OF4PAGES

iPad Air 3 (10.5"). Must include: {J
b 5-g? r

,device and case inregrated charging when device is docked
-kickstand on ease to provide argled viewing
-case integrated stylus holder
-case integrated adjustable hand strap included
-low profile design to naxinrize availabre space inside of vehicle
-r'ounded corners and edges for safety during airbag depioyrneni
-device to.be key lockable to doeking sration O, ,eiuriiy ' 

'

-certifrcations: vibralion Testing: nall-sm 8lOc 514:5, crash tesl: sAE JI455 30mph crash Testing, cycle test: latchhandle & docking connector meihanism greater than ot .iuutio :o.ooo cycles, enviroruneutal testing: hot/coldoperational & storage and thermal shock
-USB:,USB 2,0, providing charge only to devices (2)
-dock input power: 12V norninal (10_i? VDC inputf
-compatible with factory mounting bolt pattern of Item #2

rrEM#2(23uNrrs) T,lt/**f9,u'*Jrl e?q(N tr_rt :_r L11Ft1oo

lf;ft:tr 
side device mount packa ge far 2aB-20 I 9 Ford Interceptor utitity B. 2011 -zalgForci Expiorer (retail). Must

-vehicle specific Heavy'duty nounting base whicJr mounts to existing oEM front passenger seat bolts

;mi*!f,f 
pole (without height adjustable handle) including *o.i*iiur. collar to un uut uT rrxed neignt during

- able to tilvswivel motion devices enable 180" horizontal rotation for docking stations used to mount to the poles-top offset plate to arlow for strong and comfortable posirioning oici*uic*
-compatible with factory mounting bolt paftern of Itern #i

IrEM#3(luNIr) (ft{y-(9rn- la4 s }or1* y 4 = 
*117'o

Passenger side devise mount package for 19g7-2017 Ford Expedition. Must include:
-vehicle"specifi.c Heavy'dlty.mounting base which.mount"tu'.*i*ti,u oEM f#;irr*ng., sear botrs-heavy duty pole (without height adjr-ritable handle) i".r"al"l 

"o;ii.riut. 
cotta, to tre set j fixed height duri'ginstallation

- able to tilt'swivel mofion deviees enable 180' horizontal rotation for docking stations used to mount to the poles-top offset plate to allow for srrong end comfortabie positioning;i.JJui.*
-compatible with factory mounting bolt pattern of Item #l

rrEM#4(4UNrrs) ft/6-- rifl\ -lti (4 7.tl?fxr, : of [38o
Passenger side device mgunt package for 2018-2a20 Ford Expedition & 2a$-202aFord F- I50. Must include:-vehicie.specific Heavy'drrty rnounting base which mountr tol*iriirg oelra front passenger seat bolts

;ffffi**y 
pole (without height aojustabte handle) including 

"tJ*dbt 
conar ro b. ,rt ui fixed heighr during

- able to tiltlswivel motion devices enable l80o horizontal rotation for docking stations used to mount to the poles-top offset plate to ailow for strong and comforraute positioning;;.;;;*
-compatible with factory nlounting bolt pattem of Item #l

For questions on this bict, please contact Nate hlranlla at (760)g2g_0014 nsirqrdin6)invocounrl.us



NOTEI YouR NAI\{E& ADDnEss (Nor I{Art{DwRITTng MUsr AppEAR oN TnEENYETOPU WHSNAETURNING YOUR QUOTATION. EIIVELOPAS WITHOT]T ARNTUNN ADDRESS WILT BE DISPOSN,NbT WrrrIOUt BEING OPENED

BrD NO. 2020-03

NOTE SIIIP TO AI}DRESS INDICATAD ON PAGE 1 OF
INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS

lnd to the bid

PAGE4OF4PAGES

Subtotal

Sales Tax (7.75a/a)

Shipping Charge

Total

+

t lP t',2
/)'2vtu

7 127
,r &0

#b$Y

r/,,
Bid prices will remain valid and in effect through rc3t 7-Q
Delivery witt be made in gs- tr fiays after receipt of order.

.!'n.
Olflccr

County, Calllonla









County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Office of the Sheriff
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment with Axon Enterprise, Inc.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 02 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and Axon Enterprise, 
Inc. of Scottsdale, AZ, adding five (5) body cameras and increasing the contract to an amount not to exceed 
$140,191.00, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets and authorize the Chairperson to sign, 
contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
In March 2019, the Sheriff's  Office entered into a (5) year agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc. for 25 body-worn 
cameras, accessories, and secure data storage. The new body cameras were field-tested from March through 
December 2019. With successful field training, the decision was made to continue using Axon body cameras, 
and we began purchasing additional cameras to fully equip existing staff as funding allowed. These ( 5 ) 
additional cameras will complete our body camera needs for existing staff with spares for emergency 
replacements.  

The increase for the fiscal year 2020-2021 will be $6,156.05 for an annual total of $26,033.00.  The increase to 
the rest of the contract will be $6,772.95.  Amendment #2 adds $12,929.00 to the contract.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could choose to deny this request. The staff does not recommend this action. The purchase of these 
additional cameras will ensure that each Deputy has a designated body-worn camera and the Sheriff's Office will 
have spare cameras for emergency situations.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
Funding for this amendment is included in the Sheriff's Budget #022700, Object Code #5265 for FY 2020-2021 
and will be requested in future budgets. AB109 funding will be transferred after the purchase is completed.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Axon A2 Quote 001
2. 20191217Sheriff - AxonEnterprisesAmendment1(fully executed)
3. 20190326Sheriff - AxonEnterpriseSoleSourceBodyCameras
4. County Amendment
 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 4/19/2021
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/20/2021
Riannah Reade Approved - 4/21/2021
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 4/21/2021
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/22/2021
Jeffrey Hollowell Final Approval - 4/23/2021













In the Rooms of the Board of Superwisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 17'h dayof December20lg an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

Sheriff - Axon
Enterprises
Contract
Amendment 1

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Totheroh to approve Amendment
No. 01 to the Taser Assurance Plan Agreement between the County of lnyo and Axon
Enterprises, lnc. of Scottsdale, AZ, adding the redaction assistant license, five (5) additional
body cameras and increasing the contract to an amount not to exceed $127,262, contingent
upon the Board's approval of future budgets and authorize the Sheriff or designee to sign,
contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried unanimously.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this I/h
Dayof DECEMBER,2019

CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board oJSupemisors

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Auditor

CAO:
Oher Sheiff
DATE: December 19,2019

By:
&"9



*n

County of Inyo

Sheriff

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
MEETING: December 17, 2019

FROM: Office of the Sheriff

SUBJECT: Amend Taser Enterprises agreement to include additional digital editing and purchase additional
body cameras.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 01 to the Taser Assurance Plan Agreement between the County of lnyo
and Axon Enterprises, lnc. of Scottsdale, AZ, adding the redaction assistant license, five (5) additional body
cameras and increasing the contract to an amount not to exceed $127,262, contingent upon the Board's approval
of future budgets and authorize the Sheriff or designee to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being
obtained.

SUMMARY/JUSTIFIGATION :

The Sheriffs Office is requesting to purchase additional body cameras to have on hand as replacement and
back-up cameras. We are also requesting to purchase the redaction assistant license. The redaction assistant
tool is a critical component of the Axon audio/visual evidence suite. The enhanced features will allow us to meet
new evidence policies effected by legislative change.

BACKGROU ND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
On March 26,2019, your Board declared Axon a sole source provider of body cameras, approved the purchase
of 25 body cams and authorized a 5 year agreement for licensing, storage and maintenance plan for $93,687.30

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to deny this request. Staff does not recommend this action. At this time we have a very
limited supply of body cameras on hand. ln the event that more than one was damaged or malfunctioned, we
would not be able to equip our staff in accordance with our policies. The redaction assistant tool will significantly
reduce the man hours needed to process audio/visual evidence in accordance with local, state and federal
policies and government code.

OTHER AGENGY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor's Office
County Counsel

FINANCING:
Current expenses will be paid from multiple budgets, and object codes within our department budget authority



Agenda Request
Page 2

There is sufficient budget split between all Sheriff divisions to make these payments. Future expenses will be
included in future budget requests.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Axon Contract
2. Axon Amendment 01
3. 20191216|nyo County Sheriffs Office - CA - Add 5 Body 2 10 Basic lo 21234 11.20.19
4. 20191216Inyo County Sheriffs Office - CA - Add Redaction Assistanlto 21234 Special Rate 1 1.20.19
5. Axon Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade
Darcy Ellis
Riannah Reade
Amy Shepherd
Marshall Rudolph
Jeffrey Hollowell

Created/lnitiated - 1 1 12212019
Approved - 1112612019
Approved - 121312019
Approved - 121312019
Approved - 121512019
Final Approval - 121512019



AMENDMENT NUMBER (1) ONE TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

AXON ENTERPRISE,INC.
FOR THE PROVISION OF BODY.WORN CAMERAS AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSORIES

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "Goung") and Axon Enterprise, lnc.
(hereinafter referred to as "Axon"), have entered into an Agreement for the provision of body-worn
cameras and associated accessories dated March 29, 2019, for the term from March 26,2019 to March
26,2024

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or ch-nge is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

Per attached vendor specifications, the County and Contractor mutually desire to modify the Agreement to

1, Add a license to Axon's redaction assistant software
2. Add five (5) additional body-worn cameras
3. lncrease the amount of the Agreement to an amount not to exceed $127,262, contingent on the

lnyo County Board of Supervisors' approval of future budgets

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is December 27 ,2019.

Amendment No. 1 to lnyo-Axon Contract
Page 1

062912



\
I

DocuSign Eirvelope lD: A309A1A9-77A3-4F79-BASE-7SBED42C0C6E

All the other terms and conditions of the dgreement are unchanged and remain the same.

AMENDiTENT NUMBER (r) ONE TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

AXON ENTERPRISE,INC.
FOR THE PROVISION OF BODY.WORN CAMERAS AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSORIES

- 
lN WITN

)!L DAyoF
ESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

t-6)b

COUNTY OF INYO

By:
./r'-,-

By:

0 0
Robert oriscoll

Dated:

Type or Print

L2/17/20t9 I 5:49 PM Msr

APP AND LEGALITY:

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County itor

TO PERS R ENTS:

Services

APPROVED AS TO RISKASSESSM

Risk Manager

Amendment No. I to lnyo-Axon Contract
Page 2

by:

062512



SHIP TO
Tim Bachman
lnyo County Sheriffs Office - CA
550 S, Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526
US

BILLTO
lnyo County Sheriffs Office - CA
550 S. Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526
US

Q-23670843789.607KP

Delivery Melhod: Fedex - Ground
Coniract Number: OO021 234

SALES REPRESENTATIVE
Kyle Panasewicz

Phone: (480) 905-2071
Email: kylep@axon.com

Fax (480) 658-0673

PRIMARY CONTACT
Tim Bachman

Phone: (760) 878-0235
Em6il : tbachman@inyocounty,us

Axon Enterprise, lnc.
17800 N 85rh St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
Phone: (800)W8-2737

Year I

80012

85070

851 t0

74041

74021

11507

1 1553

BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR I
PAYMENT

TECH ASSUMNCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,
BODYCAM

EVIDENCE.COM INCLUDED STORAGE

AXON CAMERA ASSEMBLY, ONLINE, AXON BODY
2, BLK

MAGNET MOUNT, THICK OUTERWEAR, AXON
RAPIDLOCK

MOLLE MOUNT, SINGLE, AXON RAPIDLOCK

SYNC CABLE, USB A TO 2.5MM

BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LIGENSE:YEAR 2

PAYMENT

TECH ASSURANCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,
BODYCAM

5

5

5

5

10

100

75.00

100,00

0.00

499.00

0.00

0.00

180,00

240.00

0.00

75.00

100.00

0.00

499.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

Subtotal

Estimated Shipping

Estimated Tax

Total

180.00

244.40

750.00

500.00

0.00

2,495.00

1,800.00

1,200.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

3,745.00

0,00

232.12

3,977.12

Year2

8001 3

85070



Year2 (Continued)

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

Year3

100

10

10

5

100

0,00

180,00

240,00

0.00

180.00

240,40

0.00

180.00

240.00

0.00

Subtotal

Estimated

Total

180.00

240.00

0.00

Subtotal

Estimated

Total

0.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

0.00

3,000.00

93.00

3,093.00

1,800.00

1,200.00

0.00

3,000.00

93.00

3,093.00

Year4

80014

85070

851 10

80015

85070

851 10

BASIC EVIDENCE,COM LICENSE: YEAR 3

PAYMENT

TECH ASSURANCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,
BODYCAM

EVIDENCE,COM INCLUDED STORAGE

BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR 4
PAYMENT

TECH ASSURANCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,
BODYCAM

EVIDENCE.COM INCLUDED STOMGE

BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE:YEAR 5
PAYMENT

TECH ASSURANCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,
BODYCAM

100

180.00 1,800.00

240.00 1,200.00

0.00

3,000.00

93.00

3,093.00

Year5

80016

85070

180.00 1,800.00

240,00 1,200.00

l.l:1i L.lrlii

,:i;i,{::
, i'i 

' 
t:l ri ili,'l

'r.<ii, !]l' 1 11,'r:1. I ;ir,1, ;1,' 'i;'r"') r

il :; l;,1 ', )t'J I:,:;:r . J'i-i1,,.!il: iIl::t,.irlilltljf

'iii.;rr' !',!tl'l!]ilj).{i,Jil

:i..U(;tirI :II: | ;i: J:., a.,: {ill(i.r,f, ij,

i;1.'ti r j;ii,
-l:t,'.

lnlrl:|'liii,ri Jl.t: Lliti,' :,,:r,l:r ,rl1',i, ll.l.:ir,:l

. cf .-1i:l:i-l rJ ; r.,: J(1,,r i i: I ril r)',1 :.( : l



YearS (Continued)

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE 100 0.00 0.00

Eetimaled Tex

0.00

3,000.00

93.00

3,093,00

1,1:1, l'Jrrii

,'"t,i'

,, I :ii'l rr,., i:r :L{,.1 lq'111.,1, ;{t 1,111 i1 1 11 1:ii};

1('lit:iriii;,t,i.trr r't ,,,lti,l,rl

) lt.' l J ,ll:
r,!,:lri:ij'rli, :! j j'l':i:;iiJrl',ll(:



Summary of Payments

Year 1 3,977.12

Year2 3,093.00

Year 3 3,093.00

Year 4 3,093.00

Year 5 3,093.00



Notes
This quots is co-tsrmod wlth quote Q-181520 (execuled contract #21234). Ysar one has be6n proratod to 5 months to allgn agency annual bllling dates, This has been dono
eccording lo an anticipated license stad date ol 111120. The end date of lhe6e subscriptions is subject to changa if lho shipistarl date changes.

Axon Body 2 hardware contained ln this quote wlll be coverod under lhe Taser Assurance Plan, and wlll b€ ellglbl€ for r6placem6nt at lho same time as lhe equlpment
orlglnally deployed on this existing contracl as detcrmined byquote Q-181520 (contract #21234).

Tax is $ubjecl lo dhange at order processing with valld exempllon.

Axon's Sales Terms and Conditions
This Qrote is limited to and condilional upon your accsptance of the provisions set for{h herein and Axon's Master Services and Purchasing Agreement
(posted at www.sxo.n€p-g{lgnAflialss-lornLs:Sn(-gqrlgl(iion-q), as well as the attached Stalement of Work (SOW) krr Axon Fleet and/or Axon lnterview
Room purchase, if applicable. Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely lo lhe above referenced lerms and conditions. By
signing below, you reptesent that you are lalvfully able to enter into contracts. lf you are signing on behalf of an entity {including but not limited to th6
company, municipality, or govelnment agency for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal aulhority to bind that entity" lf you do not
have lhis authority, please do not sign this Quote.

Signature: ZA- &- /z-//z/z-,,/!Date:

Name (Printf : /F^ 1/. , l*. n Titler /,eu.1--,a4'l
PO# (Or wrlte
NiA): t,//tA

Please sign and email to Kyle Panasewicz at kylep@axon.com or fax to (480) 658-0673

Thank you for being a valued Axon customet. For your convenience on your nsxt order, please chsck out our online store huy.axon.eoq

'Protect Llfe @ and TASER@ are ,egistered trademarks of Axon Enterprise, lnc, registered in the U.S. @ 2013 Axon
Enterprise, lnc. All righls reserved.

Q-236708-43789.607KP
5

**'Axon lnternal Use Onlf*
SFDC Contract#:

OrderType:
RMA#:

Address Used:
SO#rReview 1 Revlew2

Conrrnenls:

Prott:ct Life.



SHIP TO
Tim Bachman
lnyo County Sheriffs Office - CA
550 S. Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526
US

BILL TO
lnyo County Sheriffs Office - CA
550 S. Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526
US

Q-22020943789,605KP

t Quote Expifstion: 12115t2A1'9

erms:
Delivery Method: Fedex - Ground

Conkact Number: 00021234

SALES REPRESENTATIVE
Kyle Panasewicz

Phone: (480) 905-2071
Email. kylep@axon.com

Fax: (480) 658-0673

PRIMARY CONTACT
Tim Bachman

Phone: (760) 878-0235
Emailr tbachman@inyocounly.us

Axon Enterprise, lnc.
17800 N 85lh St.

Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
Phone: (800) 978-2737

lssuedr 11120/20'19

Account Number: 126706

Year 1

Item

Other

73470

73473

Year2

Item

Other

73473

Descriptlon

REDACTION ASSISTANT 11-30 SWORN AGENCY-
WIDE LICENSE: 5 YEAR

REDACTION ASSISTANT 11-30 SWORN ANNUAL
PAYMENT

Descriptlon

REDACTION ASSISTANT 11-30 SWORN ANNUAL
PAYMENT

List Unit
Prlce

0.00

1,625.00 1,625.00

Subtotal

Estimated Shipping

Estimated Tax

Total

Net Unit Price Total (USD)

0.00 0.00

Quantity

Quantity

Q-22020543789.605KP

Net Unit Price Total (USD)
List unit

Price

3,900 00 3,900.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

1,625.00

1,625.00

0.00

0.00

1,625,00

3,900.00

3,900.00

0.00

3.900.00

1
Protect Life,



{r:}rti

'('t'tl:)

"1. 
, ,t'1r

:.r,il,{.,
. t l:.r:t, )f lr) i i.l t

It,11 
1; t 1 r i I ir',

Year3

73/73

Year4

73/73

YearS

73/.73

REDACTION ASSISTANT 11-30 SWORN ANNUAL
PAYMENT

REDACTION ASSISTANT 11-30 SWORN ANNUAL
PAYMENT

REDACTION ASSISTANT 11.30 SWORN ANNUAL
PAYf\,lENT

3,900.00

3,900.00

,l 3,900.00

3,900.00

Subtotal

Estimatad Tax

Total

3,900.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

3,900.00

Subtotal

Estimated

Total

3,900.00

3,900.00

0.00

3,900.00

3,900,00

3,900,00

0.00

3,900,00

3,900,00

3,900.00

0,00

3,900,00

c1;riil;l:,r.!i.':ii ';i:,1]:.i1''ri!lii

if r li.l", j,lI): i'IIil.'lrJ:lr;j Il;J l{ i,
i:'tttir-:r:i i i{c:



Summary of Payments

1,625.00Year 1

Year 2 3,900.00

Year 3 3,900.00

Year 4 3,900.00

Year 5 3,900.00

l)tot1]ct I."ifc.



Notes
This quote is co-termed wilh quoto Q-l81520 (executod conlract f21234). Year one has bo6n proratod to 5 monlhs lo allgfl
dons according to en anlicipated licensc stari date of 1/1/20. The ond date of these Bubscriptions is subject to chsnge if th6

with agency annual billing dates, This has bo6n
ship/st€d date chan06s.

Tax is subject to change at ordor processing with valld sxemplion.

Axon's Sales Terms and Conditions
This Quote is limited 1o and conditional upon your acceptanc€ of the provisions set forth herein and Axon's Masier Services and Purchasing Agreement
(posted at www.o{on,cgIruogal/sales.:Lernrs-and-.condjJhnt), as well as the attached Statement ol Work (SOW) for Axon Fleet and/or Axon lnterview
Room purchase, if applicable. Any ptrrchase order issued in response to lhis Quote is subject solely lo lhe above referenced terms and conditions, By
signing below, you represent that you are lawfully ablo to enter into contracts. if you are signing on behalf of an entiiy (including but not limited to the
company, municipality, or governnent agency for whom you work), you rspresent to Axon that you have legal authorily lo bind that entity. lf you do not
have this auihority, please do not sign this Quote.

Signature: {Ft-- Date: 4-y'2/z*+'i

Namo (Print): 1-.^ D, e /- - Title: 1r't2eler,. ar

PO# (Or write
N/A): .t/4,

Please sign and ernail to Kyle Panasewicz at kylep@axon,com or fax to (480) 658-0673

Thank you for being a vaiu€d Axon customet. For your convenience on your next order, please chsck out our onlins store bfUaXSg,$Om

'Protect Life'@) and TASER@ are registered trademarks of Axon Enterprise, lnc, registered in the U,S, @ 2013 Axon
Enterprise, lnc, All rights reserved.

Q'220245437 89.605KP
4

'*'Axon lnternal Use Onhfri

SFDC Contract#:

OrderType:
RMA#:

Address Used:
SO#:Review'l Review2

Commonts:

Protect l.ift:.



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

This Master Services and Purchasing Agreement ("Agreement") is between Axon Enterprise, lnc., a Delaware
corporation ("Axon"), and lnyo County Sheriff's Office ('Agency"). This Agreement is effective as of the later
of the (a) last signature date on this Agreement, or (b) signature date on the quote ("Effective Date"). Axon
and Agency are each a "Party" and collectively "Parties",

This Agreement governs Agency's purchase and use of the Axon products and services detailed in the Quote
Appendix ("Quote"). The Parties therefore agree as follows:

Term. This Agreement begins on the Effective Date and continues until terminated pursuant to this
Agreement ("Term"). Agency may renew this Agreement for an additional 5 years upon execution of
a new quote. New products and servlces may require additional terms, Axon will not authorize
services until Axon receives a signed Quote or accepts a purchase order, whichever is first.

Def.initlqn*.
"Axon Evldense" means Evidence.com and other software, maintenance, and storage provided by
Axon for use with Axon Evidence. This excludes third-party applications and my.evidence.com.

"Products" rneans all hardware, software, cloud-based services, and software maintenance releases
and updates provided by Axon under this Agreement,

"Quote" means an offer to sell and is only valid for products and services on the quote at the
specified prices. Any terms within Agency's purchase order in response to a Quote will be void,
Orders are subject to prior credit approval. Changes in the deployment estimated ship date may
change charges ln the Quote. Shipplng dates are estirnates only, Axon is not responsible for
typographical errors in any offer by Axon and Axon reserves the right to cancel any orders resulting
from such errors.

"Servlces" means all services provided by Axon pursuant to this Agreement.

I

2

4

5

3

6

Payment. Axon invoices upon shipment, Payment is due net 30 days from the invoice date.
Payment obligations are non-cancelable. Agency will pay invoices without setoff, deduction, or
withholding. lf Axon sends a past due account to collections, Agency is responsible for collection and
attorneys'fees.

Taxes. Agency is responsible for sales and other taxes associated wlth the order, unless Agency
provides Axon a valid tax exemption certificate.

Shipping. Axon may make partial shipments and ship Products from multiple locations. All
shipments are FOB destination point via common carrier. Title and risk of loss pass to Agency upon
the common carrier's delivery of the Products to Agency in lnyo County, California, Agency is
responsible for any shipping charges on the Quote; provided, however, that Axon is responsible for
the cost of any insurance it may purchase in order to insure against the risk of loss of the Products
while they are ln transit to Agency.

Bg-t-um$. All sales are final. Axon does not allow refunds or exchanges, except warranty returns or
as provided by state or federal law.

,:rtte I !1i i64
,i!.: U.rt.. l.gasi nod lIJ,.idr 10 11!rpr!'tr{ neilrr:n .!r! ttrd nilorri
Li.:ut1.o.!: lnir{i$ron'}r54"i!.

9.l..,rttdrr: tl,lj-'ii![



AAXCN Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Warranty.
7.1 Hardware limited Warranty. Axon warrants its law enforcement hardware is free from

defects in workmanship and materials for 1 year from the date of Agency's receipt, except
for Signal Sidearm, which Axon warrants for 30 months from the date of Agency's receipt,
Axon warrants its accessories for 9O.days from date of Agenct's receipt, Expended

conducted energy weapon ('CEW") cartridges are deemed to have operated properly.
Extended warranties run from expiration of the 1-year hardware limited warranty through
the extended warranty term. Non-Axon manufactured products are not covered by Axon's
warranty. Agency should contact the manufacturer for support of non-Axon manufactured
products.

7.2 Claims. lf Axon receives a valid warranty claim for an Axon manufactured product during the
warranty term, Axon's sole responsibility is to repair or replace the product with the same or
like product, at Axon's option, A replacement product will be new or like new and have the
remaining warranty of the original product or 90 days from the date of repair or
replacement, whichever is longer, When Agency exchanges a product or part, the
replacement item becomes Agencys property and the replaced item becomes Axon's
property. For support and warranty service visit WWW"AXo1t,(AmlgqppAlL Before delivering a
product for service, Agency must upload product data to Axon Evidence or download it and
retain a copy. Axon is not responsible for any loss of software, data, or other information
contained on the storage media or any part of the product.

7.3 Limitations. Axon's warranty excludes damage related to: (a) failure to follow Product use
instructions; (b) Products used with products not manufactured or recommended by Axon;
(c) abuse, misuse, intentional, or deliberate damage to the Producq (d) force majeure; (e)

Products repaired or modified by persons other than Axon without Axon's written
permission; or (f) Products with a defaced or removed serial number.
7.3,1 To the ext€nt permitted by law, the warranties and remedies set forth above

are exclusive and Axon disclaims all other warranties, remedies, and
conditions, whether oral, wrltten, statutory, or implied, as permitted by
applicable law. lf statutory or lmplled warranties cannot be lawfully
disclaimed, then all such warranties ere limited to the duration of the €xpress
warranty described above and limlted by the other provisions contained ln this
Agreement,

7,3.2 Axon's cumulatlve llablllty to any Party for any loss or damage resulting from
any clalm, demand, or action arising out of or relating to any Axon Product wlll
not exceed the purchase price paid to Axon for the Product or il ior Services.
the amount paid for such Services over the 12 months preceding the claim.
Nelther Party will be liable for direct, special, indirect, lncldental, exemplary,
punitive or consequential damages, however caused. whether for breach of
warranty, breach of contract, negllgence, strict liability. tort or any other legal
theory.

ftqduel$taminS$. see lyly.w,axan,qamllsg{lfor the most current Axon product warnings,

0erJg{Lfhary9l. Axon rnay make design changes to any Axon product or service without notifi/ing
Agency or making the sarne change to products and services previously purchased by Agency,

!.*,f.r 
^nd 

hr.nd$nl iUri.trrodt I..i.{r, nrrl . rt rjntrry
5tr|.[{!lron,o' sL.v'.!

7

8

9

Pr8,c2!l 164
trqlAnsnl)rrr: 1rlilrotB



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

ln$uran$e. Axon will maintain General Liability, Workers'Compensation, and Automobile Liability
insurance, Upon request, Axon will supply certificates of insurance,

lndemnificatigfi, Axon will indemnifiT Agency's officers, directors, and employees (,,Agency
lndemnitees"f from and against all claims, demands, losses, liabilities, reasonable costs and
exp€nses arising out of a third party claim against an Agency lndemnitee resulting from any
negligent act, error or omission, or willful rnisconduct by Axon under this Agreement, except to the
extent of negligent acts, omissions or willful misconduct by Agency or claims under workers
compensation.

LP*Bl$bls. Axon owns and reserves all right, title, and interest in Axon products and services, related
software, and suggestions to Axon, Axon has and claims proprietary rights in the hardware,
firmware, software, and integration of ancillary materials, knowledge, and designs constituting Axon
products and services. Agency will not directly or indirectly cause any Axon proprietary rights to be
violated.

lPlafremnifiq*ti-s-n, Axon will indernnifiT Agency lndemnitees from and against all claims, damages,
losses, liabilities, reasonable costs and expenses arising out of or relating to any third.party claim
alleging that use of Axon Products or services as permitted under this Agreement infringes or
misappropriates the intellcctual property rights of a third party. Agency must provide Axon with
prompt written notice of such a claim, tender to Axon the defense or settlement of such a claim at
Axon's expense, and cooperate fully with Axoh in the defense or settlement of such a claim,

Axon has no liability to Agency or any third party to the extent any alleged infringement or
infringement claim is based upon: (a) modification of Axon Evidence by Agency or any third party not
approved by Axon; (b) use of Axon Evidence in connection or in combination with hardware or
services not approved or recornmended by Axon; (c) use of Axon Evidence other than as permitted
under this AgreemenU or (d) use of other than the most current release or version of any software
provided by Axon as part of or in connection with Axon Evidence.

Agenqy*tretp.onribili$-es, Agency is responsible for (a) its use of Axon Products; (bl breach of this
Agreement or violation of applicable law by Agency or any Agency end user; and (c) a dispute
between Agency and a third party over Agency use ofAxon Products,

Ierminatlon.
15.1 For Ereach. A Party may terrninate this Agreement for cause if it provides 30 days written

notice ofthe breach to the other Party, and the breach remains uncured at the end of30
days. lf Agency terminates this Agreement due to Axon's material breach, Axon will refund
prepaid amounts on a prorated basis based on the date of notice of terrnination.

15.2 By Agency. Agency is obligated to pay the fees under this Agreement. lf sufficient funds are
not appropriated or otherwise legally avaitable to pay the fees, Agency may terminate this
Agreement. Agency will deliver notice of terminatlon under this section as soon as
reasonably practicable, The date of such termination will be the date Axon receives notice
from Agency,

t0

11

12

t3

14

t5

Illc: fft,t.r Sorllii, iln, l!r.n'trr.U l{rr)'n'{.r h.k,!4 Ainj: !!{d
!!e!itnt{t rrletC!n.flz.Joftr.n

n.636 0rr.' !l/i,lrlr
Fril€ 3 of !6,l



AAXON Master Servlces and Purchasing Agreement

15,3 Effett of Termlnation. Upon any termlnation of this Agreement, all Agency rights under this
Agreernent immediately terminate, and Agency remains responsible for all fees lncurred
prior to the date of termination. The following sections will survive termination: Payment,
Warranty, Product Warnings, lndemnification, lP Rights, and Agency Responsibilities. lf
Agency purchases Products for less than the manufacturer's suggested retail prlce C'MSRP')
and this Agreement terminates before the end of the Term, Axon will invoice Agency the
difference between the MSRP for Products received and amount paid towards those
Products, lf terminating for non-appropriations, Agency may return Products to Axon within
30 days of termination. MSRP is the standalone price of the individual Product at tirne of
sale. For bundled Products, MSRP includes the standalone price of all individual
components.

CenflCenftallty. "Confldential lnformation" means nonpublic information designated as
confidential or, given the nature of the information or circumstances surrounding disclosure should
reasonably be understood to be confidential. Each Party will take reasonable measures to avoid
disclosure, dissemination, or unauthorized use of the other Party's Confidential lnformation, Unless
required by law, neither Party will disclose the other Party's confidential lnformation during the
Term and for S-years thereafter. Axon pricing is Confidential lnforrnation and competition sensitive,
lf Agency ls required by law to disclose Axon pricing, to the extent allowed by law. Agency will
provide notice to Axon before disclosure. Axon may publicly announce information related to this
Agreement.

General,
17,1 Delays. Axon will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver Products and services as

soon as practicable. lf delivery is interrupted due to causes beyond Axon's control, Axon may
delay or terminate the delivery with reasonable notice,

17,2 Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform under this
Agreement due to a cause beyond the Parties' reasonable control, including acts of God,
labor disputes, industrial disturbances, utility failures, earthquake, storms, elernents of
nature, blockages, embargoes, riots, acts or orders of government, terrorism, or war,

17.3 Independent Contractors, The Parties are independent contractors. Neither Party has
authority to bind the other, This Agreement does not create a partnership, franchise, joint
venture, agency, fiduciary, or employment relationship between the parties,

17,4 Thlrd-Party Beneflciaries. There are no third.party beneficiaries under this Agreement.

17.5 Non-Discrlmlnation. Neither Party nor its employees will discriminate against any person
based on: race; religion; creed; color; sex; gender identlty and expression; pregnancy;
childbirth; breastfeeding; medical conditions related to pregnancy, childbirth, or
breastfeeding; sexual orientation; marital status; age; national origin; ancestry; genetic
information; disability; veteran status; or any class protected by local, state, or federal law.

17.6 Export Compliance. Each Party will comply with all import and export control laws and
regulatlons.

15

17

lillr. {.{sr 5(rl & rnd lo,.l.tlng A0rrnnr6nt heM0on 1,., old 
^t.{ilue0nhun!: \rtev({tqdn,\.,!i..

X!1.'^!Plina?. 1t,8td1,

i>a6e 4 ofq64



AAXCN Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

17.7 Asslgnment. Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the other Parg/s prior
written consent. Axon rnay assign this Agreement, its rights, or obligations without consent;
(a) to an affiliate or subsidiary; or (b) for purposes of financing merger, acquisition,
corporate reorganization, or sale of all or substantially all its assets. This Agreement is

binding upon the Parties respective successors and assigns.

17.8 Waiver, No waiver or delay by either Party in exercising any right under this Agreement
constitutes a waiver of that right.

17.9 Severability, lf a court of competent jurisdiction holds any portion of this Agreement invalid
or unenforceable, the remaining portions of this Agreement will remain in effect,

lTJA Governing Law. The laws of the state where Agency is physically located, without reference
to conflict of law rules, govern this Agreement and any dispute arising from it. The United
Nations Convention for the lnternational Sale of Goods does not apply to this Agreernent.

17.11 Notices. All notices must be in English. Notices posted on Agency's Axon Evidence site are
effective upon posting, Notices by email are effective on the sent date of the email. Notices
by personal delivery are effective immediately, Contact information for notlces:

Axon: Axon Enterprise, lnc.
Attn; Contracts
17800 N. 85th Street
Scottsda le, Arizona 85255
contracts@axon,com

Agency:

Attn;
Street Address
City, State, Zip
Email

17,12 Entire Agreement, This Agreement, including the Appendices, represents the entire
agreement between the Parties. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements or
understandings, whether wrltten or verbal, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement,
This Agreement may only be modified or amended in a writing signed bythe Parties,

Each representatlve identified below declares that the representatlve ls authorized to execute this
Agreement as of the date of signature.

Axon Enterprlse, lnc.

Signature:

Title:

Date:

,t tlaltrr., t}t,tt{
Page 5 oij44

I[It Urtb. 5!r!k.r6drr,.r.rnlrrprnHrron(i'o\L.nFrur'orunsrrry
Uurrila'r!t 9!ls{!rkn.lt.rth



lnyo County Sheriffs Office

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date

tntr' rrlrr!.r -:r.r:ct'n ir,r:riill.! 6JLlo' r{ I i.,*.er i!(,. rrllq.r!
:t.t^'bor,,l. :,'irl,rrrt.^,!: i{rlly'il!r: 

A,!n,, 5rrvk.rnrJl'L!.lirr rf Atr,lItrn.r!.t*.^n.rr.r. ljrdnt..:it
ijqf.rtr,0ir',i.h.rrrilri[!.F3r]t.

{.trrrn l)i,.: llflnntu
PdBe6ol1{;



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Axon Evldence Terms of Use Appendix

Axon.fvld-eace.5-ul*rl$io.n-Isrm, The Axon Evidence subscrlption begins after shipment
of theAxon body-worn cameras. lf Axon ships the body-worn cameras in the first half of the
month, the start date is the 1st of the following month, lf Axon ships the body-worn cameras
in the second half of the month, the start date is the 15th of the following month. For phased

deployments, the start date begins on shiprnent of the first phase, For purchases solely of
Axon Evidence subscriptions, the start date is the Effective Date, The Axon Evidence
subscription term will end upon the completion of the Axon Evidence subscription as

documented in the Quote ("Axon Evidence Subscrlptlon rerm").

Agg&(y-^C.Snlg!|1, "Agency Content" means software, data, text, audio, video, images or any
content Agency end users (a) run on Axon Evidence; (b) cause to interface with Axon
Evidence; or (c) upload to Axon Evidence under Agency account or otherwise transfer,
process, use or store in connectlon with Agency account.

A(cesf- Bigh.ts. Upon Axon granting Agency an Axon Evidence subscription, Agency may
access and use Axon Evidence to store and manage Agency Content during the Axon
Evidence Subscrlption Term. Agency may not exceed more end users than the Quote
specifies, For Axon Evidence Lite, Agency may access and use Axon Evidence only to store
and mange TASER CEW and TASER CAM data flfASER Data") during the Axon Evidence
5ubscription Term. Agency may upload non-TASER Data to Axon Evidence Light.

Agency-gylnr-Agstr.cy--Cqmanj, Agency controls and owns all right, title, and interest in
Agency Content. Except as outlined herein, Axon obtains no interest in Agency Content, and
Agency Content are not business records of Axon. Agency is solely responsible for uploading,
sharing, managing, and deleting Agency Content. Axon will have limited access to Agency
Content solely for providing and supporting Axon Evidence to Agency and Agency end users.

Se-c,u.IBy. Axon will implement commercially reasonable and appropriate measures to
secure Agency Content against accidental or unlawful loss, access or disclosure, Axon will
maintain a comprehensive information security program including logical, physical access,
vulnerability, risk, and configuration management; incident monitoring and response;
encryption of uploaded digital evidence; security education; and data protection. Axon
agrees to the Federal Bureau of lnvestigation Criminal Justice lnformation Senuices Security
Addendum,

ggdafet, For Android applications, including Axon View, Device Manager, and Capture, Axon
will use reasonable efforts to support previous version of applications for45 days. lf Agency
does not update their Android application to the most current version within 45 days of
release, Axon may disable the application or force updates to the non-supported application.

Agsacy*8e$anr&i[tlcx. Agency is responsible for (a) ensuring Agency users comply with
this Agreement; (b) ensuring Agency owns Agency Content; (c) ensuring no Agency Content
or Agency end user's use of Agency Conlent or Axon Evidence violates this Agreement or
applicable laws; and (d) maintaining necessary computer equipment and lnternet

I ;lh ,,,.,Tt*':*r*ldid'r!:re nqou*.r hilrFLln Ax.x i,!' r!1nc{

t

2

3

4

5

6

7

6riror!lltrr. tllnlll!fi

Pilic 7 rr j..ql!tl6



AAXON

8

Master Servlces and Purchasing Agreement

connections for use of Axon Evidence. lf Agency becomes aware of any violation of this
Agreement by an end user, Agency will immediately terminate that end user's access to Axon
Evidence.

Agency is also responsible for maintaining the security of end user names and passwords
and taking steps to maintain appropriate security and access by end users to Agency
Content. Login credentials are for Agency internal use only and Agency may not sell, transfer,
or sublicense them to any other entity or person. Audit log tracking for video data is an
automatic feature of Axon Evldence that details who accesses Agency Content. Agency rnay
download the audit log at any time, Agency shall contact Axon immediately if an
unauthorized third party may be using Agency's account or Agency Content, or if account
information is lost or stolen,

Prlvacy. Axon will not disclose Agency Content or information about Agency except as
compelled by a court or administrative body or required by law or regulation. lf Axon
receives a disclosure request for Agency Content, Axon will give Agency notice so Agency
may file an objection with the court or administrative body. Agency agrees to allow Axon
access to certain information from Agency to: (a) perform troubleshooting seruices upon
request or as part of regular diagnostic screening; (b) enforce thls Agreement or policies
governingthe use of Axon Evidence; or (c) perform analytic and diagnostic evaluations of the
systems,

ftgf3gg. For Unlimited Axon Evidence body-worn camera subscriptions, Agency may store
unlimited data in Agency's Axon Evidence account only if data originates from Axon Capture
or an Axon body-worn camera, Axon may charge additional fees for exceeding purchased
storage amounts. Axon may place Agency Content that Agency has not vlewed or accessed
for 6 months into archival storage. Agency Content in archival storage will not have
immediate availability and may take up to 24 hours to access.

lg.miiqn-ql.Daliattarase. Axon may transfer Agency content to third party subcontractors
for storage. Axon will determine the locations of data centers for storage of Agency Content.
For United States agencies, Axon will ensure all Agency Content stored in Axon Evidence
remains within the United States. Ownership of Agency Content remains with Agency.

$usf-enrlo"n. Axon may suspend Agenc/s or any end user's right to access or use any
portion or all of Axon Evidence immediately upon notice, if:
11.1. The Termination provisions of this Agreement apply; or
11.2. Agency or end user's use of or registration for Axon Evidence may (a) pose a security

risk to Axon Evidence or any third party; (b) adversely impact Axon Evidence, the
systems, or content of any other customer; (c) subject Axon, Axon's affiliates, or any
third party to liability; or (d) be fraudulent.

Agency remains responsible for all fees and charges incurred through suspension. Axon wlll
not delete Agency Content because of suspension, except as specified in this Agreement,

Axgn_.fvlde&cs*l&a*-4ffy, Axon disclaims any warranties or responsibility for data
corruption or errors before Agency uploads data to Axon Evidence.

9

10

1t

12

l{0, Uan.. S!,r,!{' 6nl l'xKh!!n,0 i(.!!r,E,( lhtEotr irgr rhi i(uil(l
tl!0rtun.rc \oicrC!S.nur:nrvi<s

n.nr.r.lt.llr !lit{old

?age 8 or 1!.1$16



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

13

14

15

16

Al(luLEvideqce RestrlctfuDnq. All Axon Evidence subscriptions will immediately terminate lf
Agency does not cornply with any term of this Agreement. Agency and Agency end users
(including employees, contractors, agents, officers, volunteers, and directors), may not, or
rnay not attempt to:
13.1. copy, modi!, tamper with, repair, or create derivative works of any part of Axon

Evidence;
13.2. reverse engineer, disassemble, or decompile Axon Evidence or apply any process to

derive any source code included in Axon Evidence, or allow others to do the same;
13.3. access or use Axon Evidence with the intent to gain unauthorized access, avoid

incurring fees or exceeding usage limits or quotas;
13,4. use trade secret information contained in Axon Evidence, except as expressly

permitted in this Agreement;
13'5. access Axon Evidence to build a competitive product or service or copy any features,

functions, or graphics of Axon Evidence;
13.6. remove, alter. or obscure any confidentiality or proprietary rights notices (including

copyright and trademark notices) of Axon's or Axon's licensors on or within Axon
Evidence; or

13.7. use Axon Evidence to store or transmit infringing, libelous, or other unlawful or
tortious material; to store or transmlt materlal ln vlolation of third party privacy
rights; or to store or transmit malicious code.

AfrSl-lq.nnlnafig[, Axon will not delete Agency Content for 90.days following termination.
During these 90-days, Agency may retrieve Agency Content only if Agency has paid all
amounts due. There will be no functionality of Axon Evidence during these 9O-days other
than the ability to retrieve Agency Content. Agency wlll not incur additional fees if Agency
downloads Agency Content from Axon Evidence during this time. Axon has no obligation to
rnaintain or provide any Agency Content after these 90-days and will thereafter, unless
legally prohibited, delete all Agency Content stored in Axon Evidence, Upon request, Axon
will provide written proof that Axon successfully deleted and fully rernoved all Agency
Content from Axon Evidence.

eg$-L&mlnatlcn A$s,lstaffe. Axon will provide Agency with the same post-termination
data retrieval assistance that Axon generally makes available to all customers, Requests for
Axon to provide additional assistance in downloading or transferring Agency Conten!
includlng requests for Axon's Data Egress Services, will result in additional fees and Axon will
not warrant or guarantee data integrity or readability in the external system.

lL$,.-€ntgtnms"{tl"88[tl. lf Agency is a U.S. Federal department or using Axon Evidence on
behalf of U.S. Federal departrnent, Axon Evidence is provided as a "commercial item,"
"commercial computer software," "commercial computer software documentation," and
"technical data", as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulation and Defense Federal
Acquisition Regulation Supplement, lf Agency is using Axon Evidence on behalf of the U.5,
Government and these terms fall to meet the U.S. Government's needs or are inconsistent in
any respect with federal law, Agency will lmmedlately discontinue use of Axon Evidence,

1i(la: lioil.! 5dr?ko: 6.J t,uidrd!ij0 A'qr,f0nri!&urr {r,( rtrd {ile,r!l
l!6f1'h'rt: t.is{(lrlqnhjiNrr

nst..sD tr(e, I 14'r(r0

P rse I oi 1 L' 1bl6



AAXON Master Servlces and Purchasing Agreement

17 Surulvel. Upon any terminatlon of thls AgreemenL the following sections will survive:
Agency Owns Agency Content, Storage, Axon Evidence Warranty, and Axon Evldence
Restrictions.

lllN IUr S.nl.I..i [rhilngAgE!m!flrW..n Aioi nd ad.n.l
htfld.n. ldtg(v$trlrnt..

Pnge l0 ofl6!616



AAXCN Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Professional Services Append ix

t UtllizatJ.qn of Servlsgt. Agency must use pre-paid professional services as outlined in the Quote
and this Appendix within 5 months of the Effective Date.

2 Erdyillorn*Camen tB-4y."-$-er.vl"ce-G!!l(*1-!ayl. Bwc l-Day includes one day of on-site
services and a professional services manager to work closely with Agency to assess Agency's
deployment and determine which services are appropriate, lf Agency requires more than 1 day
of on-site services, additional on-site asslstance is $2,500 per day. The BWC 1-Day options
include:

system set up and configuratlon (Rcmote Support)
r Setup Axon Mobile on smart phones (if applicable)
r Configure categories & custom roles based on Agency need
r Troubleshoot lT issues with Axon Evidence and Axon Dock f'DocK') access

Dock conliguration
e Work with Agency to decide ideal location of Dock setup and set configurations on Dock
r Authenticate Dock with Axon Evidence using'Administrator" credentials from Agency
r Does not include physical mounting of docks

Ar(on instructor training (Train the Trriner)
Training forAgenqy's in-house instructors who can support Agency5 Axon camera and Axon
Evidence training needs after Axont has fulfilled its contracted on-site obligations

End user go llve training and support sesslons
r Assistance with device set up and configuration
e , .Trainingon _4eyig,g.glg, Axon Evidenc.e*a.1-{ Ev_!-de!ce lynq

lmplementation document packet
Axon Evidence admlnistrator guldes, camera implementation guides, network setup guide, sample
pollcies,.and categorigs & roles guide

3 Body'WorrrCanlera Vlrt a mtrg,"Vtrtilell. BWC Virtual includes all items ln the
BWC 1-Day Service Package, except one day of on-site services.

Qt*.tsf SqoLe.,Terukgs. Axon is only responsible to perform the professional services
described in the Quote and this Appendix. Any additional professionalservices are out of
scope. The Parties must document scope changes in a written and signed change order.
Changes may require an equitable adjustment in the charges or schedule.

9alitffiy-gffglyigff. Axon personnel will work Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5;30
p.m., except holidays, Axon will perform all on-site tasks over a consecutive timeframe. Axon
will not charge Agency travel time by Axon personnel to Agency premises as work hours.

Aififrl9mguterlyrtems to Porfqrm q. Agency authorizes Axon to access
relevant Agency computers and networks, solely for performing the Services. Axon will work
to identiff as soon as reasonably practicable resources and information Axon expecls to
use, and will provide an initial ltemized llst to Agency. Agency is responsible for, and

I

I rlU, {qn!. 5rMrt .,il r,rrLbil ru au,ucn,uil' LDthr ,{, Ar,:tr dnd iUr rry' Ooporm'r',r. J.l.djilrffht !0rk.

4

5

6

6,0

Page'r i of .itlsi€



AAXCN Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

assumes the risk of any problems, delays, losses, claims, or expenses resulting from the
content, accuracy, completeness, and consistency of all data, materials, and information
supplied by Agency.

glte..Prepar-a$on. Axon will provide one copy of current user documentation for the
Products in paper or electronic form ("Product User Documentation"). Product User
Documentation will include all required environmental specifications in order for the
professional services and related Products to operate in accordance with Product User

Documentation, Prior to the installation of Product (whether performed by Agency or Axon),

Agency must prepare the location(s) where the Products are to be installed ("lnstallation
Site") in accordance with the environmental specifications in Product User Documentation,
Following install, Agency must maintain the Installation Site in accordance with the

environmental specifications, lf Axon modifies Product User Documentation for any
Products under this Agreement, Axon will provide the update to Agency when Axon
generally releases it.

Acseplance. When Axon completes the professional services, Axon will present an

acceptance form ("Acceptance Form") to Agency. Agency will sign the Acceptance Form

acknowledging completion of professional seruices, lf Agency reasonably belleves Axon did
not complete the professional services in substantial conformance with this Agreement,
Agency must nofiry Axon in writing of the specific reasons for rejection wlthin 7 calendar
days from delivery of the Acceptance Form. Axon will address the issues and will re-present
the Acceptance Form for approval and signature. lf Axon does not receive the signed
Acceptance Form or written notification of the reasons for rejection of within 7 calendar
days of delivery of the Acceptance Form, Agency will be deemed to have accepted the
professional servi ces.

Agsttcy"--Nelt{9fk. For work performed by Axon transiting or making use of Agency's

network, Agency is solely responsible for maintenance and functionality of the network. ln
no event will Axon be liable for loss, damage, or corruption of Agency's network from any
cause.

I
I ll'1. 8uilv'SF,h(drdootrrct.il{Qd0r"dor.ilrbF14ntnfi0r Jnilt!o.cy

Uor.dninl: i.ioilaudd,f,il'Silvlcr

7

8

9

q4lqF tlI.: trtt.tta

PaBe i2 ol l$.1$15



AAXON

2

3

Master Services and Purchaslng Agreement

Tech nolog;r Assurance Plan Appendix

lf Technology Assurance Plan ("TAP") or a bundle including TAp is on the euote, this appendix
a pplies,

1 Term, TAP begins after shipment of the hardware covered under TAP. lf Axon ships
hardware in the first half of the month, TAP starts the 1st of the following month. lf Axon
ships hardware in the second half of the month, TAP starts the 15th of the following month.
("TAP Term"),

IAP.!tt{af.fanll. The TAP warranty is an extended warranty that starts at the end of the 1-
year Hardware Limited Warranty.

$pafe Pfo-dUG,t. Axon will provide Agency a predeterrnined number of spare Products for
hardware iterns and accessories listed in the Quote ("Spare Products"). Spare Products will
replace broken or non-functioning units. lf Agency utilizes a Spare Product, Agency must
return to Axon, through Axon's warranty return process, any broken or non-functioning
units. Axon will repair the non-functioning unit or replace with a replacement Product. Upon
termination, Axon will invoice Agency the MSRP then in effect for all Spare Products provided
under TAP. lfAgency returns the Spare Products to Axon within 30 days ofthe Spare Product
invoice date, Axon will issue a credit and apply it against the spare Product invoice.

9.ffieer-S.afe.ty-glaos.tan-dar{. rhe Officer Safety Plan Standard ("OSP Standard") includes
Axon Evidence Unlimlted, TAP for Axon body-worn camera and Axon Dock, one TASER X2 or
x25P cEW with a 4-year extended warranty, one cEW battery, and one cEW holster. Agency
must purchase OSP for 5 years ("OSP Term"). At any time during the OSP Terrn, Agency may
choose to receive the X2 or X25P CEW battery and holster by providing a $0 purchase order.

0fficsr.Saf$.ty*?lan*2. Both the officer Safety Plan 7 ('osP 7") and officer Safety plan 7 Plus
('OSP 7 Plus") include Axon Evidence Unlimited, TAp for Axon body-worn camera and Axon
Dock, one TASER 7 Certification Plan, Axon Records, and Axon Aware. OSP 7 Plus also
includes Axon Aware Plus, Signal Sidearm, Auto-Tagging, Axon Performance, Axon Redaction
Assistant, and Axon Citizen for Communities. Eoth OSP 7 otferings are subject to additional
terms for services in their bundle, Agency must purchase an OSP 7 subscription for every
TASER 7 CEW user. Agency must accept delivery of TASER 7 CEW and accessories as soon as
available from Axon. Agency acknowledges some offerings in the OSP 7 bundles may not be
generally available at the time of Agency's OSP 7 purchase. Axon will not provide a refund,
credit, or additional discount beyond what is in the Quote due to a delay of availability or
Agency's election not to utilize any portlon of an OSp 7 bundle.

QIFJ-Ierm. OSP 7 bundles begin after Axon ships the first Axon Body 3 or TASER 7 device
to Agency, lf Axon ships in the first half of the month, the start date is the 1st of the following
month. lf Axon ships in the second half of the month, the start date is the 15th of the
following rnonth. For phased deployments, each phase has its own start date and end date
based on the first shipment of that phase, in accordance with the above. Each oSP 7 will run
5 years from the OSP 7 start date ("OSP 7 Term").

4

5

5

Pdtlt l:' ut l6 16l i;Jrb. [10]rrr Ssrinrr ar'r f4dlolirU rq'{drurrrrl'*rn. nroil rild A{rnct
Crp3&r.nl 5trrxij{!,n!'Surirl

Irlerrnrlr!.: tr,rrttilfi



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

7 IAg-Eadpltrgr&lrp3ra{e. lf Agency purchased 3 years of Axon Evidence Unlimited or TAP
as a standalone and makes all payments, Axon will provide Agency a new Axon body-worn
camera 3 years after IAP starts (''Body.Worn Upgrade"). lf Agency purchases 5 years of
Axon Evidence Unlimited, an OSP, or TAP as a standalone and makes all payments, Axon will
provide Agency a Eody-Worn Upgrade 2,5 and 5 years after TAP starts. Axon may ship the
Eody-Worn Upgrade at year 2.5 without prior confirmation from Agency unless the Parties
agree in writing otherwise at least 90 days in advance. In year 5, Axon may ship the Body-
Worn Upgrade 60 days before the end of the TAP Term without prior confirmation from
Agency.

7.1. TAP as a Stand-alone. lf Agency purchased TAP as a standalone, Axon will provide a
Body-Worn Upgrade that is the same or like product, at Axon's option. Axon makes
no Suarantee the Body-Worn Upgrade will utilize the same accessories or Axon Dock.
lf Agency wants to change product models for the Body-Worn Upgrade, Agency must
pay th€ price difference between the MSRP of the offered Body-Worn Upgrade and
the MSRP of the modelAgency is acquiring. The MSRP will be the MSRP in effect at
the time of the upgrade. Axon will not provide a refund if the MSRP of the new
model is less than the MSRP of the offered Body-Worn Upgrade,

7.2. OSP or Unlimited TAP, lf Agency purchased Axon Evidence Unlimited or an OSp,
Agency may choose a new on-officer video camera of Agency's choice.

TAP-BlrlLUpSr"a-{e, tf Agency purchased TAP for Axon Dock, Axon Evidence Unlimited, or an
OSP, Axon will upgrade the Axon Dock with a new Axon Dock ("Dock Upgrade"). lf Agency
purchased 3 years of Dock TAP, Axon will provide the Dock Upgrade 3 years after fAP starts.
lf Agency purchased 5 years of Dock TAP, Axon will provide a Dock Upgrade 2.5 and s years
after TAP starts. The Dock Upgrade ar year 2,5 will only include a new Axon Dock bay
configuration unless a new Axon Dock core is required for body camera compatibility.

Axon may ship the Dock Upgrade at year 2.5 without prior confirmation from Agency unless
the Parties agree in writing otherwise at least 90 days in advance. ln year 5, Axon may ship
the Dock Upgrade 60 days before the end of the TAP Term without prlor conflrmation from
Agency. lf Agency originally purchased a single-bay Axon Dock, the Dock Upgrade will be a

single-bay Axon Dock model that is the same or like product, at Axonb option. lf Agency
originally purchased a multi-bay Axon Dock, the Dock Upgrade will be a multi-bay Axon Dock
model that is the same or like product, at Axon's option.

lf Agency would like to change product models for the Dock Upgrade or change the number
of bays, Agency must pay the price difference between the MSRP for the offered Dock
Upgrade and the MSRP for the rnodel desired. The MSRP will be the MSRP in effect at the
time of the upgrade, Axon will not provide a refund if the MSRP of the new model is less
than the MSRP ofthe offered Dock Upgrade,

RgtUrn QloriIlpal Prordg.Cl, lf Axon provides a warranty replacement 6 months before the
date of a Body-Worn Upgrade or Dock Upgrade, that replacement is the upgrade, Within 30

6

9

llln: U.rlqr isFl(trrai|urcn.rttr0tfirou$rnlbdfr!roAran{rdAt..ci
0es,rb,.^i 5ahi,cdfr.rt.rt,rn

Rrh. O{.. lftrb1i

PiBe 14 or J.5llil6



AAXON

t0

Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

days of receiving a Body-Worn or Dock Upgrade, Agency must return the original Products to
Axon or destroy the Products and provide a ceftiflcate of destruction to Axon including serial
numbers for the destroyed Products. lf Agency does not return or destroy the Products,
Axon will deactivate the serlal numbers for the Products received by Agency,

Iefeisfnqn. lf Agenqy's payment for TAP, OSP, or Axon Evidence is more than 30 days past
due, Axon may terminate TAP or OSP. once TAP or OSP terminates for any reason;
10.1. TAP and OSP coverage terminates as of the date of termination and no refunds will

be given. Axon wlll not provide the free upgrades.
10.2. Agency makes any mlssed payments due to the termlnation before Agency may

purchase any future TAP or OSP.

10.3' lf any OSP terminates before the end of the OSP Term, Axon wlll lnvoice Agency the
difference between the MSRP for Products received and amount paid towards those
Products. lf terminating for non-appropriations, Agency rnay return Products to Axon
withln 30 days of terminetion. MSRP is the standalone price of the indlvidual Product
at time of sale. For bundled Products, MSRP includes the standalone price of all
i ndividual com ponents.

lt&)elt

Page15ol16il6J€Jodr.rud Pnrckr&r0 lsr{on?rr brMI nxq, {d Alss0y
s!hfiuqornjr 5o.dar



AAXON Master Servlces and Purchaslng Agreement

The 'Delta Logo,n the "Ar{on + Delta Logq" Axon, Axon Commander, fuon Convert, Axon Detect, Axon Dock, Axon Evldence,
Axsn Flve, Axon Fqrensic Sulte, Axon lnterulew, Axon Moblle, er<on slgnal sldearm Evldence sync, TASER, TAsER 7, and TASER
CAM are trademarks of Axqn Enterprise, lnc,, some of whlch are registered in the US and other countrles. For more
Informatlon vlslt lwnv.ercn cofillggd, All rlghts reserved. @ 2O1g A(on Enterprlse, lnc.

,!r*qt t , 0{(triis re'aunEnl hFrn lrufl nnd AFr&!
LhiodHr l.drr

tuti Lttr tftryrtE*
torqrt.br iltt trt

Pase 16 oJMSl6



In the Rams of the Boatd of Supwisors
Llounty ol'lnyo, Stale of California

l, HEREBY CER'['ll'Y, that af ft meeting of the Boatd of Supervisors of thc County of Inyo, Stlte of California,

hold in thtiir rucms at the County Adrninistralive Center in lndepenrlence otr thc 26'r'day of Marr:h 2019 an order wls duly

made and entercd as follows:

Sherlff - Axon
Enterprise, lnc.
Sole-Source
Body Camera
Purchase

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Totheroh to: A) declare Axon
Enterprisc, lnc. 0t Scottsdale, M I sole-source provid€r of body.worn cameras and associated
eccessorles; B) approve the purchase of twenty-live (25) Axon body-worn cameras, charging bays,
mounts, cables, cloud storage, sofrlvare liceneing, and Taser Assurence Plan; and C) approve the
contract between the County ol lnyo and Axon Entorprlse, lnc. of Scoltsdale, AZ in en amount not lo
exceed $S3,687.30 for lhe torm ol March 26, 2019 lhrough March 28, 2024 a d authorize lhe Sheritl
or designee to sign, contingent upon lhc Board's approval of future budg6ts. Motion carried
unanimously.

lllTNE,\,\ rny hand nnd the saol o!'taid Soard thh 2d"
ooyol l'leuvh, 2!)ll)

cLINT A. SULrER(\uk o/'ilv llmrd ol .\,4;on i.t,ttt

{t\.',- i:-{ 
'Lio,i

Routing

cc
Pwchadq X
Poaonno/
Audllor
or0
0lttst:Shctiil
DATE: Aptil 5,2019



or ClerA"s Use AilV
GENDA NUMAER

AGENDA REQUIh^'I' t'0IlM
uoAl{D 0[ st'PErivtsol{s

C()lJN',tY OI tNY{)
[JConsent EDepartm.ntal ICor'espcrcien;eAclton

I Schedti;so fin e for I Closeri Session

)b
n PuDlic hcaring

n lnfornralronal

l'lL(){\'l : Shclill's [).parrrtrcnt

(r0l{'t HI l]{_}ARD }l[]ti'ItFr(; OF; lvlarch ]6.201q

SLlP.lE(l'l': l{eL1.re-'rt it;tgrt'ov:tl lo purchilsir r\xor l:ioilv Worn []irmt:r:rs anci 5 y'cal servicc ilgrccJncnl.

UIhr X!I:!.!iNJ:JLB !i(' MtlU t t ! : !..t-U l.*
A) {(uqucst IloiLril dcrc:lar'e Axorr li.nrcrprise lnc. as the :trlc sllrllce pl'r)\,jdei nn.i,
R) ltr:qLrest Brrtrul ryplttt'e tlrc purclusr-, cr{'(?5) trv*ilv iivc Asirn lllriy tuorn 0Ltn}cras. char.girrg lri,ys. rlrLtrruls.

cahlcs, cloutJ sforxgf , s,r{iwalc licerising. nirJ'l'ascr Asiuriurcr: [tlan anJi

Asstr:ttnsc Plan irt lir itlrilurtt rrll tl cscerxl $9].6ti; l0 fiir thc rtrrir ol"lvlaL'ch 2f), 2lr l!) -. lVlirrclr 2(t.2l)2il tntl
alr'ihotiz-e thc Sircr'ili'cr riesiitrrce t{) sign. Lrontilr:ierrt on llie Rrralds al plovirl r:l tiiiirc bLrtlgeLs,

'! u LMA a lUS c t' s s l ( ;ty.

sltrra g,c rtrel calu i!nl(.Il rr rili nienirnrc.

Axon [.]orlv (;arrr 3 \otablu l:citttrlus:
' ltctirra Ltrrv l.il:lrt i:apahi1rry scnsilivc, tLt less tlran i).1 li;s
' Airrl iu ti.r irus io ;rlett rrsr.:r r) l' u:iilg€
. Iligh Hl ) r'rsolrrtion c:rpable irtrrslorrriziibic lrv rlrt: :ric'ncy)
. l)p to l2l)-scconil bLrllbrilrg prlincl kr rr:i:r_rrd ibtrt:rgo bt{irie pi.cssinc rcctrrrl brrtirrn

' l2i)-Cugliretliagortli ll:ltl olvir-:lvcanur lerrs. I(]2-duillee lror'jz-olii:rl iLrltl o1'vir:r.v,

is r';:ntovcel.

lti0r'j



Tho T116 fuilraloc tlsr h r aanlco- plrn thrt cornblnor xlnnrnty cotl?rsgo on your ttxon body srmqru wilft m
.domr{s ulgldt to tb n*trt hrrdinrc orory 2,5 yarn. Thl irogn r, inohd- on.rltl rprd unltf u noli or rn
oxtondod wrnrns * norddltloul cort thmugfilro th of rhc r$somurf

TLBEI(ATIYAI:
Your Bond oould ahooqc to dsny the Furcbrrg of 0p Axsn body worn osm6n6 rcurlling in thc dogrrlrnont

3ot1e.[fodgn morc orponrivs, orit gqd, rurryliablc product Ramalning with ouiouru*r dorymont mly rcutt
in liablllty duo to aamcra hilums, difllsulty lnvontgitlng pcrronnol coirplainn" ar wcil arUmpmmhlng cerc
proacoution dus to lost vldeo ovidsnco. ni namrnonra owrnll oosts u,itt rtroto rcduccd, rttiunit ptiir.te
half lhc cost oftfto oxlelng unilc und roplacmontc rrg built into firc 5 ycar rulntcnrnoe phn,'

oTn B turc B N C y' N VO 4V" &fi(Wb
Audibr

lerndr Rrqull
F.ltz

CoturtyCoruuol
Attthulng

EllAIfilMt

Pntdingjs lnoludod in tho B.oa$ Apptovod 20tst0t9 hrdgpr. Thir oxpcruo wilt ba pdd
rySg0A?00, ObJcot Oodc ,3lii,"* Enforusnonr Spriid. Thso"ir.mr ,. utifiU"
COPSfuding.

ftom thstilf Osnonl
to te roimbursd by

1

muilIYG.oUlrlStL:

$ &mt 
^.

trlrfrwd sd nin*,r,d hf @ntarlnrrltglorb ffilonbltp M om)

ADpror,o4 Yt$ , om 9/ltl4
I AAlrORiUCFflnOlltk (uurl a. awant erl$ lo

)4

\ l'l'li()\ \l .:



llo, ?urhwe

A
8HIP TO
Tlm Bechman
lnyo Counly Shcrllfs Otfice - CA
660 S. Clav Str6ot
hdependence, CLSSSZA /
US

BILLTO
lnyo County Shcritfs Olfice - CA
550 S, Clay Street
lndepondence, CA 93526
US

o.r0r5204r{80.87u2

* q,/ot Bolr.ttoil: ollgtr2olg

Pdym€nl T6tm!: Nrt g)
oGll{ery Mrthod: Fed6r. Gro.Jnd

SAt!S REPREEENTA1IVE
Jtr.d Zyoowjcr

Phone: (480) 183.2130
Emsll :,rygowloz@sxofl .com

FBK 180.660.9261

PRITIIARY CONTACT
Tlm Eochman

Phone; (780) 070.0326
Emrll: lbrchmenOlnyocounly,ug

TA4 ftn2t233

Axon Enterprire, lnc,
17800 N Esh Sr
Scottrdale, Allzona 85265
Unitrd Strtos
Phons: (800) 978-2737

Year 1

lbm Dororlptlon

,fr tbd;itrnr a pr'oxigir

fr.u*r't 0ffiZtZ34

85035

87028

86079

80012

851 10

80022

851 10

85070

:llrdurln
11507

740E1

74021

1 1553

70033

74008

EVIDENCE.COM STORAGE

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN DOCK2 ANNUAL
PAYMENT

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN DOCKANNUAL
PAYMENT

6ASIC EVIDENCE.COM LICENSEI YEAR 1

PAYMENT

EVIDENCE.COM INCTUDEO STORAGE
pRO EVIOENCE,COM LIC€NSE: YEAR { PAYMENT

EVI DENCE.COM INCLU OED STORAGE

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT.
BODYCAM

MOLLE MOUNT, SINGLE. AXON RAPTDLOCK

AXON CAMERA ASSEMBLY. ONLINE. AXON BODY
2. SLK

MAGNET MOUNT, THICK OUTERWEAR. AXON
RAPIOLOCK

SYNC CABLE, USB A TO 2.5MM

WALL MOUNT BRACKET, ASSY. EVIDENCE.COM
DOCK

AXON DOCK. 6 BAY + CORE. A)(ON EODY 2

Qurnllty

4,000

Q-t8lt20{l'100.879J2
2

?ohl (U8Df

I irl

3,000,00 -
t,t(d.00 -

36,00 -

3,960.00 -
0,00 -

1,872.00 -
0.00 -

6,0@.00 -
. r.ri' +11

0,00 -
0,00 '
0.00 '-
0,00 -

210,00 -
5,980.00 -

4

t

Llrt Unlt
Prlco

0.75

330.00

38,00

180,00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.00

0.00

499.00

0.00

0.00

42.00

,l,405.00

il.t Unlt Prlc.

0,75

336.00

36.00

i80.m

0,00

468.00

0,00

240.00

22

220

4

120

26

25

25

25

,s

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

42.00

1,496.00

6

4

T)iq i/APor/srccrJ Ll a0

9/t



Year | (Continuedf

llom O.icrlpllon

;Hrrdsru(Gonllnurdl
?iloos AXON DOCK, SINGLE BAY I CORE, AXON gOoY 2

8rrulc.r
85144 AXON SIARTER

Year2

Ourntlly

Oumtlty

4,000

1

1

22

220

4
120

25

Quantlty

4,000

Q.14r32041400.8?gJZ
t

Nct Unit Pr{cr Totll (U8D)
Lht Unlt

Prlcc

375.00 azs.oo 
I

2,500,00 2_,500.00

Subtolal

Estimat€d Shlpplng

Estimsied Tax

Totsl

LlotUnlt
Prlce

Nct Unlt rtlcr Tohl IUSD)

3?5,00 -
r.:.r

2,500.00 ?
25,277.00

0,00

1,27,1,50

26,551.50

llrm Doscrlpllon

,Aron Plrnr e Ptgkg.!
85036 EVIDENCE,COMSTORAGE

s7o2o TASEfi ASSURANCE PLAN OOCK2 ANNUAL

B5o7e ltffi?fft'*NcE 
PIAN oocKANNUAL

80013 Fl;ilt 
t#ot*tE'coM LrcENsE:YEAR 2

05110 EVIDENCE,COMINCLUUEDSTORAGE

80023 PFO EVIDENGE.COM LICENSET YEAR 2 PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE,COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

a6070 l$nffitt*^NcE 
PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,

Year 3

Iton Omcllpllor

Axon Phnt I Prcltrgrc
86035 EVIDENCE.COIdSTORAoE

02020 lliffi$it"nNcE 
PI-AN oocK2 ANNUAT

0s07e llit?iitt*NcEPLANoocKANNUAL

60014 :lllfi#ot*tE 
coM LrcENsE: YEAR 3

86110 EVIDENCE.COMINCIUDEDSTORAGE

0.75

336,00

36.00

180.00

0,00

468.00

0.00

240.00

Lllt tlnli
Prlco

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

168.00

0.00

240,00

Subtotel

Estlmaled Tax

Total

3.000,00 -
1,344.00 -

36.00 -
3,960,00 -

0.00 -
1,872.00 -

0.00 -
6,000.00 -

10,212,00

57,t.95

16,783.95

N.t Unlt Prlci Yotrl {USDI

4

0,75

33E,00

36,00

100.00

0.00

0.7s

336,00

36,00

180.00

0,00

3,000,00 -
1,344.00 -

36.00 -

3,960.00 J

0-00 -

tl

220



Yeer3 (Gontlnued!

lt6m Dercrlptlon

,Aron Pltnr 0 PrdlrFr (Conilnuad)

80024 PRO EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR 3 PAYMENT

E5'10 EVIOENCE.COMINCLUOEDSTORAGE

osoTo ;llf.i;t'-orucE 
PLAN ANNUALPAYMENT'

Year4

llsm Oaacrlptlon

Ou.nUiy

Qoantlty

4,000

4

1

22

Qmntlty

4,000

4

1

22

220

Llrt Unlt
Prlco

468,00

0.00

240.00

Llsl Unlt
Prlce

468,00

240.00

Subtotal

Esllmat€d Tax

Total

1,872.00 -
0,00 -

6,000.00 -

ilct Unll F lcr Tolrl (UgD)

0.00

4

120

25

18,212,00

57't.95

16,783.95

Nrl Unlt Prlce Totrl (USD)

Axon Plror I Prckrgoa

05035 EVIOENCE,COMSTORAGE

aTo2E ;lli[fit'-^NcE 
FLANDocK2ANNUAL

BEoTe llit#iit"oNcEPLANoocKANNUAL

80015 il;ffiri,u;"t*tE'coMLrcENsE:YEAR4
05110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUOEDSTORAGE

80025 PRO EVIOENCE.COM TICENSE: YEAR 4 PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE,COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

65070 TASERASSURANCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,

220

4

120

26

0.75

336.00

3€.00

1 80,00

0.00

468.00

0.00

2{0.00

Llct Unll
Prlce

0.76

s38.00

36,00

'r00.00

0.00

.1E8.00

0.00

240.00

s'Jbtotal

€etlmatsd Tex

Tolsl

3,000.00 -
1,344.00 *

36.00 r

3,960.00 -
0.00 -

1,872.0O -
0,00 -

8,000.00 -
'16,212,00

571.95

16,703.95

Year 5

Itrm OorcrlptloD

Aron Plrnr & Frckrger
85035 EVIDENCE.COMSTORAGE

BToza lli-rl$it'^^NcE 
PLAN DocKzANNUAL

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN DOCK ANNUALUJU/U 
PAYMENT

s0018 ilff i,Yot*tE'coM 
LlcENsE:YEAR 5

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

ttlot Uolt Prlo. Tohl (USDI

0,75

338.00

36.00

180,00

0.00

338.00

36,00

180.00

0,00

3,000,00 -
1,344.00 -

36,00 -
3,900.00 -

0,00 i

u.

Ptolt,r:! [ tir:
a.18.1r2043400,079J2



Yor6(Gontnuedl

.htn pnodd.&l

:fittriFirlsmrfirylurdN
OOO2O PROEVIDEITCE,OOM L]GENSBYEAREPAYMEI{T

8SI,IO EVIDENCE,COMIIICLUDEDSTORAOE

s60t0 lttJrlffitt*NcEPLAt{ 
ANNUALPAYMENT,

EprlrAxon Body 2

lhn Drrqlptlon

lllrrlbnn
T',JAGI{ET T'OUNT. THICK OUTERWEAR. N(OI{
RAplDtocl(
MOII.E MOUI{T SINGLE, A)(ON RAPIDLOCK

AXOII CAi/EM AsSEM8LY, ONIII{E, A(oN BODY
2, BIK
8lt{c cAEtE, u8l A To 2.6!lM

lon NL TowerarL I bO

rikmw Llrtuhlt
Pdoe

ililunfildm

408.00

0,00

240,00

Eublot l

ErumrldTu
Tolel

roullulol
..*,1
1[Lt

1,871t.00 -
0'00 -

6,U10,00 F
,l0,212,00

57t.85

18,78t,06

4

120

2t

2

2

z

2

468,00

0,00

240,00

Llot Unlt
Pdor

74021

11!07

t100t

11663

qlltnqil

srfitto{lato.ttrrJz

ItLtUnllPds Tcrl(UlDl

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

o00

0,00

0.00
gubhtil

EcllmltodTir

Tohl

000 -
0.00 -
0,00 '
0,00 '
0,00

0.m

0.00

olrrd?obtl i!;d!|"!e

!



AAXCN

Discounts rusol

Summary of Payments

Quob ErDlrrtlohi 0u31,i1011

r':otat excludes ,pplicable lexas and shlqping

o.r816204t{80,07*rz
I

List Amount 102,600,00

Discounts 12,475.04

Toiil '90';128:00

Payment Amount (USD)

Year 1 26,551,50

Year 2 16,7E3.95

Year 3 16,783,95

Year 4 16,783.96

Year5 16,783.95

SpareAxon Body 2 0.00

GirndTolrl 93;087;30



Slgnrlura;

tJern. (FrhUl

POI (Of wrllo
il/A):

Axon's Salee Tenns end Condltlonr

D!,,i , A, /q

{:r;fr#- F.*/4.fl.&*8 Tltlr: l/All2P.//-

Pl€ars slgn and omal lo JBr€d Zy0owtcz €t izygowlc.@axon,com or fax to 400,660,9261

Thottk you tor belng r valwd Axoh cuEtomar. For your 0onwnlonc6 on yout noxt ord€r, phisa 9heck out our onllne 6toto Utx;1&&iq}l

Quoto: Q-l 8152043480,879J2

'Ptotccl Lifo'@ 0nd TA3ER@ ll'e tcglrlorod krdamrrlc ofAxon EnteFriio, lro, regiolond ln lhe U.S. @ 2013
fuon EolorprlBe, lno. Allrlghte rararued,

G.{tr520{34t0.8?0Jl
I



DATE(MM/I]DTYYYN
01121 12020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the ce;tificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endo6ed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the tems and conditions of ihe policy, certain policies may require an endoEement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer riqhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endoEement(s).

PRODUCER

Aon nisk Insurance Services westt Inc
Phoenix Az offi ce

camelback nd2555
sui t
Phoe

East
e 700
nix Az 85016 usA

CONTACT
NAME:

fI8.'"'.. uor, (866) zB-7r22 [66.ru".r' (soo) 363-010s

E.MAL
ADDRESS:

INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED

Axon Enterpri
17800 N. 85th
scottsdale Az

se r Inc
Street
85255 usA

tNsuRERA: Hartford Fi re Insurance Co 19682

INSURER B: Hartford casualty Insurance co 29424

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

,qcc?o' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTIFICATENUMBER: 570080262169 REVISION NTJMBER:

CANCELLATION

01988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

o

t
ot
ott
o
I

COVERAGES

o
@

N
@No
@e
ts

;z
o
oo
E
o
(,t

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO \AiFIICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

LTR tNs0 POLICY NUMBER (M M/DD/YYYYI I MM/D D/YYYYI LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGT IU RENI EU
PREMISES (Ea occunence)

MED EXP (Any one pereon)

PERSONAL & MV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS. COMP/OPAGG

COMMERCIAL GENEML LNSILIW

.LATMS-M*E fl o""r"

GEN'LAGGREGATE LIlijIT APPLIES PER:

ro.'"" [55"? LOC

LIMITCOMBINED SINGLE
{Ea accident) $1-, 000, 00(

BoDILY INJURY ( Per percon)

BODILY INJURY (Per atridehl)

PROPERil DAMAGE
(Per accideht)

X
SCHEDULED
AUTOS

AUTOMOAILE LIABILITY

ANYAUTO

NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIREDAUTOS
ONLY

59 UEN FN6060 09/30/20L9 09/30/2020

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

UMBRELLALIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIM$ I\,IADE

DED

x PER STATUTE OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1, 000, 00t
E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1, 000, 00(

B WORKERS COMPENSATION AND
EMPLOYERS' LIAAIL|TY

ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER T

EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER

{Mandatory in NHI

lf ves, describ€ under
DFSCRIPTIoN oF OPFRATIoNS h.l.w

5gWEACOS6D 09/27 /20]-9 09/27 /2020

E.L- DISEASE.POLICY LIMIT $1, 000, 00(

OESCRIPTION OF OPEWIONS, LocATloNS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addition.l Remark3 sch€dule, h.y b€ aflached il more 3p.c€ iG r€quired)

Inyo.County,_its officials, officels, emp]oyees and vo.lunteers are included as ndditional Insured in accordance with the polic)
provrslons ot the Automobr le Lrabt ltty poltcy.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE TIIEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Invo countv
556 s. clai
r ndepend en ie

st.
CA 93526 USA M-gt/g*-*g*%tJ*

AUTHORlzEO REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/031



-.4.ac@.r'b'
AGENCYCUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:

5700000071L7

eage - of -
AGENCY

aon nisk Insurance services west, Inc
NAMED INSURED

Axon Enterprise, rnc.
POLICY NUMBER

see certificate Numbe 570080252169
CARRIER

see certificate Numbe 570080262169
NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liabiliv lnsurance

Participating wc/EL rnsurance companies

-Twin city Fire rns. co. IAL, co, FL, ]L, rN, LA, ME, Mr, tvtN, MT, ND, NE, NH, NM, NV, oH, oK, PA
WA]

-Hartford underwriters Ins, co, lAR, Dc, cA, Mo, Nc, NJ, NYr oR, TN, uTl

-property & casualty rns, co of xartford [MD, vA]

-ttartford rnsurance company of the uidwest [cr]
-Hartford lccident and rndemnity rnsurance company [MA]

-Hartford t-1oyds rns. co. [rx]
-Sentinel rns, co, [ca]

ACORD t0t (2008101)

The ACORD name and logo aF cgisteEd marks ofACORD
@ 2008 ACORD CORPORAION, All rights reserued.



DATE(MM/DDT{YYN
0112112020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTMCT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the ceftificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endoEed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endoreement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer riqhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endoFement(s).

PROOUCER

Aon Risk Insurance Services West, Inc
Phoenix Az office
2555 East camelback nd.
Suite 700
Phoenix Az 85016 UsA

CONTACT
NAME:

fI8lru'"- u"r' G66) 283-1L22 fi6.r..t, 800-363-010s

E.MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFOROING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED

Axon Enterprise, Inc,
17800 N. 85th Street
scottsdale Az 85255 usA

TNSURERA: LeXinqton InsuranceConpany 19437
INSURER B: Navigators Specialty Insurance Company 36056

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER Fr

.qcQo* CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTTFTCATENUMBER: 570080262166 REVISION Nt,IMBER:

CANCELLATION

@1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reseryed

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

o
Eq
oIt
oE
o
I

COVERAGES

ao
N
@No
@a
N

oz
o
o0
E
oo

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTMCT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESFECT TO \MIICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD POLICY NUMBER IMM/DD/YYYYI IMMEDMY) LIMITS

EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,00c

PREMISES (Ea orcurence) Excl udec

MED EXP {Any one peEon} Incl udec

PFRSONAI & ADV INJI]RY Inc l udec
GENERIAGGREGATE $10, 000,00t
PRODUCTS. COMP/OPAGG excl udec

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILIW

X

GEN'LAGGREGATE LIIJIT APPLIES PER:

x

X

LOC
PRO-
JECT

OCCUR

see Prod Liab ihfo afrt

CLAIM S-I\,1ADE

X POLICY

OTHER: $1, 000,00(

uztozt6uS
cr excluding Products
srn applies per policy ter

ut/0L/ zaLy

ns & condi

vt /uL/ zuz

:t ons

Per occ. slR

LI[/lITCOIVBINED SINGLE
(Ea accident)

BoDILY INJURY ( Per person)

aODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERry DA[,4AGE
{Per atridenl)

AUTOMOBILE LIAAILIW

ANYAUTO

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIREDAUTOS
ONIY

EACH OCCURRENCE $15 , 000, 00c

AGGREGATE $15 , 000, 00(x

UMBRELU LIAg

EXCESS LIAS X

occllR

CLAIMSI\,1ADE

B

]ED RETENTION

rsl9EXC/443 5ErC
XS Liab xcl products Liab

oz /oL/ 2o2uo2/oL/ 2Or9

PER STATUTE OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E,L. DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND
EMPLOYERS' LIABILTY

ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER /
EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER

{Mandatsry in NHI

lf V€s. descrik under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

l
E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS, LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (AcoRD 101, Addilional Rem.rks schedule, m.y be atachd lf more spece i! rquiredl

rnyo.countyr,its officials, offjcers, employees and volunteers are included as ndditional rnsured in accordance with the polic)
provisions of the General t-iability and Excess Liability policies,

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIMTION
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Invo Countv
550 s. clai st.
rndependence cA 93526 usA

M* gt/f***fi"* %;J*
AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016'03)



,qc#o'
AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:

5700000071L7

Rage - of -
AGENCY

eon nisk Insurance Services West, Inc.
NAIUED INSURED

Axon Enterprise, rnc.
POLICY NUMBER

see certificate Numbe 570O8O262L66
CARRIER

see certificate Numbe 570080262166
NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DtrE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

TITLE: Certificate of Liability lnsurance
products t-i abi ty schedu e

Products/completed operations coverage
2/L/2079 - 2/7/2O20:

Rof icy #034064091
t-exington rnsurance company
claims Made coverage Form
$10,000,000 Each occurrence timit
$10,000,000 products/completed operations Aggregate Limit
$ 5,000,000 Per claim self tnsured Retention

policy #034064092
Lex'ington rnsurance conpany
occurrence coverage Form
$10,000,000 Each occurrence Limit
$10,000,000 Products/completed operations Aggregate Limit
$ 5,000,000 Per occurrence self rnsured netention

ACORD tol (2ooE/o't)

The ACORD name .nd logo arc rcgisteEd marks ofACORD

@ 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All right! Eserved.



In the Rooms of the Board of Superuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 26'h day of March 2019 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

Sheriff - Axon
Enterprise, lnc.
So/e-Source
Body Camera
Purchase

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Totheroh to: A) declare Axon
Enterprise, lnc. of Scottsdale, AZ a sole-source provider of body-worn cameras and associated
accessories; B) approve the purchase of twenty-five (25) Axon body-worn cameras, charging bays,
mounts, cables, cloud storage, software licensing, and Taser Assurance Plan; and C) approve the
contract between the County of lnyo and Axon Enterprise, lnc. of Scottsdale, AZin an amount not to
exceed $93,687.30 for the term of March 26,2019 through March 26, 2024 and authorize the Sheriff
or designee to sign, contingent upon the Board's approval of future budgets. Motion carried
unanimously.

II4TNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 2dh

Day of March, 2019

CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board of Supenisors

Routing

cc
Purchasing X
Personnel
Auditor
cAo
Other: Sheriff

DATE: Apil 5,2019

By:
&x



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

f]Consent IDepartmental nCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for I Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

23
! PuUtic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Sheriffs Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: March 26,2019

SUBJECT: Request approval to purchase Axon Body Wom Cameras and 5 year service agreement.

D EPA RTME NTA L RE C O MM E NDA TI O N :
A) Request Board declare Axon Enterprise Inc. as the sole source provider and;
B) Request Board approve the purchase of (25) twenty five Axon body worn cameras, charging bays, mounts,

cables, cloud storage, software licensing, and Taser Assnrance Plan and;
C) Request Board approve the contract between County of lnyo and Axon Enterprise Inc. for enrollment in the Taser

Assurance Plan in an amount not to exceed $93,687.30 for the term of March 26,2019 - March 26, 2024 and
authorize the Sheriffor designee to sign, contingent on the Boards approval offuture budgets.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Sheriff s Department is requesting the full integration of Axon body worn cameras to replace the outdated, unreliable
body wom cameras our agency currently uses. The body worn cameras Axon offers provides unique features, durability,
reliability, and their software offers fllll integration with our cunrent Taser (conducted energy devices) as well as secure
cloud storage. No other body camera provider can offer the full integration with Taser equipment as well as many of the
features of the Axon body carn. These iterns are standard issue equipment for Sheriffs Personnel and an essential part of
our daily operations. The initial cost to purchase these cameras is $26,551.50 and $16,783.95 annually thereafter for data

storage and equiprnent maintenance.

Axon Body Cam2 Notable Features:
. Retina Low Liglit capability sensitive to less than 0.1 lux
. Audio tones to alert user of usage
. Higl-r HD resolution capable (customizable by the agency)
. Up to 120-second buffering period to record footage before pressing record button

' 12O-degree diagonal field of view camera lens. 102-degree horizontal field of view.
. Optional Axon Signal Sidearm Sensor alefts Axon cameras within 30 feet to begin recording the moment the firearm
is removed.

Cloud storage is accessed thror.rgh the Axon Evidence.com software. Evidence.corn provides features unique to
Axon/Taser and their products including; the ability to manage all types of data (including body-worn video, Axon
Fleet in-car video, iutervier,v room video. CCT'V, photographs, audio, documents and more), provides CJIS-compliant
storage, encr,vption, multi factor ar,rthentication. and real time threat detection, audit trails provide chain of custody for
usefs.



Agerda Request
Page2

The Taser Assuranoe Plan is a selvico plan that combines waran$r ooverage on your Axon body camcras with an
automatic upgrade to the newest hardumre every 2.5 years. This program inoludes on-site sparC units, as woll as an
oxtended warranty at no additional cost through the life of the agreement.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose to deny the purchase of the iu<on body worn cam€ras resulting in the departnent
using inferior, mol€ expensive, out dde4 unreliable product. Remaining with our cunent equipm*t rnay result
in liability due to camera failuresn difficulty investigating personnel complaints, as woll as compromising case
prosecution due to lost video evidence. The Departnents overall costs will also be reduced, the-wit prices are
half the cost of the existing units and replacements are built into the 5 year maintenance plan.

OTIIEN AQ ENCY INYOLYEMENN
Auditor
County Counsel
Purchasing

FININCING:

Funding is included in the Board Approved 2018-2019 budget. This expense will be paid from SheriffGeneral
Budget 02nW, Object Code 5313 Law Enforcement Special. These items are eligible to be reimbursed by
COPS tunding,

DEPARTHE/ff/, HEAD SrcNATIIRE:
(Not to be cigned unlllell epprovslt are

1

L

COUNWCOUNSEL:

$ fuAIJa'
tovhwcd ancl apilvwd by cf/ufrc'/unwl Ntoro' EubnilEslon tofip boad oif,tk.)

Approred:- Yf,A Dah 8/]!Lf

baCONTRACITI AttID AND SESSON AND

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: (Musf De rcviewad and the aldllor<toril,o,ller prlor b

)4
?0theboordchr'r.)

AND RETATED

\l,l,l{()\ u,,\



lnyo County Sheriff's OffiGe - CA

AXON SALES REPRESENTATIVE
Jared Zygowicz
(480) 463-2139

jzygowicz@axon.com

ISSUED
1t15t2019

Q-181520"13480.879J2
I



SHIP TO
Tim Bachman
lnyo County Sheriff s Office - CA
550 S. Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526
US

BILL TO
lnyo County Sheriffs Office - CA
550 S. Clay Street
lndependence, CA 93526
US

Q-18152043480.879J2

t Quote Expiration: 0313112019

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery Method: Fedex - Ground

SALES REPRESENTATIVE
Jared Zygowicz

Phone: (480) 463-2139
Email: jzygowicz@axon.com

Fax: 480.550.9251

PRIMARY CONTACT
Tim Bachman

Phone: (760) 87B-0325
Email: tbachman@inyocounty.us

Axon Enterprise, lnc.
17800 N 85th St.

Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
Phone: (800) 978-2737

lssued:01/15/2019

Account Number: 126706

Year 1

Item Description Quantity

4,000

4

1

22

220

4

120

25

List Unit
Price

Net Unit Price Total (USD)

Axon Plans & Packages

85035 EVIDENCE.COM STORAGE

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN DOCK 2 ANNUALotuzo 
PAYMENT

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN DOCK ANNUAL65u/e 
PAYMENT

cnn4, BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR 1

PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

80022 PRO EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE:YEAR 1 PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

8s070 ;:t"t*ffit'MNcE 
PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT'

Hardware

11507 MOLLE MOUNT, SINGLE, AXON RAPIDLOCK

74001 AXON CAMEM ASSEMBLY' ONLTNE' AXON BODY

74021 Hifi[i;JPUNT' 
rHrcK oUTERWEAR' AXoN

11553 SYNC CABLE, USBATO2.5MM

70033 WALL MOUNT BRACKET' ASSY' EVTDENCE.COM

74008 AXON DOCK, 6 BAY + CORE, AXON BODY 2

25

25

25

25

5

4

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.00

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

42.00

1,495.00

3,000.00

1,344.0Q

36.00

3,960.00

0.00

1,872.00

0.00

6,000.00

0.00

499.00

0.00

0.00

42.00

1,495.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

210.00

5,980.00

Q-{8r52043480.879J2
2

Protect Life.



Year 1 (Continued)

Item Description

Hardware (Gontinued)

74009 AXON DOCK, SINGLE BAY + CORE, AXON BODY 2

Services

85144 AXON STARTER

Year 2

Quantity

Quantity

4,000

4

1

22

220

4

120

25

Quantity

4,000

4

1

22

220

Q-l81520'{3480.879J2
3

List Unit
Price

375.00 375.00I

2,500.00 2,500.00

Subtotal

Estimated Shipping

Estimated Tax

Total

Net Unit Price Total (USD)

375.00

2,500.00

25,277.00

0.00

1,274.50

26,551.50

Item Description

Axon Plans & Packages

85035 EVIDENCE.COM STORAGE

TASER ASSURANCE PLAN DOCK 2 ANNUALotvzo 
PAYMENT

BsoTe liit?fft'RANcE 
PLAN DocK ANNUAL

annl ? BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LIGENSE: YEAR 2

PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

80023 PRO EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE:YEAR 2 PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

s5070 ;ttt*ffit'RANcE 
PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT'

List Unit
Price

Net Unit Price Total (USD)

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.00

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

3,960.00

0.00

1,872.00

0.00

6,000.00

16,212.00

571.95

16,783.95

1,344.00

36.00

3,000.00

1,344.00

36.00

3,960.00

0.00

000.00J

Year 3

Item Description
List Unit

Price

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

Net Unit Price Total(USD)

Axon Plane & Packages

85035 EVIDENCE.COM STORAGE

B7o2o ;lit#fit'RANcE 
PLAN DocK 2 ANNUAL

A61170 TASERASSURANCEPLANDOCKANNUAL
PAYMENT

80014 Slif#t=NcE 
coM LIcENSE:YEAR 3

85,110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

f'rolt;r I I tit'



Year 3 (Continued)

Item Description

Axon Plans & Packages (Continued)

80024 PRO EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR 3 PAYMENT

851,10 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

85070 $t"=*ffit'RANcE 
PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT'

Year 4

Item Description

Axon Plans & Packages

85035 EVIDENCE.COM STORAGE

B7o2G ll?tr:ffit'nnNcE 
PLAN DocK 2 ANNUAL

8507e Il?i':fft'RANcE 
PLAN DocK ANNUAL

BASIC EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR 46u015 
PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

80025 PRO EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE: YEAR 4 PAYMENT

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

85070 IB=.[ffit'RANcE 
PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT'

Year 5

Item Description

Axon Plans & Packages

85035 EVIDENCE.COM STORAGE

87Q26 ;i?i[fiit'RANcEPLANDocK2ANNUAL

AANTO TASERASSURANCEPLANDOCKANNUAL
PAYMENT

Bo01o 3i;fij,Yt=NcE 
coM L'.ENSE:YEAR 5

85110 EVIDENCE.COMINCLUDEDSTORAGE

Quantity

4

120

25

Quantity

4,000

4

1

22

220

4

120

25

Quantity

4,000

4

1

22

220

Q-r8r52043480.879J2
4

Net Unit Price Total (USD)
List Unit

Price

468.00

0.00

240.00

List Unit
Price

468.00

0.00

240.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

1,872.Q0

0.00

6,000.00

16,212.00

571.95

16.783.95

Net Unit Price Total (USD)

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.00

List Unit
Price

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

468.00

0.00

240.0Q

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

3,000.00

1,344.00

36.00

3,960.00

0.00

1,872.00

0.00

6,000.00

16,212.00

571.95

16,783.95

3,000.00

1,344.00

36.00

3,960.00

0.00

Net Unit Price Total(USD)

0.75

336.00

36.00

180.00

0.00

ftntlor:l Iilr



Year 5 (Continued)

, lfatn . ,Desorlptlon' ,. Ouantl$ Frloe NetUnltFrlco TotaNdU8g'l
,Llrt.Unft

80026

851 10

85070

Spare Axon Body 2

Item Descrlptlon

74021

11507

74001

11553

PRO EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE:YEAR 5 PAYMENT

EVIDENCE.COM INCLUDED STOMGE

TASER ASSUMNCE PLAN ANNUAL PAYMENT,
BODYCAM

4

120

25

468.00

0.00

240.04

List Unit
Price

468.00

0.00

240.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

1,872.00

0.00

6,000.00

16,212.00

571.95

16,783.95

MAGNET MOUNT, THICK OUTERWEAR, AXON
RAPIDLOCK

MOLLE MOUNT, SINGLE, AXON RAPIDLOCK

AXON CAMERA ASSEMBLY, ONLINE, AXON BODY
2,BLK
SYNC CABLE, USB A TO 2.5MM

Quantiu Net Unit Pdce Toial (u$Dl

2

2

2

2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Subtotal

Estimated Tax

Total

Grand Tohll 9s,687.30

Q'nS,!.62!{S480.s79JU
o



AAXCN

Discounts (usD)

Summary of Payments

Quote Expiration: 03/31 /201 9

*Total excludes applicable taxes and shipping

Gl01520"48480,870J2
6

List Amount 102,600.00

Discounts 12,476.fro

Payment Amou,nt (USD)

Year 1 26,551.50

Year 2 16,783.95

Year 3 16,783.95

Year 4 16,783.95

Year 5 16,783.95

0.00Spare Axon Body 2

l:trotor:t Lile^



Axon's Sales Terms and Conditions
This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon's Master Services and Purchasing
Agreement (posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), as well as the attached Statement of Work (SOW) for Axon Fleet andior
Axon lnterview Room purchase, if applicable. Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely to the above referenced terms
and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you are lalvfully able to enter into contracts. lf you are signing on behalf of an entity (including
but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal authority to bind
that entity. lf you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.

Signature: Date:

Name (Print) Title:

PO# (Or write
N/A):

Please sign and email to Jared Zygov'ticz at jzygowicz@axon.com or fax to 480.550.9251

Thank you for being a valued Axon customer. Foryour convenience on your next order, please check out our online store buv.axon.com

Quote: Q-1 8 1 52043480.87 I JZ

'Protect Life'@ and TASER@ are registered trademarks of Axon Enterprise, lnc, registered in the U.S. @ 2013
Axon Enterprise, lnc. All rights reserved.

Q-l81520{3480.879J2
7

l'ir,ii,r r i ;il



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

This Master Services and Purchasing Agreement ("Agreement") is between Axon Enterprise, lnc., a Delaware
corporation ("Axon"), and lnyo County Sheriff's Office ("Agency"). This Agreement is effective as of the later
of the (a) last signature date on this Agreement, or (b) signature date on the quote ("Effective Date"). Axon
and Agency are each a "Party" and collectively "Parties".

This Agreement governs Agency's purchase and use of the Axon products and services detailed in the Quote
Appendix ("Quote"). The Parties therefore agree as follows:

Term. This Agreement begins on the Effective Date and continues until terminated pursuant to this
Agreement ("Term"). Agency may renew this Agreement for an additional 5 years upon execution of
a new quote. New products and services may require additional terms. Axon will not authorize
services until Axon receives a signed Quote or accepts a purchase order, whichever is first.

Definitions.
"Axon Evidence" means Evidence.com and other software, maintenance, and storage provided by
Axon for use with Axon Evidence. This excludes third-party applications and my.evidence.com.

"Products" means all hardware, software, cloud-based services, and software maintenance releases
and updates provided by Axon under this Agreement.

"Quote" means an offer to sell and is only valid for products and services on the quote at the
specified prices. Any terms within Agency's purchase order in response to a Quote will be void.
Orders are subject to prior credit approval. Changes in the deployment estimated ship date may
change charges in the Quote. Shipping dates are estimates only. Axon is not responsible for
typographical errors in any offer by Axon and Axon reserves the right to cancel any orders resulting
from such errors.

"Services" means all services provided by Axon pursuant to this Agreement.

3 Payment. Axon invoices upon shipment. Payment is due net 30 days from the invoice date.
Payment obligations are non-cancelable. Agency will pay invoices without setofl deduction, or
withholding. lf Axon sends a past due account to collections, Agency is responsible for collection and
attorneys'fees.

Taxes. Agency is responsible for sales and other taxes associated with the order, unless Agency
provides Axon a valid tax exemption certificate.

Shipping. Axon may make partial shipments and ship Products from multiple locations. All
shipments are FOB destination point via common carrier. Title and risk of loss pass to Agency upon
the common carrier's delivery of the Products to Agency in lnyo County, California. Agency is

responsible for any shipping charges on the Quote; provided, however, that Axon is responsible for
the cost of any insurance it may purchase in order to insure against the risk of loss of the Products
while they are in transit to Agency.

Returns. All sales are final. Axon does not allow refunds or exchanges, except warranty returns or
as provided by state or federal law.

1

2

4

5

6

Iitle: Master Seryices and Purchallng Agr€€ment befu€en Axon and Agency
Dspament SrlsdcustomerSerylce
V€clon: 6.0
R€l€rseDrte: 1l/8/2010

Page 1 ofl4



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

7 Warrantv.
7.'l Hardware Limited Warranty. Axon warrants its law enforcement hardware is free from

defects in workmanship and materials for 1 year from the date of Agency's receipt, except
for Signal Sidearm, which Axon warrants for 30 months from the date of Agency's receipt.
Axon warrants its accessories for 9O-days from date of Agency's receipt. Expended
conducted energy weapon ("CEW") cartridges are deemed to have operated properly.
Extended warranties run from expiration of the 1-year hardware limited warranty through
the extended warranty term. Non-Axon manufactured products are not covered by Axon's
warranty. Agency should contact the manufacturer for support of non-Axon manufactured
products.

7.2 Claims. lf Axon receives a valid warranty claim for an Axon manufactured product during the
warranty term, Axon's sole responsibility is to repair or replace the product with the same or
like product, at Axon's option. A replacement product will be new or like new and have the
remaining warranty of the original product or 90 days from the date of repair or
replacement, whichever is longer. When Agency exchanges a product or part, the
replacement item becomes Agenc/s property and the replaced item becomes Axon's
property. For support and warranty service visit www.axon.com/support. Before delivering a
product for service, Agency must upload product data to Axon Evidence or download it and
retain a copy. Axon is not responsible for any loss of software, data, or other information
contained on the storage media or any part of the product.

7.3 Limitations. Axon's warranty excludes damage related to: (a) failure to follow Product use
instructions; (b) Products used with products not manufactured or recommended by Axon;
(c) abuse, misuse, intentional, or deliberate damage to the ProducU (d) force majeure; (e)

Products repaired or modified by persons other than Axon without Axon's written
permission; or (f) Products with a defaced or removed serial number.
7.3.1 To the extent permitted by law, the warranties and remedies set forth above

are exclusive and Axon disclaims all other warranties, remedies, and
conditions, whether oral, written, statutory, or implied, as permitted by
applicable law. lf statutory or implied warranties cannot be lawfully
disclaimed, then all such warranties are limited to the duration of the express
warranty described above and limited by the other provisions contained in this
Agreement.

7.3.2 Axon's cumulative liability to any Party for any loss or damage resulting from
any claim, demand, or action arising out of or relating to any Axon Product will
not exceed the purchase price paid to Axon for the Product or if for Services,
the amount paid for such Services over the 12 months preceding the claim.
Neither Party will be liable for direct, special, indirect, incidental, exemplary,
punitive or consequential damages, however caused, whether for breach of
warranty, breach of contract, negligence, strict liability, tort or any other legal
theory.

Product Warnings. See www.axon.com/legal for the most current Axon product warnings.

Design Changes. Axon may make design changes to any Axon product or service without notifying
Agency or making the same change to products and services previously purchased by Agency.

8

9

Thle: ilrite. Serylc€s and Purchaling Agreomont betu€en Axon rnd Agency
Oepament SaletcuitomerS€illce
V€rslon: 6.0
R.l.rsA Drt.: lllA?nlt

Page 2 of{€4



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

10

11

12

13

'14

15

lnsurance. Axon will maintain General Liability, Workers'Compensation, and Automobile Liability
insurance. Upon request, Axon will supply certificates of insurance.

Indemnification. Axon will indemnify Agency's officers, directors, and employees ("Agency
Indemnitees") from and against all claims, demands, losses, liabilities, reasonable costs and
expenses arising out of a third party claim against an Agency lndemnitee resulting from any
negligent act, error or omission, or willful misconduct by Axon under this Agreement, except to the
extent of negligent acts, omissions or willful misconduct by Agency or claims under workers
compensation.

lP Rights. Axon owns and reserves all right, title, and interest in Axon products and services, related
software, and suggestions to Axon. Axon has and claims proprietary rights in the hardware,
firmware, software, and integration of ancillary materials, knowledge, and designs constituting Axon
products and services. Agency will not directly or indirectly cause any Axon proprietary rights to be
violated.

lP lndemnification. Axon will indemnify Agency lndemnitees from and against all claims, damages,
losses, liabilities, reasonable costs and expenses arising out of or relating to any third-party claim
alleging that use of Axon Products or services as permitted under this Agreement infringes or
misappropriates the intellectual property rights of a third party. Agency must provide Axon with
prompt written notice of such a claim, tender to Axon the defense or settlement of such a claim at
Axon's expense, and cooperate fully with Axon in the defense or settlement of such a claim.

Axon has no liability to Agency or any third party to the extent any alleged infringement or
infringement claim is based upon: (a) modification of Axon Evidence by Agency or any third party not
approved by Axon; (b) use of Axon Evidence in connection or in combination with hardware or
services not approved or recommended by Axon; (c) use of Axon Evidence other than as permitted
under this Agreement; or (d) use of other than the most current release or version of any software
provided by Axon as part of or in connection with Axon Evidence.

Agency Responsibilities. Agency is responsible for (a) its use of Axon Products; (b) breach of this
Agreement or violation of applicable law by Agency or any Agency end user; and (c) a dispute
between Agency and a third party over Agency use of Axon Products.

Termination.
15.1 For Breach. A Party may terminate this Agreement for cause if it provides 30 days written

notice of the breach to the other Party, and the breach remains uncured at the end of 30
days. lf Agency terminates this Agreement due to Axon's material breach, Axon will refund
prepaid amounts on a prorated basis based on the date of notice of termination.

15.2 By Agency. Agency is obligated to pay the fees under this Agreement. lf sufficient funds are
not appropriated or otherwise legally available to pay the fees, Agency may terminate this
Agreement. Agency will deliver notice of termination under this section as soon as
reasonably practicable. The date of such termination will be the date Axon receives notice
from Agency.

Tltler flaster Servicos ond Purchaling Agreement betueen Axon and Agency
lkpatuent Saledcu*omerServic€
V€rsion: 6.0
Releds Drte: 1t/8/2018

Page 3 ofl4!



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

15.3 Effect of Termination. Upon any termination of this Agreement, all Agency rights under this
Agreement immediately terminate, and Agency remains responsible for all fees incurred
prior to the date of termination. The following sections will survive termination: Payment,
Warranty, Product Warnings, lndemnification, lP Rights, and Agency Responsibilities. lf
Agency purchases Products for less than the manufacturer's suggested retail price ("MSRP")

and this Agreement terminates before the end of the Term, Axon will invoice Agency the
difference between the MSRP for Products received and amount paid towards those
Products. lf terminating for non-appropriations, Agency may return Products to Axon within
30 days of termination. MSRP is the standalone price of the individual Product at time of
sale. For bundled Products, MSRP includes the standalone price of all individual
components.

Confidentiality. "Confidential lnformation" means nonpublic information designated as
confidential or, given the nature of the information or circumstances surrounding disclosure should
reasonably be understood to be confidential. Each Party will take reasonable measures to avoid
disclosure, dissemination, or unauthorized use of the other Party's Confidential lnformation. Unless
required by law, neither Party will disclose the other Party's Confidential lnformation during the
Term and for S-years thereafter. Axon pricing is Confidential lnformation and competition sensitive.
lf Agency is required by law to disclose Axon pricing, to the extent allowed by law, Agency will
provide notice to Axon before disclosure. Axon may publicly announce information related to this
Agreement.

General.
17.1 Delays. Axon will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver Products and services as

soon as practicable. lf delivery is interrupted due to causes beyond Axon's control, Axon may
delay or terminate the delivery with reasonable notice.

17.2 Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform under this
Agreement due to a cause beyond the Parties' reasonable control, including acts of God,
labor disputes, industrial disturbances, utility failures, earthquake, storms, elements of
nature, blockages, embargoes, riots, acts or orders of government, terrorism, or war.

17.3 Independent Contractors. The Parties are independent contractors. Neither Party has

authority to bind the other. This Agreement does not create a partnership, franchise, joint
venture, agency, fiduciary, or employment relationship between the Parties.

'17.4 Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries under this Agreement.

16

17

'17.5 Non-Discrimination. Neither Party nor its employees will discriminate against any person
based on: race; religion; creed; color; sex; gender identity and expression; pregnancy;
childbirth; breastfeeding; medical conditions related to pregnancy, childbirth, or
breastfeeding; sexual orientation; marital status; age; national origin; ancestry; genetic
information; disability; veteran status; or any class protected by local, state, or federal law.

17.6 Export Compliance. Each Party will comply with all import and export control laws and
regulations.

Titls: Ma3t6. SeMces and Purchoeing A0.e€ment betu€en Axon and Agenq
Depotuent

Oate:
6.0

Release

Sales/Cuctomor Seillce

1ltw01a

PaEe 4 of144



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

17.7 Assignment. Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the other Party's prior
written consent. Axon may assign this Agreement, its rights, or obligations without consent:
(a) to an affiliate or subsidiaryi or (b) for purposes of financing, merger, acquisition,
corporate reorganization, or sale of all or substantially all its assets. This Agreement is
binding upon the Parties respective successors and assigns.

17.8 Waiver. No waiver or delay by either Party in exercising any right under this Agreement
constitutes a waiver of that right.

17.9 Severability. lf a court of competent jurisdiction holds any portion of this Agreement invalid
or unenforceable, the remaining portions of this Agreement will remain in effect.

17.1O Governing Law. The laws of the state where Agency is physica lly located, without reference
to conflict of law rules, govern this Agreement and any dispute arising from it. The United
Nations Convention for the lnternational Sale of Goods does not apply to this Agreement.

17.11 Notices. All notices must be in English. Notices posted on Agency's Axon Evidence site are
effective upon posting. Notices by email are effective on the sent date of the email. Notices
by personal delivery are effective immediately. Contact information for notices:

Axon: Agency:
Attn:
Street Address
City, State, Zip
Email

Axon Enterprise, lnc.
Attn: Contracts
17800 N. 85th Street
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
contracts@axon.com

17.12 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Appendices, represents the entire
agreement between the Parties. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements or
understandings, whether written or verbal, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement.
This Agreement may only be modified or amended in a writing signed by the Parties.

Each representative identified below declares that the representative is authorized to execute this
Agreement as of the date of signature.

Axon Enterprise, lnc.

Signature

Name:

Title:

Date

Tide: Maiter Seillce! and Purchaling Agreemont beM€en Axon nnd Agenry
Depatueot Sales/Custome.S€wlcs
Vercion: 5,0
R€leas Drie: 1118n01a

Page 5 of-{4[



lnyo County Sheriffs Office

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Title: M6b. Seolcse and Purcha{og Agroemoil boken Axon and Agoncy
Doprfusnt SalesJcuilmerSsfllce
Vonlon: 6.0
R€lers Date: lln20l8

Ihler llaeler Ssryicer and Purch$lng Agreem6ntbstueen Axo ond Agetrcy
Deprfuont SaleJcu3tomerSerylce
Ve6lon: 6.0
Relea.e Oator llr8n0l0

Page6of16



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

1

Axon Evidence Terms of Use Appendix

Axon Evidence Subscription Term. The Axon Evidence subscription begins after shipment
of the Axon body-worn cameras. lf Axon ships the body-worn cameras in the first half of the
month, the start date is the 1st of the following month. lf Axon ships the body-worn cameras
in the second half of the month, the start date is the 1 5th of the following month. For phased
deployments, the start date begins on shipment of the first phase. For purchases solely of
Axon Evidence subscriptions, the start date is the Effective Date. The Axon Evidence
subscription term will end upon the completion of the Axon Evidence subscription as

documented in the Quote ("Axon Evidence Subscription Term").

Agency Content. "Agency Content" means software, data, text, audio, video, images or any
content Agency end users (a) run on Axon Evidence; (b) cause to interface with Axon
Evidence; or (c) upload to Axon Evidence under Agency account or otherwise transfer,
process, use or store in connection with Agency account.

Access Rights. Upon Axon granting Agency an Axon Evidence subscription, Agency may
access and use Axon Evidence to store and manage Agency Content during the Axon
Evidence Subscription Term. Agency may not exceed more end users than the Quote
specifies. For Axon Evidence Lite, Agency may access and use Axon Evidence only to store
and mange TASER CEW and TASER CAM data ('TASER Data") during the Axon Evidence
Subscription Term. Agency may upload non-TASER Data to Axon Evidence Light.

Agency Owns Agency Content. Agency controls and owns all right, title, and interest in

Agency Content. Except as outlined herein, Axon obtains no interest in Agency Content, and
Agency Content are not business records of Axon. Agency is solely responsible for uploading,
sharing, managing, and deleting Agency Content. Axon will have limited access to Agency
Content solely for providing and supporting Axon Evidence to Agency and Agency end users.

Security. Axon will implement commercially reasonable and appropriate measures to
secure Agency Content against accidental or unlawful loss, access or disclosure. Axon will
maintain a comprehensive information security program including logical, physical access,

vulnerability, risk, and configuration management; incident monitoring and response;
encryption of uploaded digital evidence; security education; and data protection. Axon
agrees to the Federal Bureau of lnvestigation Criminal Justice lnformation Services Security
Addendum.

Updates. For Android applications, including Axon View, Device Manager, and Capture, Axon
will use reasonable efforts to support previous version of applications for 45 days. lf Agency
does not update their Android application to the most current version within 45 days of
release, Axon may disable the application or force updates to the non-supported application.

Agency Responsibilities. Agency is responsible for (a) ensuring Agency users comply with
this Agreemen! (b) ensuring Agency owns Agency Content; (c) ensuring no Agency Content
or Agency end user's use of Agency Content or Axon Evidence violates this Agreement or
applicable laws; and (d) maintaining necessary computer equipment and lnternet

4

2

3

6

7

5

Tltl6r Maltsr Servicss and Purchasing Agreement bemeen Axon and Agoncy
oepaiment SaloslcultomerSofrlce
V€rolon: G.0
Release Dal€: 1IA2O$

PageT of 161676



AAXON

8

Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

connections for use of Axon Evidence. lf Agency becomes aware of any violation of this
Agreement by an end user, Agency will immediately terminate that end user's access to Axon
Evidence.
Agency is also responsible for maintaining the security of end user names and passwords
and taking steps to maintain appropriate security and access by end users to Agency
Content. Login credentials are for Agency internal use only and Agency may not sell, transfer,
or sublicense them to any other entity or person. Audit log tracking for video data is an
automatic feature of Axon Evidence that details who accesses Agency Content. Agency may
download the audit log at any time. Agency shall contact Axon immediately if an
unauthorized third party may be using Agency's account or Agency Content, or if account
information is lost or stolen.

Privacy. Axon will not disclose Agency Content or information about Agency except as
compelled by a court or administrative body or required by law or regulation. lf Axon
receives a disclosure request for Agency Content, Axon will give Agency notice so Agency
may file an objection with the court or administrative body. Agency agrees to allow Axon
access to certain information from Agency to: (a) perform troubleshooting services upon
request or as part of regular diagnostic screening; (b) enforce this Agreement or policies
governing the use of Axon Evidence; or (c) perform analytic and diagnostic evaluations of the
systems.

Storage. For Unlimited Axon Evidence body-worn camera subscriptions, Agency may store
unlimited data in Agency's Axon Evidence account only if data originates from Axon Capture
or an Axon body-worn camera. Axon may charge additional fees for exceeding purchased
storage amounts. Axon may place Agency Content that Agency has not viewed or accessed
for 6 months into archival storage. Agency Content in archival storage will not have
immediate availability and may take up to 24 hours to access.

Location of Data Storage. Axon may transfer Agency Content to third party subcontractors
for storage. Axon will determine the locations of data centers for storage of Agency Content.
For United States agencies, Axon will ensure all Agency Content stored in Axon Evidence
remains within the United States. Ownership of Agency Content remains with Agency.

Suspension. Axon may suspend Agenc/s or any end user's right to access or use any
portion or all of Axon Evidence immediately upon notice, if:
11.1. The Termination provisions of this Agreement apply; or
11.2. Agency or end user's use of or registration forAxon Evidence may(a) pose a security

risk to Axon Evidence or any third party; (b) adversely impact Axon Evidence, the
systems, or content of any other customer; (c) subject Axon, Axon's affiliates, or any
third party to liability; or (d) be fraudulent.

Agency remains responsible for all fees and charges incurred through suspension. Axon will
not delete Agency Content because of suspension, except as specified in this Agreement.

Axon Evidence Warranty. Axon disclaims any warranties or responsibility for data
corruption or errors before Agency uploads data to Axon Evidence.

9

10

11

12

Title: Uostor SeMces and Purchasing Agreement b€$o€n Axon and Agency
Ospa{msnt Soles/CudomorS€Nice
VeGion: 6.0
R€fsase Orte: 11rcn018

Page 8 of 1616t6



AAXON
13

14

15

16

Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Axon Evidence Restrictions. All Axon Evidence subscriptions will immediately terminate if
Agency does not comply with any term of this Agreement. Agency and Agency end users
(including employees, contractors, agents, officers, volunteers, and directors), may not, or
may not attempt to:
13.1. copy, modifl7, tamper with, repair, or create derivative works of any part of Axon

Evidence;
13.2. reverse engineer, disassemble, or decompile Axon Evidence or apply any process to

derive any source code included in Axon Evidence, or allow others to do the same;
13.3. access or use Axon Evidence with the intent to gain unauthorized access, avoid

incurring fees or exceeding usage limits or quotas;
13.4. use trade secret information contained in Axon Evidence, except as expressly

permitted in this Agreement;
13.5. access Axon Evidence to build a competitive product or service or copy any features,

functions, or graphics of Axon Evidence;
13.5. remove, alter, or obscure any confidentiality or proprietary rights notices (including

copyright and trademark notices) of Axon's or Axon's licensors on or within Axon
Evidence; or

13.7. use Axon Evidence to store or transmit infringing, libelous, or other unlawful or
tortious material; to store or transmit material in violation of third party privacy
rights; or to store or transmit malicious code.

After Termination. Axon will not delete Agency Content for 9O-days following termination.
During these 9O-days, Agency may retrieve Agency Content only if Agency has paid all

amounts due. There will be no functionality of Axon Evidence during these 90-days other
than the ability to retrieve Agency Content. Agency will not incur additional fees if Agency
downloads Agency Content from Axon Evidence during this time. Axon has no obligation to
maintain or provide any Agency Content after these 9O-days and will thereafter, unless
legally prohibited, delete all Agency Content stored in Axon Evidence. Upon request, Axon
will provide written proof that Axon successfully deleted and fully removed all Agency
Content from Axon Evidence.

Post-Termination Assistance. Axon will provide Agency with the same post-termination
data retrieval assistance that Axon generally makes available to all customers. Requests for
Axon to provide additional assistance in downloading or transferring Agency Content,
including requests for Axon's Data Egress Services, will result in additional fees and Axon will
not warrant or guarantee data integrity or readability in the external system.

U.S. Government Rights. lf Agency is a U.S. Federal department or usingAxon Evidence on
behalf of U.S. Federal department, Axon Evidence is provided as a "commercial item,"
"commercial computer software," "commercial computer software documentation," and
"technical data", as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulation and Defense Federal
Acquisition Regulation Supplement. lf Agency is using Axon Evidence on behalf of the U.S.

Government and these terms fail to meet the U.S. Governmenfs needs or are inconsistent in

any respect with federal law, Agency will immediately discontinue use of Axon Evidence.

Titlo: Moltsr S€ruices and Purchasing Agr€omeot b€M6€n Axoil and Agenry
Depadm€nt
V€cionr 6.0

SoledCustom€r SoNlce

11|ADO1[

Page 9 of 161616



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

17 Survival. Upon any termination of this Agreement, the following sections will survive:
Agency Owns Agency Content, Storage, Axon Evidence Warranty, and Axon Evidence
Restrictions.

Tl{o: llsto. SoRids ntrd Purcharing Agreem€nt b€kon Axon 6nd Agenry
ooprfuent Sal€lrcudomorSorvlce

Page 10 of 1616t6



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Professional Services Appendix

1 Utilization of Services. Agency must use pre-paid professional services as outlined in the Quote
and this Appendix within 6 months of the Effective Date.

2 Body-Worn Camera 1-Day Service (BWC 1-Day). BWC 1-Day includes one day of on-site
services and a professional services manager to work closely with Agency to assess Agency's
deployment and determine which services are appropriate. lf Agency requires more than 1 day
of on-site services, additional on-site assistance is $2,500 per day. The BWC 1-Day options
include:

3 Body-Worn Camera Virtual l-Day Service (BWC Virtual). BWC Virtual includes all items in the
BWC 1-Day Service Package, except one day of on-site services.

Out of Scope Services. Axon is only responsible to perform the professional services
described in the Quote and this Appendix. Any additional professional services are out of
scope. The Parties must document scope changes in a written and signed change order.
Changes may require an equitable adjustment in the charges or schedule.

Delivery of Services. Axon personnel will work Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:30
p.m., except holidays. Axon will perform all on-site tasks over a consecutive timeframe. Axon
will not charge Agency travel time by Axon personnel to Agency premises as work hours.

Access Computer Systems to Perform Services. Agency authorizes Axon to access
relevant Agency computers and networks, solely for performing the Services. Axon will work
to identifiT as soon as reasonably practicable resources and information Axon expects to
use, and will provide an initial itemized list to Agency. Agency is responsible for, and

4

5

6

system set up and configuration (Remote support)
. Setup Axon Mobile on smart phones (if applicable)
. Configure categories & custom roles based on Agency need
. Troubleshoot lT issues with Axon Evidence and Axon Dock ("Dock') access

Dock configuration
o Work with Agency to decide ideal location of Dock setup and set configurations on Dock
o Authenticate Dock with Axon Evidence using "Administrator" credentials from Agency
r Does not include physical mounting of docks

Axon instructor training (Train the Trainer)
Training for Agenc/s in-house instructors who can support Agency's Axon camera and Axon
Evidence training needs after Axon's has fulfilled its contracted on-site obligations

End user go live training and support sessions
o Assistance with device set up and configuration
o Training on device use, Axon Evidence and Evidence Sync

lmplementation document packet
Axon Evidence administrator guides, camera implementation guides, network setup guide, sample
policies, and categories & roles guide

Illle: Uatter Sotricos and Purchaslng Agreement bsMeen Axotr and Aosncy
Dopafuent Sdles/Cuttom€rSetrice
V€Eion: 6.0
Reloas Drt€: 11N201g

Pasell of 16{61-5



AAXON

7

Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

assumes the risk of any problems, delays, losses, claims, or expenses resulting from the
content, accuracy, completeness, and consistency of all data, materials, and information
supplied by Agency.

Site Preparation. Axon will provide one copy of current user documentation for the
Products in paper or electronic form ("Product User Documentation"). Product User
Documentation will include all required environmental specifications in order for the
professional services and related Products to operate in accordance with Product User
Documentation. Prior to the installation of Product (whether performed by Agency or Axon),
Agency must prepare the location(s) where the Products are to be installed ("lnstallation
Site") in accordance with the environmental specifications in Product User Documentation.
Following install, Agency must maintain the lnstallation Site in accordance with the
environmental specifications. lf Axon modifies Product User Documentation for any
Products under this Agreement, Axon will provide the update to Agency when Axon
generally releases it.

Acceptance. When Axon completes the professional services, Axon will present an
acceptance form ("Acceptance Form") to Agency. Agency will sign the Acceptance Form
acknowledging completion of professional services. lf Agency reasonably believes Axon did
not complete the professional services in substantial conformance with this Agreement,
Agency must notiff Axon in writing of the specific reasons for rejection within 7 calendar
days from delivery of the Acceptance Form. Axon will address the issues and will re-present
the Acceptance Form for approval and signature. lf Axon does not receive the signed
Acceptance Form or written notification of the reasons for rejection of within 7 calendar
days of delivery of the Acceptance Form, Agency will be deemed to have accepted the
professional services.

Asencv Network. For work oerformed bv Axon transitins or makins use of Asencv's
network, Agency is solely responsible for maintenance and functionality of the network. ln
no event will Axon be liable for loss, damage, or corruption of Agency's network from any
cause.

Tltls: llNter Serylces and Purchasing Ag.e6mont b€ksn Axon and Agency

8

9

Depatu€nt
V€Eion: 6.0

56lerlcdomer SeMce

1lra2u8

Page 12 of 161676



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

,l

2

3

4

5

Tech nology Assu rance Plan Appendix

lf Technology Assurance Plan ('TAP") or a bundle including TAP is on the Quote, this appendix
applies.

Term. TAP begins after shipment of the hardware covered under TAP. lf Axon ships
hardware in the first half of the month, TAP starts the 'lst of the following month, lf Axon
ships hardware in the second half of the month, TAP starts the 15th of the following month.
("TAP Term").

TAP Warranty. The TAP warranty is an extended warranty that starts at the end of the 1-
year Hardware Limited Warranty.

Spare Product. Axon will provide Agency a predetermined number of spare Products for
hardware items and accessories listed in the Quote ("Spare Products"). Spare Products will
replace broken or non-functioning units. lf Agency utilizes a Spare Product, Agency must
return to Axon, through Axon's warranty return process, any broken or non-functioning
units. Axon will repair the non-functioning unit or replace with a replacement Product. Upon
termination, Axon will invoice Agency the MSRP then in effect for all Spare Products provided
underTAP. lf Agency returns the Spare Products to Axon within 30 days of the Spare Product
invoice date, Axon will issue a credit and apply it against the Spare Product invoice.

Officer Safety Plan Standard. The Officer Safety Plan Standard ("OSP Standard") includes
Axon Evidence Unlimited, TAP for Axon body-worn camera and Axon Dock, one TASER X2 or
X26P CEW with a  -year extended warranty, one CEW battery, and one CEW holster. Agency
must purchase OSP for 5 years ("OSP Term"). At any time during the OSP Term, Agency may
choose to receive the X2 or X26P CEW, battery and holster by providing a $0 purchase order.

Officer Safety Plan 7. Both the Officer Safety PlanT ('OSP 7") and Officer Safety Plan 7 Plus
('OSP 7 Plus") include Axon Evidence Unlimited, TAP for Axon body-worn camera and Axon
Dock, one TASER 7 Certification Plan, Axon Records, and Axon Aware. OSP 7 Plus also
includes Axon Aware Plus, Signal Sidearm, Auto-Tagging, Axon Performance, Axon Redaction
Assistant, and Axon Citizen for Communities. Both OSP 7 offerings are subject to additional
terms for services in their bundle. Agency must purchase an OSP 7 subscription for every
TASER 7 CEW user. Agency must accept delivery of TASER 7 CEW and accessories as soon as
available from Axon. Agency acknowledges some offerings in the OSP 7 bundles may not be
generally available at the time of Agency's OSP 7 purchase. Axon will not provide a refund,
credit, or additional discount beyond what is in the Quote due to a delay of availability or
Agency's election not to utilize any portion of an OSP 7 bundle.

OSP 7 Term. OSP 7 bundles begin after Axon ships the first Axon Body 3 or TASER 7 device
to Agency. lf Axon ships in the first half of the month, the start date is the 1 st of the following
month. lf Axon ships in the second half of the month, the start date is the 15th of the
following month. For phased deployments, each phase has its own start date and end date
based on the first shipment of that phase, in accordance with the above. Each OSP 7 will run
5 years from the OSP 7 start date ('OSP 7 Term").

5

Iitle: Maller Seruices and Purchasing Agrement betue€n Axon and Agetrcy
Depatuent SoleJcustomerSeruice
V66lon: 6.0
Releas Date: 11ftn018

Page 13 of 1616t6



AAXON
7

8

Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

TAP Body-Worn Upgrade. lf Agency purchased 3 years of Axon Evidence Unlimited or TAP

as a standalone and makes all payments, Axon will provide Agency a new Axon body-worn
camera 3 years after TAP starts ("Body-Worn Upgrade"). lf Agency purchases 5 years of
Axon Evidence Unlimited, an OSP, or TAP as a standalone and makes all payments, Axon will
provide Agency a Body-Worn Upgrade 2.5 and 5 years after TAP starts. Axon may ship the
Body-Worn Upgrade at year 2.5 without prior confirmation from Agency unless the Parties
agree in writing otherwise at least 90 days in advance. ln year 5, Axon may ship the Body-
Worn Upgrade 60 days before the end of the TAP Term without prior confirmation from
Agency.

7.1. TAP as a Stand-alone. lf Agency purchased TAP as a standalone, Axon will provide a

Body-Worn Upgrade that is the same or like product, at Axon's option. Axon makes
no guarantee the Body-Worn Upgrade will utilize the same accessories or Axon Dock.
lf Agency wants to change product models for the Body-Worn Upgrade, Agency must
pay the price difference between the MSRP of the offered Body-Worn Upgrade and
the MSRP of the model Agency is acquiring. The MSRP will be the MSRP in effect at
the time of the upgrade. Axon will not provide a refund if the MSRP of the new
model is less than the MSRP of the offered Body-Worn Upgrade.

7.2. OSP or Unlimited TAP. lf Agency purchased Axon Evidence Unlimited or an OSP,

Agency may choose a new on-officer video camera of Agency's choice.

fAP lgek-lUpgfade. lf Agency purchased TAP for Axon Dock, Axon Evidence Unlimited, or an

OSP, Axon will upgrade the Axon Dock with a new Axon Dock ("Dock Upgrade"). lf Agency
purchased 3 years of Dock TAP, Axon will provide the Dock Upgrade 3 years after TAP starts.
lf Agency purchased 5 years of Dock TAP, Axon will provide a Dock Upgrade 2.5 and 5 years
after TAP starts. The Dock Upgrade at year 2.5 will only include a new Axon Dock bay
configuration unless a new Axon Dock core is required for body camera compatibility.

Axon may ship the Dock Upgrade at year 2.5 without prior confirmation from Agency unless
the Parties agree in writing otherwise at least 90 days in advance. ln year 5, Axon may ship
the Dock Upgrade 60 days before the end of the TAP Term without prior confirmation from
Agency. lf Agency originally purchased a single-bay Axon Dock, the Dock Upgrade will be a
single-bay Axon Dock model that is the same or like product, at Axon's option. lf Agency
originally purchased a multi-bay Axon Dock, the Dock Upgrade will be a multi-bay Axon Dock
model that is the same or like product, at Axon's option.

lf Agency would like to change product models for the Dock Upgrade or change the number
of bays, Agency must pay the price difference between the MSRP for the offered Dock
Upgrade and the MSRP for the model desired. The MSRP will be the MSRP in effect at the
time of the upgrade. Axon will not provide a refund if the MSRP of the new model is less

than the MSRP ofthe offered Dock Upgrade.

Return of Original Product. lf Axon provides a warranty replacement 6 months before the
date of a Body-Worn Upgrade or Dock Upgrade, that replacement is the upgrade. Within 30

I

Title: Moller SoNicos and purchasing Agreement tEfreen Axon and A0ency
D€pdtuenc Saledcu{merSeryice
VeEion: 6.0
Reb.s D.Ie: lllg2518

Page 14 of 161616



AAXON

10

Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

days of receiving a Body-Worn or Dock Upgrade, Agency must return the original Products to
Axon or destroy the Products and provide a certificate of destruction to Axon including serial
numbers for the destroyed Products. lf Agency does not return or destroy the Products,
Axon will deactivate the serial numbers for the Products received by Agency.

Termination. lf Agency's payment for TAP, OSP, or Axon Evidence is more than 30 days past
due, Axon may terminate TAP or OSP. Once TAP or OSP terminates for any reason:
10.1. TAP and OSP coverage terminates as of the date of termination and no refunds will

be given. Axon will not provide the free upgrades.
1O.2. Agency makes any missed payments due to the termination before Agency may

purchase any future TAP or OSP.

10.3. lf any OSP terminates before the end of the OSP Term, Axon will invoice Agency the
difference between the MSRP for Products received and amount paid towards those
Products. lf terminating for non-appropriations, Agency may return Products to Axon
within 30 days of termination. MSRP isthe standalone price of the individual Product
at time of sale. For bundled Products, MSRP includes the standalone price of all
individual components.

litle: l/laller Serulccs .nd Purchaslng Ag.eemenl b€W6n AxoD ond Agoncy
Dopatuent Sol€JcustomerSewice
VeGion: 6.0
Raloas Oate: 11lU20l8

Page 15 of 1614t6



AAXON Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

The "Delta Logo," the "Axon + Delta Logo," Axon, Axon Commander, Axon Convert, Axon Detect, Axon Dock, Axon Evidence,
Axon Five, Axon Forensic Suite, Axon lnterview, Axon Mobile, Axon Signal Sidearm Evidence Sync, TASER, TASER 7, and TASER

CAM are trademarks of Axon Enterprise, lnc., some of which are registered in the US and other countries. For more
information visit www.axon.com/legal. All rights reserved. @ 201 8 Axon Enterprise, lnc,

litlo: U6t6r Ssfrie aod Purch!3ing Agr€emenl bstue€n Axon and Agency
oepatuont Sol€.rcudomsrSeryice
V66lon: 6.0
Rele*e Date: LNZ01A

Page 16 of 16{4t6



Office of the JEFF R. HOLLOWELL
Sheriff

SHERIFF
INYO COUNTY, CA

ERIC PRITCHARD
Undersheriff

"A Professional Seryrce Agency"

Memorandum

Sole Source Justifications,

Proposed product:
Axon- Body 2 (with free upgrade to Axon 3 after 2 l,years) Price $499

Competitors:
DigitalAlly - FirstVu HD Price: $1080 telephone #913-814-7774
Safariland Vievu - LE4 Price: $899 telephone # 206-399-9490

Axon cameras have the ability to sync seamlessly with our department issued Taser devices to auto engage the body
worn camera. No other competitor offerc this feature; no other competitor provides a recording device
compatible with the Taser Gonducted Energy Device.

Axon provides cloud storage using the Evidence.com software. Evidence.com also allows for Taser data to be
downloaded and stored for evidence purposes. This software allows neighboring agencies to "partned' their licenses
for the sharing of audio and video between departments to assist with the investigation of cases. Partner Agencies
only have access to designated audio and video as allowed by the neighboring agency. Currently Bishop Police
Department uses Axon body cameras and the Evidence.com cloud storage. Access can also be given to Prosecutors
to provide easy access to video evidence. No other competitor can pair with agencies currently using the
Evidence.com service.

When the record function is engaged the Axon Camera records a 2 minute "pre-event" recording. DigitalAlly: 60
seconds, Safariland: 30 seconds.

Axon provides a 12+ hour battery operation in high HD resolution (continuous recording). Digital Ally: 4.5 hours.
Safariland: 10 hours.

Axon provides a 5 year warranty with the Taser Assuran@ Program. Digital Ally: 1 year, Safariland: 90 days.

Axon provides a fully integrated one-piece self-contained unit. DigitalAlly: two-piece construction with wired
camera, Safariland: self+ontained with exposed antenna.

Axon provides Retina HD lowJight video in high definition. No other competitor offers this feature.

Axon currently has a TaserAssurance Plan (TAP) Program that automatically upgrades Axon hardware to the most
cunent version every 2.5 years. No other competitor offers this service.



1

Sole Source Justification Form

Sole Source: ls awarded for a commodity or services, which can only be purchased from one
supplier, usually because of its specific technologicdl requirements, availability or unique patented
manufacture. The lack of planning is not an overriding circumstance.

This is a sole source because:

tr There is only one known source because:

n This is a sole provider of a licensed, copyrighted, or patented good or service.

n This is a sole provider of items compatible with existing equipment or systems.

n This is a sole provider of factory-authorized warranty service.

E This is a sole provider of goods or services that perform the intended function or
meet the specialized needs of the County (Please detail in an attachment).

tr The requested product is used or demonstration equipment available at a lower -
than-new-cost.

n One source is the only practical way to respond to overriding circumstances that
make compliance with competitive procedures under the Authority's policies not in
the best interest of the Authority (Please detail in an attachment).

Please attach a memorandum to explain why the goods or services are not available
ebewhere, lnclude names and phone numbers of flrms contacted,

r Otherbrands/manufacturersconsidered

o Other suppliers considered

r Other (i.e,, emergency)

Describe the ltem or service, lts function and the total cost estimate (if practical,
separate labor and materlals) in the space below or in a separate aftached label:
Description of ltem or Service.

Axon body worn cameras chargers, cloud storage, software, and mounts to be issued to all patrol staff

PERSON A

DEPARTMENT NAME
lnyo County Sheriffs Office 6B-od5r.oeqz

.REqUESTED.SUPPLIER/CQNSUL
Axon/ I asar lnternational

TANT NAME SUPPLIERCONTACT
Jared Zygowicz

PERSON

SUPPLIER ADDRESS

17800 N. 85th St., Scottsdale, lZ85255

08/15

480463-2139



2

The County's Purchasing Policy Manual Section lll.(E), Exceptions to the Competitive
Process/Sole Source and Section lV.(l), Sole $ource Requests for lndependent Contractors,
describe when sole sourcing is permitted, By slgning below, Requestor acknowledgea that he/she
has read and understands the County's policy on sole source procurements

bi€z*- , a a
Signaturc of Requestor

hunty Adminlstntor Date

08/15



County of Inyo Standard Contract  -  No ____
Page 1

03022021  

AMENDMENT NUMBER 02  

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND 
__Axon Enterprise, Inc

FOR Body Worn Cameras and Associated Accessories

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and State of California Office 
of Emergency Services (Cal-OES)(hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), have entered into an 
Agreement for the Provision of Independent Contractor  Services dated  March 26, 2019 , on Axon 
Enterprise, Inc. Contract No.#Q-181520-43480.879JZ, for  the term from  March 26, 2019 through March 
26, 2024.

WHEREAS,  County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set 
forth below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or 
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written 
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement 
to maintain continuity. 

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows: 

1. Add (5) five additional body-worn cameras
2. Increase the amount of the Agreement to an amount not to exceed $140,191.00 

contingent on the Inyo County Board of Supervisors’ approval of future budgets

///  NOTHING FOLLOWS \\\

The effective date of this Amendment to the Agreement is  ________.

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same. 

AMENDMENT NUMBER  1



Page 2

04/30/2020

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND 
Axon Enterprise, Inc.

FOR Body Worn Cameras and Associated Accessories

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS 
______  DAY OF  _________________________,  __________.

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: ____________________________________              By: __________________________________
       Signature 

Dated:_________________________________  
      ___________________________________

        Type or Print

Dated: ________________________________

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

________________________________________
County Counsel 

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM: 

_________________________________________
County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:



County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Staff
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2022 Appropriations Senate Funding Requests
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
ADDENDUM
21A. Board of Supervisors - Request Board consider letters to Senator Dianne Feinstein and Senator Alex 
Padilla requesting funding for the Eastern Sierra Small Business Resource Center and the Olancha-Cartago 
Four-Lane Project, as they consider Congressionally Directed Spending requests in the FY 2022 appropriations 
process.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
With the Senate officially scheduled to consider Congressionally Directed Spending requests in the FY 2022 
appropriations process, Senator Feinstein announced April 27 that she is now accepting project requests. 
 Following are project submission guidelines provided by her staff:

•    The application deadline is Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at 9:00pm ET/6:00pm PST.  Late applications will not be 
accepted.
•    It is important that the projects you submit for consideration have a federal nexus and local and/or regional 
significance.  
•    Projects should be able to utilize federal funding immediately upon obligation.  
•    Projects should build infrastructure, purchase equipment, initiate pilot programs, or help local governments 
provide essential services.  
•    Projects must have a broad range of endorsement from local elected officials, such as city council members 
and county supervisors.  For example, flood control projects benefiting a city should be requested by the city, not 
just the local flood control district.  Likewise, a highway widening or mass transit expansion should not only be 
requested by the transportation commission or transit agency, but by the mayor or board of supervisors as well.

The Ferguson Group, Inyo County's contracted provider of federal advocacy services, has recommended Inyo 
County submit for both Senators Feinstein and Padilla's consideration the Eastern Sierra Small Business 
Resource Center and the Olancha-Cartago Four-Lane Project - both of which your Board previously included in a 
FY 2022 appropriations request and transportation authorization request, respectively, to Congressman Jay 
Obernolte.

Attached are similar letters requesting Senator Feinstein's consideration of the projects. Projects will be 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

submitted through an online portal, and The Ferguson Group plans to submit on your Board's behalf.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board may choose to not approve the letters, which is not recommended.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
The Ferguson Group
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Inyo County - Transportation Funding Request Letter - Feinstein
2. Inyo County - FY 2022 Appropriations Request Letter - Feinstein (SmBzCtr)
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 4/30/2021
Leslie Chapman Approved - 4/30/2021
Clint Quilter Final Approval - 4/30/2021



 

May 4, 2021

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
U.S. Senate 
331 Hart Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  Inyo County, CA – Member Designated Funding Request

Dear Senator Feinstein:

On behalf of Inyo County, CA, I respectfully request your assistance in securing funding in the 
transportation reauthorization bill through the Member Designated Project process for a surface 
transportation project of vital importance to the safety and economic sustainability of our region, the 
Olancha-Cartago Four-Lane Project on U.S. 395 Corridor.

The Olancha-Cartago Four-Lane Project is being constructed through a partnership between Inyo 
County, Mono County, Kern County, and the California Department of Transportation. The three-
county effort to improve this section of U.S. 395 demonstrates the importance of the corridor to the 
region and the state. U.S. 395 is a historic rural and scenic highway that not only serves as the lifeline 
to our community’s access to goods and services, but it also provides access to recreational tourism 
opportunities our region relies upon. Unfortunately, in recent years, the congestion on this portion of 
the highway has contributed to an increase in accidents and fatalities. Furthermore, since the start of 
the coronavirus pandemic, this stretch of highway has seen a significant increase in traffic due to 
visitors “escaping” to the region to enjoy the many recreational opportunities in the area.

Olancha/Cartago Four-Lane Project
Committee: Transportation and Infrastructure Committee 
Account: Surface Transportation Projects

Total Project Cost: $92,950,000

FY22 Request: $55,770,000

The Olancha-Cartago Four-Lane Project will help reduce traffic congestion, improving the safety of 
all travelers along the route. U.S. 395 provides lifeline accessibility for rural communities where 
there are no alternative routes to access goods and services or for detours in the event of a road 
closure. U.S. 395 has been designated as a major evacuation route for the Town of Mammoth Lakes 
in the event of an emergency in both the Long Valley Craters – Mono Craters Contingency Plan and 
the Mono County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan. The Corridor is also identified as an evacuation 
route for the North Los Angeles County area by the Los Angeles Department of Public Works. 

MEMBERS  OF THE  BOARD
DAN TOTHEROH
JEFF GRIFFITHS

RICK PUCCI    
JENNIFER  ROESER
MATT  KINGSLEY     

CLINT G. QUILTER      
Clerk of the Board

DARCY ELLIS
Assistant Clerk of the Board

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

P. O. BOX N   INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526
TELEPHONE (760) 878-0373 

e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us



Federal investment in the project will allow the project to be completed faster and more efficiently, 
helping the communities along the visitors and the travelers supported by the corridor. 

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this important project. We look forward to 
working with you as the Congress works on transportation reauthorization legislation Thank you for 
your consideration of our needs and for your support on issues of importance to Inyo County.

Sincerely,

Jeff Griffiths, Chair
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

cc: Senator Alex Padilla



 

May 4, 2021

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
U.S. Senate 
331 Hart Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  Inyo County FY22 Appropriations - Community Project Funding Request

Dear Senator Feinstein:

On behalf of Inyo County, CA, I respectfully request your assistance in securing funding in the FY22 
appropriations process for a project vital to helping the small businesses of our communities recover 
from the coronavirus pandemic.

Inyo County’s economy is largely based on tourism, in particular recreational tourism, as the County 
provides excellent trout fishing, hiking in the Sierra, and vistas that draw many visitors from all over 
the world. This tourist economy provides opportunities for tourist-based businesses that mainly 
provide seasonal, low-paying, jobs. Despite a significant increase in visitors during the pandemic, our 
businesses still struggled, with many having to close their doors completely.

In order to grow the local economy and mitigate impacts of seasonal tourism, Inyo County’s vision is 
to support the development of new and existing businesses, which will in turn fill a critical need for 
living wage employment in Inyo County and the Eastern Sierra. Additionally, existing businesses 
need support and guidance as they recover from business declines related to COVID-19. With high-
speed internet, a regional airport projected to be operational by next fall, the support of the Small 
Business Development Center in Bakersfield, and collaboration with other regional partners and the 
Sierra Business Council, the County launched a local Small Business Resource Center (SBRC) in the 
City of Bishop. The Center will be centrally located and capable of serving businesses throughout the 
whole, Eastern Sierra from the Nevada state line in the North to Death Valley in the south. The 
Center will provide support for sustainable growth, and businesses from the Nevada State line on 
Highway 395 to Death Valley and the Southern border of Inyo County will be invited and welcome 
to participate in training, consulting, and other support programs.

Eastern Sierra Small Business Resource Center
Subcommittee: Transportation-Housing and Urban Development (THUD) or

Agriculture and Rural Development
Account: Economic Development Initiative or

Rural Community Facility Grants
Total Project Cost: $865,000 
FY22 Request: $205,000

MEMBERS  OF THE  BOARD
DAN TOTHEROH
JEFF GRIFFITHS

RICK PUCCI    
JENNIFER  ROESER
MATT  KINGSLEY     

CLINT G. QUILTER      
Clerk of the Board

DARCY ELLIS
Assistant Clerk of the Board

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

P. O. BOX N   INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526
TELEPHONE (760) 878-0373 

e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us



The SBRC was launched through general funding from the Inyo County Board of Supervisors, a 
business planning grant from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the investment of an 
Opportunity Zone investor. However, in order to open its doors, additional funding is needed for 
furnishings and equipment. The County is requesting federal support through the FY 2022 
appropriations process to complete the funding needed to finish the SBRC so it can begin to support 
existing and future businesses in the region.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this request. We look forward to working with 
you as the FY 2022 appropriations process progresses. Thank you for your consideration of our needs 
and for your support on issues of importance to Inyo County.

Sincerely,

Jeff Griffiths, Chair
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

cc: Senator Alex Padilla



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Risk Management
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Aaron Holmberg
 
SUBJECT:  Enacting Ordinance 1265
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
ADDENDUM
21B. County Administrator - Risk Management - Request Board enact Ordinance 1265, titled, "An Ordinance 
of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, Adding and Amending Certain Sections of 
Chapter 1.28 of the Inyo County Code Pertaining to Claims."
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Chapter 1.28 of the Inyo County Code addresses the delegation of authority to investigate and settle claims 
against the County within certain specified limits and parameters. Adding and amending certain sections of 
Chapter 1.28 could improve administrative efficiency by clarifying and delegating similar authority for claims that 
the County may have against other parties.  This would, for example, help Risk Management to handle small 
property claims locally, in-house, and quickly instead of bringing small dollar issues regarding particular residents 
(for example) to your Board as scheduling allows, and instead of deferring to the County's property insurance 
program to address such losses at an additional cost per claim and longer term by premium allocation.

Your Board waived the first reading of the proposed ordinance at its April 27 meeting and set enactment for May 
4.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to not enact the ordinance.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel
 
FINANCING:
N/A



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance 1265 Update to 1-28
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 4/30/2021
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 4/30/2021



1

ORDINANCE NO. _______

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 

ADDINGAND AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS
 OF CHAPTER 1.28 OF THE INYO COUNTY CODE

PERTAININGTO CLAIMS

WHEREAS, Chapter 1.28 of the Inyo County Code currently addresses claims against the 
County and, among other things, delegates authority to certain individuals (viz., the county risk 
manager, county counsel, and county administrator) to investigate and settle such claims within 
specified limits and parameters; and

WHEREAS, to enhance administrative efficiency, the Board wishes to add and amend certain 
sections of Chapter 1.28 in order to include claims that the County itself may have against other 
parties and to delegate similar authority to investigate and settle such claims.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Inyo County ORDAINS as follows:

SECTION ONE.

The title of Chapter 1.28 is hereby amended to read: “Claims.”  

SECTION TWO.

Section 1.28.010 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

“1.28.010  Application.

A. Except where otherwise specifically provided, the provisions of this chapter apply to all 
claims against the county:
1.   For money or damages which are governed by Chapter 1 (Section 900 et seq.) and Chapter 2 
(Section 910 et seq.) of Part 3, Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the California Government Code 
(hereinafter referred to as the State Tort Claims Act);
2.   For money or damages which are governed by the Inyo County Administrative Claims Act 
(see Section 1.28.020 below); and
3.   For benefits authorized by Division 4 (Section 3201 et seq.) of the California Labor Code 
(hereinafter referred to as the State Workers’ Compensation Act.)
B. To the extent provided by Section 1.28.045 below, certain provisions of this chapter also 
apply to claims the county may have against other parties.”

///
///
///
///



2

SECTION THREE.

Section 1.28.045 is hereby added to the Inyo County Code, to read as follows:

“1.28.045  Delegation of authority to investigate and settle claims against other parties.

  The provisions of Sections 1.28.030 and 1.28.040 above, which respectively delegate 
authority to investigate and settle claims against the County, shall also apply and extend 
to any claims that the County itself may have against other parties.  In other words, 
similar authority is hereby delegated to the individuals named in Sections 1.28.030 and 
1.28.040 to investigate and settle claims that the County may have against other parties, 
subject to the same limitations and parameters specified by those sections.”

SECTION FOUR. SEVERABILITY.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to 
be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision 
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board hereby 
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each and every section, subsection, 
sentence, clause, or phrase not declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to whether any 
portion of this Ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION FIVE. CEQA COMPLIANCE.

This ordinance is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15060(c)(2) (the activity will not result in a direct or reasonably 
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment) and Section 15060(c)(3) (the activity is 
not a project as defined in Section 15378 of the CEQA Guidelines, because it has no potential for 
resulting in physical change to the environment, directly or indirectly.) 

SECTION SIX. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after its adoption.
Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption hereof, this ordinance shall be 
published as required by Government Code Section 25124. The Clerk of the Board is hereby 
instructed and ordered to so publish this ordinance together with the names of the Board 
members voting for or against the same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of April, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: _______
NOES: _______
ABSTAIN: _______
ABSENT: _______

________________________________
JEFF GRIFFITHS, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors



3

ATTEST: Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

By: _____________________________
Darcy Ellis, Assistant
Assistant Clerk of the Board



County of Inyo

Clerk of the Board
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 4, 2021
 
FROM:  Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Clerk of the Board - Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meetings of April 
27, 2021.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as 
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage, www.inyocounty.us.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 4/28/2021
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 4/28/2021


	 Call to Order
	1. PUBLIC COMMENT (Join meeting via Zoom here)

	 Closed Session
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATIO
	3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – Pursuant 
	4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Pursu

	 Open Session
	5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two 
	9. INTRODUCTIONS - The following new employees will b
	10. COVID-19 STAFF UPDATE

	 Departmental - Personnel Actions
	11. Request Board approve the hiring of one (1)  Admin
	Agenda Request Form

	12. Request Board find that consistent with the adopte
	Agenda Request Form


	 Consent Agenda
	13. Request Board: A) Approve a three-year contract wi
	Agenda Request Form
	OVMAP Renewal Agreement 2021-03

	14. Request Board approve Amendment #2 to the agreemen
	Agenda Request Form
	Amendment #2 - Williams
	Original Contract - Williams

	15. Request Board approve Amendment #1 to the contract
	Agenda Request Form
	Amendment #1 - Schneider
	Original Contract - Schneider

	16. Request Board approve the contract with Taema Weis
	Agenda Request Form
	Weiss Contract

	17. Request Board approve Amendment No. 2 to the Stand
	Agenda Request Form
	CDA Standard Agreement, Amendment 2

	18. Request Board approve the agreement between the Co
	Agenda Request Form
	FY 2021-22 Tulare Agreement - County of Inyo Juvenile Detention Facility Bed Space

	19. Request Board authorize an increase of Sheriff's O
	Agenda Request Form
	20210223Sheriff - AdamsonIndustriesP.O.Increase

	20. Request Board approve Amendment No. 02 to the agre
	Agenda Request Form
	Axon A2 Quote 001
	20191217Sheriff - AxonEnterprisesAmendment1(fully executed)
	20190326Sheriff - AxonEnterpriseSoleSourceBodyCameras
	County Amendment


	 Departmental
	21. Request Board receive a presentation from Cal Tran
	 ADDENDUM21A. Board of Supervisors - Request Board 
	Agenda Request Form
	Inyo County - Transportation Funding Request Letter - Feinstein
	Inyo County - FY 2022 Appropriations Request Letter - Feinstein (SmBzCtr)

	 ADDENDUM21B. County Administrator - Risk Managemen
	Agenda Request Form
	Ordinance 1265 Update to 1-28


	22. Clerk of the Board - Request Board approve the min
	Agenda Request Form


	 Comment
	23. PUBLIC COMMENT

	 Board Members and Staff Reports



